T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 5 AUGUST
2015

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling

Jazz Dhillon

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
Carol Melvin

John Morgan

Brian Stead

David Yarrow

Published: Tuesday, 28 July 2015

Contact: Jon Pitt

Tel: 01895 277655

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking +m
i =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the Civic \@a 1
Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with the j
o

Limited parking is available at the Civic Centre. For s
details on availability and how to book a parking space, Pw,im P
please contact Democratic Services Shapping '\-} g

0
Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk away. \/)%3) _Z
\g\ 3

intu e
Please enter from the Council’'s main reception where : .
you will be directed to the Committee Room. cae park

Accessibility
An Induction Loop System is available for use in the
various meeting rooms. Please contact us for further
information.

Reporting and filming of meetings

Residents and the media are welcomed to report the proceedings of the public parts of this
meeting. Any individual or organisation wishing to film proceedings will be permitted,
subject to 48 hours advance notice and compliance with the Council’s protocol on such
matters. The Officer Contact shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted first
for further information.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in writing
to the Council in advance of the meeting. Where
there is a petition opposing a planning application
there is also the right for the applicant or their
agent to address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

-

A WD

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public

and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
5 | The Old Vinyl Factory, | Botwell Construction of a 4-storey 1-40
Blyth Road, Hayes University Technical College
(UTC) on 'The Picturehouse'
59872/APP/2015/1798 development plot together with 132 - 142

associated improvements,
including car and cycle parking,
vehicular drop-off/pick-up zone
formed off Blyth Road,
landscaping and the provision of
an electricity substation enclosure
to the front.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval




Former Contractor's Heathrow | Variation of conditions 3, 4 and 9 41-70
Compound, South of | Villages of application
Swindon Road, 67622/APP/2013/2532 which
Heathrow Airport granted consent on 30/7/14 for 143 - 162
"Part outline, part full planning
67622/APP/2015/1851 application for a proposed hotel
development of up to 660
bedrooms (approximately
30,000sqg.m) with ancillary cafe,
bar and restaurant facilities, car
parking, service access, courtyard
space, landscaping and improved
ground level pedestrian access
including public realm
improvements (all outline
application) and a perimeter veil
structure wrapping around the
hotel buildings (in full application
detail)".Variation requested for the
removal of the veil and alterations
to the glazing, amenity space and
layout of the floors.
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement
Former Contractor's Heathrow | Erection of elevated pedestrian 71-82
Compound, South of | Villages walkway.
Swindon Road,
Heathrow Airport RECOMMENDATION: Approval | 163 - 166
67622/APP/2015/1854
Site of former Unitair Heathrow | Reserved matters application for 83 -100
Centre & Wayfarer Villages circa 14,306 sq.m commercial
House, Great South development (B1c, B2, B8 use
Road, Feltham classes) pursuant to planning 167 - 178

49559/APP/2015/1991

permission reference
49559/APP/2014/334.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval




Unit C, Prologis Park,
Stockley Road, West
Drayton

18399/APP/2015/1087

Pinkwell

Change of use of Unit C to a
flexible use consisting of Light
Industrial (Use Class B1(c)) and/or
Storage and Distribution (Use
Class B8) from Storage and
Distribution (Use Class B8) only.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

101 -114

179 - 181

10

Senator Court,
Belmont Road,
Uxbridge

68385/APP/2015/1218

Uxbridge
North

Variation of condition 5 (Approved
plans) of the Planning Inspector's
decision letter dated 26/3/14 (LPA
Ref. 68385/APP/2012/2398) to
allow internal and external
alterations to include an additional
roof terrace, stair tower revisions,
fenestration alterations,
introduction of blade columns,
amendment of external materials,
removal of brise-soleil, creation of
amenity space and screen on
existing terrace, removal of two
existing staircases to create large
central stairs, small third floor infill
extension, re-location of cycle
facilities, additional electric
charging spaces and re-
configuration of landscaping.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement

115-130

182 - 197

PART | - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

137 - 198




Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Construction of a 4-storey University Technical College (UTC) on 'The
Picturehouse' development plot together with associated improvements,
including car and cycle parking, vehicular drop-off/pick-up zone formed off
Blyth Road, landscaping and the provision of an electricity substation
enclosure to the front.

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2015/1798

Drawing Nos: 0453 SEW_UTC_7101 Rev 0€
0453_SEW_UTC_7104 Rev 0€
0453 _SEW_UTC_7206 Rev 01
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-00-003E
0453 SEW_UTC_7203 Rev 01
0453 SEW_UTC_7207 Rev 01
0453 _SEW_UTC_9151
0453 SEW_UTC_9152
495-S2A-A-GF-DR-01-100C
495-S2A-A-01-DR-01-101E
495-S2A-A-04-DR-01-104E
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-200E
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-201E
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-202E
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-203E
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-300E
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-301E
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-302E
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-31(
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-31"
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-31:
495 Global UTC_Design and Access Statement_15.05.
495 Global UTC_Design and Access Statement_15.05.
495 Global UTC_Design and Access Statement_15.05.
495 Global UTC_Design and Access Statement_15.05.
495 Global UTC_Design and Access Statement_15.05.
495 Global UTC_Design and Access Statement_15.05.
495 Global UTC_Design and Access Statement_15.05.
495 Global UTC_Design and Access Statement_15.05.
495 Global UTC_Design and Access Statement_15.05.
Covering Letter
Global UTC Travel Plan
495-S2A-A-03-DR-01-103C
495-S2A-A-02-DR-01-102C
0453_SEW_UTC_9150 Rev 01
0453 SEW_UTC_7103 Rev 0€
0453_SEW_UTC_7107 Rev 0¢
0453 SEW_UTC_7201 Rev 01
0453_SEW_UTC_7205 Rev 01
0453 _SEW_UTC_7100 Rev 07

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



Date Plans Received: 15/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 13/07/2015
Date Application Valid: 20/05/2015 02/07/2015
19/06/2015
15/05/2015
17/07/2015

1. SUMMARY

The application relates to the construction of a 4-storey University Technical College (UTC)
on 'The Picturehouse' development plot within the wider Old Vinyl Factory development site
off Blyth Road in Hayes.

The stand alone application is considered to sit acceptably within the wider outline consent
for the development of the Old Vinyl Factory site (TOVF) granted under application
reference 59872/APP/2013/3775 dated 18.03.14. The Old Vinyl Factory site is being
brought forward in separate phases of development and the current University Technical
College proposal will replace a previously proposed cinema and ancillary restaurant 'The
Picturehouse' within that outline consent.

For the reasons set out within this report, the proposed University Technical College is
considered an acceptable form of development that complies with the policies of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) and conforms with other relevant London wide and
national policy. As such the application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1.That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission subject to:

A)Entering into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or $S278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as
amended) and/or other appropriate legislation to secure:

i. Construction Training

ii. Travel Plan

iii. On site and off site highways works

iv. Traffic Impact Studies

v. Parking schemes

vi. Deed of Variation to the Section 106 agreement for the wider Old Vinyl Factory
site

vii. Project Management and Monitoring Sum

B)That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Councils reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and/or 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



completed.

C)That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D)If the Legal Agreements have not been finalised by 15th September 2015,
delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to
refuse planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to deliver necessary offsite highway works and to provide
contributions towards the improvement of services and facilities as a consequence
of demands created by the proposed development (in respect of construction
training, Travel Plan and Project Management and Monitoring). The proposals
therefore conflicts with Policy AM2, AM7 and R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the
Councils Planning Obligations SPG.’

E)That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F)That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture prior to
issuing the decision:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COoM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:
0453 SEW_UTC_7100 Rev 07

0453 SEW_UTC_7101 Rev 06

0453 SEW_UTC_7103 Rev 06

0453 SEW_UTC_7104 Rev 06

0453 _SEW_UTC_7107 Rev 03

0453 _SEW_UTC_7201 Rev 01

0453 _SEW_UTC_7203 Rev 01

0453 _SEW_UTC_7205 Rev 01

0453 _SEW_UTC_7206 Rev 01

0453 _SEW_UTC_7207 Rev 01

0453 _SEW_UTC_9150 Rev 01

0453 _SEW_UTC_9151 Rev 00

0453 SEW_UTC_9152 Rev 00
495-S2A-A-GF-DR-00-000E
495-S2A-A-GF-DR-00-001F
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-00-003B
495-S2A-A-GF-DR-01-100C

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



495-S2A-A-01-DR-01-101B
495-S2A-A-02-DR-01-102C
495-S2A-A-03-DR-01-103C
495-S2A-A-04-DR-01-104B
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-200B
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-201B
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-202B
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-203B
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-300B
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-301B
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-302B
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-310
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-311
495-S2A-A-ZZ-DR-01-312; and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Design and Access Statement

Energy Report

Acoustic Report

Air Quality Report

Drainage Strategy

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies contained within
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London
Plan (2015).

4 COm7 Materials (Submission)

No development above damp proof course level shall take place until details of all materials
and external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. This should include details of high level plant enclosures and vents,
rooflights, design of doors and windows, details of colour and finish of frames and glazing
colour, signage, lighting scheme, projector screens and PVs. Details should include
information relating to make, product/type, colour and photographs/images.

Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details
and be retained as such.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development above damp proof course level shall take place until a landscape scheme
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage, including number

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments (including details for the mesh boundary fence
and gates, to include density of mesh, colour and finish).

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 8 parking spaces are served by
active electrical charging points and 4 parking spaces by passive electrical charging
points). 2 motorcyle parking spaces should also be provided.

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Living Walls and Roofs
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls and roofs or justification as to why no part of the
development can include living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies
5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015).

6 NONSC Branding and Signage Strategy

Prior to installation of any external branding and signage plans and details which
demonstrate all proposed branding and signage strategies for the building elevations and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



external areas, including lighting strategies, shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 NONSC Community Use Plan

The development shall not be occupied until a Community Use Plan, which demonstrates
the extent of the proposed community uses in a form that can be secured by the Council
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with London Plan Policy 3.16.

8 COM30 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all
potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified
receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a
suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the
remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils
for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of the
development is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall
be clean and free of contamination.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 NONSC Energy

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed plan showing how the details of the
energy and CO2 reduction measures set out in the Global Academy UTC Energy Strategy
Rev 6 (July 2015) will be included within the development shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The plan shall include:

- A full baseline of the expected performance of the building in KgCO2 and KWhr

- Details, specifications and drawings showing how the development will connect to the
side wide district heating network (if appropriate) and the impact this has the baseline
energy and emissions.

- Signed confirmation from the district heating network operators/owners of the ability and
authorisation to connect to the site wide district heating network

- Full details of the renewable energy technologies including plans (such as roof plans for
PVs), impact on the baseline emissions and the site operation, maintenance and
monitoring.

The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved details.

Reason

To ensure the details of the final energy and carbon reduction measure meet the broad
strategy submitted with the full planning application and that the development meets the
35% CO2 reduction target as described in Policy 5.2 of the London Plan.

10 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has been
achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

1 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall
be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly demonstrate how it:

Manages Water The scheme shall follow the strategy set out in 'Drainage Strategy',
produced by Enginuiti dated 1st of May 2015 Revision 1, and demonstrate ways of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



controlling the surface water on site by providing information on:

a) Suds features:

incorporating sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy
5.15 of the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most sustainable solution,
justification must be provided,

calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume to Greenfield run off rates at a
variety of return periods including 1 in 1 year, 1in 30, 1 in 100, and 1 in 100 plus Climate
change,

overland flooding should be mapped, both designed and exceedance routes above the 100,
plus climate change, including flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as any
hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

b) Receptors

i. Capacity demonstrated for Thames Water foul and surface water network, and provide
confirmation of any upgrade work required having been implemented and receiving
watercourse as appropriate.

ii. Where infiltration techniques (soakway) or a basement are proposed a site investigation
must be provided to establish the level of groundwater on the site, and to demonstrate the
suitability of infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be undertaken at the
appropriate time of year as groundwater levels fluctuate).

iii. Where groundwater is found within the site and a basement is proposed suitable
mitigation methods must be provided to ensure the risk to others is not increased.

iv. identify vulnerable receptors, ie WFD status and prevent pollution of the receiving
groundwater and/or surface waters through appropriate methods;

d) Minimise water use. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise
the use of potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:
incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.
e) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues. Where there is overland flooding
proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to ensure the safety of the users
of the site should that be required.

Where the maintenance will not be the responsibility of an individual householder, the
details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan must be provided.

f) During Construction

How temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the
London Plan (July 2011) and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014). To be handled as close to its source as
possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July
2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies
of the London Plan (March 2015).

12 NONSC Scheme for site noise control

The development shall not begin until a scheme which specifies the provisions to be made
for the control of noise emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of
physical, administrative measures, noise limits and other measures as may be approved by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained
in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

13 NONSC Noise affecting residential property

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be
at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall
be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

14 NONSC Construction Logistics Plan
Prior to the development commencing, the applicant shall submit a Construction

Management Plan and a Construction Logistics Plan in line with TfL guidance to the Local
Planning Authority for its written approval.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with policies OE1 and AM7
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

15 COM25 Delivery and Servicing Plan

Prior to the development commencing, the applicant shall submit a Delivery Servicing Plan
to the Local Planning Authority for its written approval.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policies OE3 and AM7 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

16 NONSC Details of Substation

No development above damp proof course level shall take place until full details of the
proposed 'Substation' have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. This should include details of dimensions, materials and details of
colour and finish.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details
and be retained as such.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

17 NONSC Access and Fire Strategy

The development shall not be occupied until plans and details which demonstrate the
design and internal layout of buildings and external areas are inclusive and accessible to all
persons, including persons with disabilities, have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall also include a fire strategy document that
provides sufficient detail to ensure the safety of disabled people in the event of a fire and
emergency. Such detail should include provisions for evacuating disabled people, and/or
details of a stay-put procedure. Suitable toilet and changing facilities for students who have
complex care support needs should also be incorporated into the internal design layout,
and to this end, a 'Changing Places' cubicle should be incorporated into the scheme.

REASON

To ensure disabled persons are provided with adequate facilities and access to the
development in accordance with Policies AM13 and R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (March 2015) Policies 3.1,
3.3and 7.2.

18 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not be occupied until a management plan for the proposed 'drop
off/pick up' area has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON: To ensure the the free flow of traffic and to protect pedestrian and highway
safety in accordance with policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

19 NONSC Non Standard Condition

It is the responsibility of the developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground,
water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is recommended that the
applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into the receiving
public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a combined
public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole
nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal of ground water.
Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames
Water Services will be required.

REASON

To ensure that surface water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing
sewerage system in accordance with policies OE8 and OE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

20 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No impact piling shall take place until a piling method statement (detailing the depth and
type of piling to be undertaken and the methodology by which such piling will be carried

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



out, including measures to prevent and minimise the potential for damage to subsurface
sewerage infrastructure, and the program for works) has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the local planning authority in consultation with Thames Water. Any piling must
be undertaken in accordance with the terms of the approved piling method statement.

REASON
In order to protect the existing sewerage infrastructure in accordance with policy 5.14 of the
London Plan (March 2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 2.17 (2015) Strategic Industrial Locations

LPP 3.18 (2015) Education Facilities

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



LPP 4.6 (2015) Support for and enhancement of arts, culture, sport and
entertainment provision

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OES5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You
should ensure that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800
and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No
works should be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard 5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of
Pollution Act 1974;

(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions
caused by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control
measures is given in "The control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition:
best practice guidelines", Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be
allowed at any time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior
approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty
in carrying out the works other than within the normal working hours set out above. For
further information and advice, contact the Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155).

Provided the conditions and informatives as above are applied, | have no objection to the
proposal on noise grounds.

5
a) The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a
disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within
the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be
incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to
take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

b) Fixtures, fittings and furnishings, particularly hard materials should be selected to ensure
that sound is not adversely reflected. The design of all learning areas should be
considerate to the needs of people who are hard of hearing or deaf. Reference should be
made to BS 8300:2009+A1:2010, Section 9.1.2, and, BS 223 in selecting an appropriate
acoustic absorbency for each surface.

c) Care should be taken to ensure that the internal decoration achieves a Light Reflectance
Value (LRV) difference of at least 30 points between floor and walls, ceiling and walls,
Including appropriate decor to ensure that doors and door furniture can be easily located by
people with reduced vision.

d) Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a
term contract planned for their maintenance.

e) Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

f) Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected and
installed to ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect
people with epilepsy.

6

Thames Water would recommend that petrol/oil interceptors be fitted in all car
parking/washing/repair facilities. Failure to enforce the effective use of petrol/oil
interceptors could result in oil-polluted discharges entering local watercourses.

7

It is important that the acoustic specification recommendations in appendix B of AAD report
ref: 15005/005/pm are implemented in full. Failure to comply with the recommendations
could result in a requirement for expensive remedial works.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated directly to the south of Blyth Road and to the west of 'The
Powerhouse' within the wider the Old Vinyl Factory (TOVF) development area. The plot of
land relevant to this application is where the previously approved 'The Picturehouse'
development was to be located (Phase 3 of the outline consent).

The whole of the Old Vinyl Factory site consists of approximately 6.6 hectares of land set in
an irregular quadrilateral shaped site. The multi-phase site was originally constructed
between 1907 and 1935 by the Gramophone Company and was later the production centre
of EMI Ltd, producing the majority of vinyl records for distribution worldwide. Associated
record production works had ceased by the 1980s after which time the site has been largely

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



vacant with many buildings falling into disrepair.

The TOVF site is bounded by Blyth Road to the north and by the Great Western Mainline
railway to the South, with Hayes and Harlington rail station 420 metres to the east of the
site. Opposite the site on Blyth Road lies the Grade Il Listed Enterprise House, an eight
storey office building, together with a variety of industrial and office buildings. The wider
area is a mixture of residential, industrial and office uses with Hayes Town Centre located to
the northeast of the site.

Contained within the wider TOVF site are seven main buildings which, from west to east are,
The Marketing Suite, The Shipping Building, The Cabinet Building, The Record Store, The
Powerhouse, Jubilee House and the Pressing Plant.

Many of the existing buildings are in a derelict condition arising from long term vacancy.
They require a substantial investment to return them to a habitable and thus lettable state.
The public realm is dominated by a large extent of tarmac surfacing providing for surface car
parking.

Blyth Road is one-way street running westbound to the junction with Trevor Road, after
which it is two way and continues westwards to meet Dawley Road (A437). Dawley Road
runs northwards to A4020 Uxbridge Road and southwards to North Hyde Road which
continues eastwards to the A312.

The nearest bus stop to the development is located on Claredon Road approximately 400m
from the site and served by Route 350. Additional bus services are available from Hayes and
Harlington railway station, approximately 600m from the site. The site has a PTAL rating of 3
(moderate).

The current UTC application site is situated within a Developed Area, The Botwell: Thorn
EMI Conservation Area and an Industrial and Business Area, as identified in the Policies of
the Hillingdon Local Plan, and a Strategic Industrial Location (SIL) as designated within the
London Plan (March 2015).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought to construct a new University Technical College (UTC) on the
'Picturehouse’ site within the wider and comprehensively master-planned regeneration area
of The OId Vinyl Factory area.

The UTC is sponsored by Global Radio working in conjunction with its University partner,
the University of the Arts London, and will specialise in offering up to 800 14-19 year olds
the vocational skills to work in the broadcast and media industry. UTCs are a relatively new
concept in secondary school provision and provide students with the opportunity to take a
full-time, technically orientated course of study alongside the core academic subjects of
English, Mathematics, Science and ICT. The UTC is being procured by the Education
Funding Agency (EFA).

The principal components of the proposed development are as follows:

- Construction of a 4-storey largely modular building (arranged over ground and three upper
floors) measuring 80.5m long x 28.3m wide x 17.1m high and with an overall gross internal
floor area of 6,714m2.

- A safe and secure outdoor amenity space on the part-south and western sides of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



building for a student break-out area and occasional external teaching area during periods
of hot weather. The space would be secured with a 1.8m high transparent and lightweight
weld mesh fence (for education and secure by design reasons to protect the welfare of the
14-16 year old students) set behind a vertical landscaped structure of ornamental hedging,
which is consistent with the wider landscape philosophy of the masterplan. This space is
adjacent to 'The Groove', which forms the principal pedestrian walkway through the
masterplan area.

- The UTC would be served from one of the vehicular site access arrangements on Blyth
Road serving the wider regeneration area and as already approved under the site
masterplan (Powerhouse Lane). A dedicated student drop-off/pick-up zone would be formed
on Blyth Road at the eastern end of the site frontage to discourage cars from entering the
site.

- Staff car parking (40 spaces) would be provided on the wider Old Vinyl Factory site and
initially in the form of a temporary surface-level car park on The Assembly Building
development plot and later (once The Assembly Building is under construction), Vinyl
Square, pending permanent provision in the Assembly Building. A further 5 x disabled
parking bays would be provided on the UTC site fronting the western elevation and
arranged side-on to Powerhouse Lane together with 120 cycle parking spaces.

The building has been designed to be modern and contemporary, consistent with the
architectural language of the wider masterplan. The ground floor would be clad in a
translucent and opaque polycarbonate allowing light to penetrate into the building, while the
exterior has been designed with an overlay of anodized aluminium mesh that would allow
indirect light to pass into the building whilst also acting as a shade to solar gain, helping to
keep the building cool in the summer months. The mesh steps out over the main entrance
which is intended to provide greater definition and focus to the primary arrival point.

In terms of lighting, the applicant has provided the following explanatory text within the
Planning Statement submitted to support this application:

"The UTC has also been articulated with an innovative external lighting regime to help
showcase the building and provide a coherent and unified expression of the activity focus
on the site. The final specification and design of the proposed lighting details will be agreed
with the Council at the planning condition stage, but the principal elements of the overall
strategy are as follows:

- West Elevation (fronting Vinyl Square): Use of top-down graze lighting behind the
polycarbonate facade at ground floor level to create an uneven light box effect; using narrow
light lines around the larger window frames and wide light lines inset into the space; creating
coloured (red/green) grazing around the window frames of the recording and meeting rooms
with glass etching (the red/green would signify when the space is either in use or not in use);
and the use of glowing neon letters for quote mounted on exterior solid wall.

- East Elevation (fronting 'The Powerhouse'): Use of top-down graze lighting from behind all
four levels of the polycarbonate facade creating an uneven light box effect with the
possibility of integrating media content; providing for a 'graffiti wall' with superimposed
images with different elements changing under different lighting conditions.

- North and South Elevations: Soft glow from the interior windows visible through the mesh;
use of top-down graze lighting.

The lighting philosophy also partly underpins the signage and branding strategy, which is an
equally integral element of articulating the use and expressing the activity focus. The
concept is illustrative at present, as the finer details will be agreed with the Council under
planning condition, but the intention is to use a combination of small and large-scale sighage

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



(and small and large format brand graphics) to define the brand, including the use of
illuminated branding and potentially also a video screen (to the ground floor of the west
elevation) to display information about the school.'

The applicant is committed to extending the use of the college's sports hall to the local
community out of school hours, however, the finer details of the proposed measures that will
be initiated in this respect will not be known until the school syllabus is set and finalised and
the true availability of the sports hall is known. A community use plan, which demonstrates
the extent of the proposed community uses is therefore recommended to be secured under
planning condition.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application site forms part of The Old Vinyl Factory site for which outline consent was
granted under application reference 59872/APP/2012/1838, and varied under application
reference 59872/APP/2013/3775, for the mixed-use redevelopment of the site.

The wider site is being brought forward in phases with certain phases already benefitting
from reserved matters planning consent. The original outline consent included a cinema and
ancillary restaurant on the site of the current application known as 'The Picturehouse'. The
current proposed scheme is therefore a full standalone application, however it is located
within the wider TOVF site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.
LPP 2.17 (2015) Strategic Industrial Locations
LPP 3.18 (2015) Education Facilities

LPP 4.6 (2015) Support for and enhancement of arts, culture, sport and entertainment
provision

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 18th June 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

This application was advertised as a Departure and consultation letters were sent to 120 local
owner/occupiers and the Hayes Town Centre Residents' Association. Site and press notices were
also posted. No responses have been received.

CROSSRAIL LIMITED
The site of this planning application is identified outside the limits of land subject to consultation under

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



the Safeguarding Direction.

The implications of the Crossrail proposals for the application have been considered and | write to
inform you that Crossrail Limited do not wish to make any comments on this application as submittec

THAMES WATER

Surface Water Drainage - With regards to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of the
developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In
respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is
proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined
at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal of ground
water. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames
Water Services will be required.

Reason - to ensure that surface water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing
sewerage system.

Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not have
any objection to the above planning application.

No impact piling shall take place until a piling method statement (detailing the depth and type of piling
to be undertaken and the methodology by which such piling will be carried out, including measures to
prevent and minimise the potential for damage to subsurface sewerage infrastructure, and the
program for works) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority in
consultation with Thames Water. Any piling must be undertaken in accordance with the terms of the
approved piling method statement.

Reason: The proposed work will be in close proximity to underground sewerage infrastructure. Piling
has the potential to impact on local underground sewerage utility infrastructure.

Thames Water would recommend that petrol/oil interceptors be fitted in all car parking/washing/repair
facilities. Failure to enforce the effective use of petrol/oil interceptors could result in oil-polluted
discharges entering local watercourses.

SPORT ENGLAND
Sport England does not wish to comment on this particular application.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON (TfL)

Parking

Forty staff car parking spaces are proposed, which equates to two in three FTE staff having a parking
space, with an allocation system still unknown. The TA states that the Travel Plan will not allow older
students to bring their car to the UTC, but TfL queries whether this can practicably be enforced. This
level of provision is excessive and TfL does not support the applicant's justification, which is to tie the
parking level to the proportion of trips to work by car recorded in the 2011 census. This demand-led
approach does not anticipate any improvements to transport infrastructure soon after the intended
opening of the academy, by which time the easy availability of car parking will have led to entrenched
car-focused travel. Although it is acknowledged to be less than allowed in the previously consented
scheme, TfL strongly encourages that the school parking should be decreased, particularly
considering the already excessive total quantum of parking provision consented for the entire site and
the PTAL of 4 recorded for this specific plot.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



TfL also understands that some 230 parking spaces that are 'spare' from the 270 cinema spaces
consented will be re-allocated to office use for other plots within the site. While TfL will consider those
on a site by site basis with the reserved matters application, to be submitted for each plot, the
applicant should be encouraged to reduce the overall number of office spaces throughout the
masterplan. Furthermore, it is requested that the extant parking management plan conditioned for the
whole site be reviewed and updated in accordance with any permission given, with relevance to this
specific plot and its altered land-use. In accordance with policy 6.13 of the 2015 London Plan, 20% of
all residential parking spaces should be fitted with electric vehicle charging points (EVCP's), with a
further 20% having passive provision. Ten percent of all spaces should be of a disabled-accessible
design.

A drop-off facility is proposed on Blyth Road, as an 'in-out' arrangement for four cars or, for off-peak
periods, a coach. From the tracking drawings supplied, the coach seems to partly over-sail the
adjoining land (under the control of the applicants). Although there are no standards for coach
parking, TfL would prefer to see off-street coach/minibus parking on what is after all a very large site.
It would also like confirmation of how the use of this lay-by will be managed to ensure free-flow of
traffic during school start and finishing times.

Walking & Cycling

TfL understands that contributions have been secured (£405,594 towards the public realm) through
the main masterplan, to ensure conformity with London Plan policy 6.10 Walking. Cycling
infrastructure in the area is currently minimal, though improvements will be made to the station in all
directions in time for the arrival of Crossrail. The main cycle route within the site is a new route, "The
Groove", which will link in with a new contraflow cycle lane along part of the one-way section of Blyth
Road. The first and nearest committed highway improvements (of benefit to pedestrians and cyclists)
are on Blyth Road/Trevor Road, proposed for Phase 1 (2016). Further highways improvements will
follow in accordance with the phasing of the whole-site scheme and its s106 in 2019 (Station
Road/North Hyde Road and Dawley Road/North Hyde Road), then Dawley Road/Blyth Road in 2020,
and lastly Printing House Lane/Clayton Road in 2021.

All these improvements have been secured and are committed in the site-wide s106 Agreement, but
nevertheless TfL would strongly support the Local Authority in negotiating changes to the original
s106 to bring forward delivery of some or all of these improvements. This is because the school's
impacts on local transport infrastructure will be substantial by 2018-19 (700 places on the school roll
with the following year seeing the maximum 800 pupils attending).

80 cycle spaces are being proposed for the Academy, which the applicant is asked to confirm will not
take away from any of the 289 spaces allowed for in the commercial floorspace consent. TfL does not
support the location or the quantity of Academy cycle parking spaces which do not fully meet the aims
of London Plan Policy 6.9 Cycling Parts A and B. The accompanying London Plan 2015 standards
require 1 space per 8 staff plus 1 space per 8 students, thus the total long-term parking should be 110
spaces, plus a further 10 short-term (visitor) spaces at a ratio of 1 per 100 students. The proposed
long-term spaces are vulnerable to theft in their proposed external position which is apparently
exposed to the elements. The applicant should therefore provide 30 additional long-term spaces
located in a secure, covered location, and covered by CCTV as an additional security measure where
possible. Ten visitor spaces should additionally be located on-site at an accessible and visible
location external to the Academy.

One aspect of the access arrangements that could be improved for the safety and amenity of cyclists
and pedestrians would be to narrow the 'bell-mouth’ off Blyth Road and provide a bigger 'refuge’ in the
middle for pedestrians. This would not only slow down cars sweeping into the car park but also allow
pedestrians to wait safely in the middle of the two lanes until the lane ahead becomes free.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Traffic Impact
With the review and clarification of a number of points and issues in the TA Addendum, TfL considers
the applicant's analysis and conclusions to be robust and acceptable in terms of strategic impacts.

It is noted that the whole-site consent has secured improvements to a number of local junctions,
including roundabouts. TfL considers that the school development by itself will not have a significant
impact on the TLRN but in the context of cumulative impact, it will contribute to adversely affect the
operations of the TLRN particularly because of city-centre bound traffic passing through the Bulls
Bridge roundabout. TfL is therefore undertaking a feasibility study to look at improvements options for
the Bulls Bridge, the M4 Junction 3 and the link between.

The timing of this application and its likely determination is premature with regard to when TfL will be
in a position to share outputs/designs of this design process, regrettably, although construction will be
likely to startin summer 2017 (the first 200 students are intended to start at the academy in 2016/17).
As stated above, as the application site is not situated in the vicinity of the Transport for London Road
Network (TLRN) or the Strategic Road Network (SRN) and for this case TfL is prepared for the local
highway authority determine the likely highway and traffic impact to the local highway network
resulting from the proposal and is not itself seeking further mitigation. As this site will benefit from the
study output and future highway improvements, TfL would expected that the £150k previously
secured through the s106 consent for the whole site be re-allocated towards the junction improvement
works through a s106 deed of variation.

The applicant asserts that the nature of the UTC teaching programme means that school arrivals and
departures will be staggered and some students may arrive as early as 07.30 and leave as late as
7pm. TfL accepts that this will be beneficial in spreading the impact of the school on the transport
infrastructure but nonetheless it would support a condition to secure staggered starts as is usual with
school uses in London.

Buses

Having assessed both the development's impact on the network as a whole and on individual
corridors (north, south, east and west), TfL considers that there should be sufficient spare capacity to
accommodate an additional 400 trips in the AM and PM peaks. The only 'close call' is route 195 which
serves Southall to the east. However this corridor parallels Crossrail services which is predicted to
reduce demand for buses. With this scenario in mind, the applicant should also consider increasing
modal share for cycling and walking, through a robust whole site Travel Plan and School Travel Plan.
Funding for bus stops and Legible London signage as secured through the original whole-site s106 of
£20K should be retained.

Construction and Servicing

TfL usually expects a draft delivery and servicing plan (DSP) to be submitted with proposals of this
nature. There appears to be no mention of the arrangements as understood to be unchanged from
those agreed for the cinema. TfL is content for the submission of this plan and its implementation to
be secured by planning condition.

This will ensure compliance with current London Plan policy 6.14 'Freight'. TfL also expects the
development will be supported by a construction Management Plan (CMP) and a construction
Logistics Plan (CLP). As it is understood both of these plans were secured by condition and/or
through the s106 agreement for the whole site permission. Revised plans covering the school would
be required.

Travel Planning
This application contains a framework Travel Plan (TP) for this development. It does not refer to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



whole-site Travel Plan. Ideally the latter should be updated and submitted as a reserved matter and
there should be a condition requiring that a School Travel Plan (ie a travel Plan specific to this land
use and the school's particular characteristics) be drawn up and submitted for the online Travel Plan
assessment ATTrBuTE with a 'Pass' score obtained prior to the school opening.

The TP as currently submitted has narrowly failed the ATTrBuTE test; the report has been sent to its
author with comments and a request to re-submit. Provision of a full Travel Plan is requested to be
secured by condition. TfL notes and supports the commitment in the TP by the UTC to market the TP
to prospective students and their families and staff. This supports TfL's view of the importance of
giving all necessary encouragement to use walking, cycling and other sustainable modes of transport.

Summary

It is understood that there will be a separate s106 Agreement relating to this proposed development
and planning application only. All of the site-wide planning obligations in terms of the off-site highway
work improvements still stand and will be unaffected by this proposal.

TfL requires parking levels and the extant parking management plan to be reviewed, it also requires
cycle parking quantity and quality to meet the aims of London Plan policy and standards. On-site
minibus/coach parking is preferred to proposed on street arrangement. EVCPs and a School Travel
Plan plus the latter's 'marketing' should all be secured by appropriate planning conditions and
obligations. A DSP, CMP and CLP should be revisited and revised accordingly.

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY (GLA)

The GLA have produced a lengthy report into the proposals which concludes with the following point
London Plan policies on the principle of development, urban and inclusive design, climate change and
transport are relevant to this application. The application complies with some of these policies but not
with others for the following reasons:

a) Principle of development: Whilst the proposal represents a departure from local plan policy, the
principle of an education facility on the site is supported in strategic terms.

b) Urban design: The applicant's overall approach to design is acceptable. However, details of how
the building's boundary is treated and detailing of the materials used should be secured by the
Council.

c¢) Inclusive design: Further information should be provided to demonstrate the accessibility of the
building and in particular the vocational training areas. Further detail should also be provided to
demonstrate that the proposed shared surface will be safe for pedestrians.

d) Climate change mitigation: The on-site carbon dioxide savings fall short of the London Plan targets.
Further revisions and information are required before the proposals can be considered acceptable
and the carbon dioxide savings verified.

e) Climate change adaptation: Further information should be provided on sustainable drainage and
the management of surface water run-off.

f) Transport: Parking levels and the extant parking management plan should be reviewed together
with the cumulative impacts of development on bus capacity. Cycle parking quantity and quality
should also be reviewed to meet London Plan policy and standards. On-site minibus/coach parking is
preferred to a proposed on-street arrangement. EVCPs and a school travel plan should all be secured
by appropriate planning conditions and obligations. A DSP, CMP and CLP should be revisited and
revised accordingly. Previously secured s106 funding should also be revisited and/or brought forwar:

Officer's Comments:

a) Noted

b) A condition requiring further details of boundary treatments and materials is recommended to be
attached to any consent.

c¢) Protective bollards have been introduced to separate pedestrians and vehicles in the proposed

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



drop off area. The Council's Access Officer has reviewed the proposed scheme and recommended
the attachment of an appropriate condition and a number of informatives. No objection was raised.
d) The applicant has produced a revised Energy Strategy following the point made by the GLA. The
Councils Sustainability Officer has reviewed the revised Energy Strategy (ES) and raised no objection
to the proposals. The revised ES has been submitted to the GLA for consideration prior to their Stage
2 response.

e) A Sustainable Urban Drainage condition is recommended to be attached to any planning consent.
f) Parking levels have been reduced by 4 spaces to 40 (plus 5 disabled parking spaces). Cycle
parking quantity has been increased to 120 spaces in line with London Plan requirements. The
proposed S106 attached to this consent includes a requirement for the Transport documents to be
revised in line with the new proposal.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS
The transport assessment supporting the application has a significant number of matters that have not
been satisfactorily considered or resolved. This includes:

a. There has been no resolution regarding the consideration of the 258 car parking spaces for the
previous consent for the Cinema. The retention of those parking spaces affects the current transport
assessment because the consideration of transport context allowing for TOVF as committed
developments and the corresponding future highway improvements may be inappropriate.

b. On-street car parking surveys and assessment of parking stress needs to be considered further.

c. The assessment of public transport capacity (buses) to accommodate the demands generated by
the UTC, TOVF and other committed developments needs to be included in the legal agreement.

d. On-street car parking stress on roads in the vicinity of the proposed developments has been
assessed but includes residents parking areas (which it should not). This should be considered
further and included as part of the s106 agreement.

e. An updated transport study should be secured through a s106 agreement. The full scope of this
study to be agreed by the Council and with the applicant remaining responsible for the costs of
delivering all required mitigations measures (over those already identified for TOVF).

f. A drop off / pick facility for four cars is proposed, however some minor layout details are pending
agreement. The s106 agreement should secure this and also allow for dedication of land for adoption
as highway.

g. Junction Assessments: Not withstanding reservation implied by comment (a) above, the results of
traffic modelling reported in the Transport Report Addendum would indicate that further improvements
will be required at nearby junctions which should be included in the s106 agreement.

Accident Analysis

An analysis of road accidents undertaken for TOVF was referenced together with the corresponding
proposed work to assert that safety will be improved for pedestrian and users of public transport
travelling between the site and local bus stops and rail station.

Parking
When considering the car parking provision for the proposed scheme, a total of 40 staff car park
spaces and 5 bays suitable for disabled users. This provision will serve a total of 60 staff.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



A total of 20% active and 10% passive electric vehicle charging points is required in line with London
Plan requirements. A condition should be attached to secure this.

A minimum of 80 cycle spaces were proposed, based on the anticipated mode share of pupil trips.
Following TfL comments, the cycle parking provision has been increased to 120 spaces.

There is no motorcycle parking proposed. In line with Hillingdon's Local Plan part 2 motorcycle
parking should be provided at the rate of 1 space per 20 car parking spaces. A condition should be
attached to secure the required provision for motorcycle parking.

Construction Traffic
A Construction Logistics Plan should be secured by way of a planning condition or s106 agreement.

Travel Plan

A full travel plan to take account of any necessary adjustments following the completion of a
comprehensive transport study should be secured and maintained through a planning condition
and/or s106 agreement as appropriate.

Conditions and S106 Obligations

The issues above regarding car parking, motorcycle parking, cycle parking, drop-off/pick up facility
and transport assessment study should be appropriately covered through planning conditions. The
highways/transport obligations listed below should be covered within the S106 agreement.

1. Access works.

2. Part carriageway and footway resurfacing and associated works at the drop off / pick up facility
adjacent to Blyth Road.

3. Removing/relocating on-street car parking bays, amending parking restrictions if considered
necessary (following the completion of the traffic study) and associated costs.

4. Travel Plan - including details of management, targets and monitoring programme.

5. Highway mitigation measures required - as identified through the comprehensive transport / traffic
studies, the scope of which to be agreed by the Council,

6. Car parking allocation and management scheme.

7. Construction Logistics Plan, including details of construction phasing and programme for delivery of
mitigation measures.

8. Refuse and delivery management scheme.

Officers Comments:
Negotiations have been held with the Applicant to secure the required details through a S106
agreement or through planning conditions.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

- The Design & Access Statement describes the site context, project brief and the evolution of the
design proposals.

- The landscape strategy is described in pages 33-44.

- The design concept is to integrate the site within the design framework for the whole campus.

- The proposal is intended to re-inforce the high quality distinctive public realm (hard and soft
landscape) which has been established within the masterplan and subsequent detailed phases.

- The landscape features include a continuation of The Groove to the south of the building, a tree-
lined boulevard along the frontage, together with a drop off area and soft landscaped areas.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



- Structural hedges and other planting will be used to provide secure/defensible amenity space
around the south and west of the building for use by the UTC and its students.
- The illustrated palette of hard and soft landscape materials indicates that the character and
appearance of the finished landscape will be in accordance with the approved masterplan and
adjacent plots.
- This application has been subject of a number of post-application discussions and drawing
amendments.

The current landscape/external works plan by SEW, is indicated on drawing ref.
0505_0453_SEW_UTC_7100 Rev 07.
- One of the remaining issues is the excessive height of the security fencing around the UTC at
1800mm, as recommended by secure by design.
- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

Recommendations:
No objection, subject to the above observations and COM6, COM7, COM9 (parts 1,2,3,4,5, and 6).

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (Noise)
My comment on noise issues are given below. | have considered the acoustic planning support report
prepared by Applied acoustic design (AAD) (ref: 15005/005/pm) dated 30 April 2015.

The report looked at compliance in terms of BB93 requirement for indoor ambient noise for school
accommodation. Table 1 in the report specifies the required indoor ambient noise criteria as required
by BB93. Appendix B of the report details specifications for external facade and windows sound
insulation requirements to achieve indoor levels in table 1.

| agree that the specifications for noise insulations outlined in Appendix B will achieve the internal
ambient noise level for school rooms. | also note from paragraph 4.3 of the report that windows will
remain closed and alternative means of ventilation will be provided. In order to ensure the
recommendations of the report are complied with, | suggest informing the application as follows:

It is important that the acoustic specification recommendations in appendix B of AAD report ref:
15005/005/pm are implemented in full. Failure to comply with the recommendations could result in a
requirement for expensive remedial works.

There is potential for noise disturbance to nearby sensitive receptors from noise breakout from
activities at the college. This has not been addressed in detail and | recommend the following 2
conditions:

1. Scheme for site noise control

The development shall not begin until a scheme which specifies the provisions to be made for the
control of noise emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of physical, administrative measures,
noise limits and other measures as may be approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the
scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

Reason
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan.

2. Noise affecting residential property
The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be at least 5

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest
residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance with British
Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

Reason
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan.

Construction noise
In order to control environmental problems during demolition and construction, | recommend use of the
following informative.

Informative - construction

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution Act
1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure that the
following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and 1800
on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should be
carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974;
(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions caused by
the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in "The
control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines”, Greater
London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at any
time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out the works
other than within the normal working hours set out above. For further information and advice, contact
the Environmental Protection Unit, 35/02 Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW
(tel. 01895 250155).

Provided the conditions and informatives as above are applied, | have no objection to the proposal on
noise grounds.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (Contamination)

| refer to your consultation of 3 July 2015 on the above application for the Global Academy UTC,
which appears to be on the Picture House area, and contained part of the 'lean to' buildings of the
Powerhouse. The above reports have been submitted, some data is historical and there is a new
2015 factual report by esg consultants that has data used in the assessment. This is a small report of
3 window sampling boreholes and two deeper boreholes. It should be sufficient combined with the rest
of the information provided in the remedial strategy report by Idom Meerbrook. The 2013 report for the
Boilerhouse which is next to the Powerhouse is also used for the assessment. The data has been
assessed in the strategy report with the further monitoring and Soilfix site investigation to design the
remediation work.

A main part of the report is the work by Soilfix remediation consultants who have also worked and
verified the adjacent Gatefold Building. They have not remediated this site, but have carried out a
detailed survey of the underground ducts and tunnels on the site as well as excavating some ftrial pits.

The remediation works proposed are detailed in Section 3 Remediation Strategy. Most soil

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



contaminants were not elevated above the guidance levels for a commercial use apart from some
plant toxins and Arsenic. Asbestos and hydrocarbons appear to be the main issues of concern.This
remediation will involve the

1. The removal of hydrocarbons in the ducting,

2. the removal of asbestos in the ground and tunnels and

3. The importation of clean soils for a 300mm cap on the landscaping areas.

The remediation areas will be validated, and the standards to be used for site won and imported soils
in Table 2 are acceptable to us on the basis of the commercial end use. The rate of sampling is not
high but should be sufficient to validate the remediation areas, and soil capping.

The asbestos and hydrocarbon removal works are significant, and the details are given of the
asbestos works are given in Section 7.

It appears that the groundwater, gas and vapour assessment explained by Idom Meerbrook in their
letter of 21 March is not indicating a need for the remediation of groundwater or the installation of gas
/ vapour protection measures. There are solvents present in the water but these are stated to be of
low concentrations which can have a vapour impact on human health (including trichloroethane and
Cis 1,2 dichloroethene). Idom Meerbrook do not think that a human health effect of vapours is
present. No membrane is therefore proposed as at the Gatefold building nearby. The EA's advice on
groundwater should be sought.

A verification report is proposed as outlined in Section 8 Verification Report of the Remedial Strategy
and Method Statement. There are 10 parts to the report, (i) to (x).

| would advise the standard condition. There is a possibility of unknown contamination on the site and
this part of the standard condition can be retained. Given that the site is at the stage of the
remediation strategy the pre-commencement parts of the condition ((i) (a), (b) and (c)) will be met. Any
reports that have been used to assess the UTC area should be submitted in compliance with
condition below, or referenced to other applications on the Vinyl factory where they were previously
sent and reviewed in detail.

Contaminated Land Condition

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with contamination
has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance Document on Land
Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme shall include all of
the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in
writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant to
the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and
recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the completion
of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to commencement,
along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(i) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme is
identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation scheme

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part of
the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement
specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of the development is
occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results
of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils
used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

Reason

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and neighbouring land are
minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological systems and the
development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other
offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(November 2012).

CONSERVATION AND DESIGN
This application has been subject to extensive discussion with the applicants.

There are no objections to the scheme in design or conservation terms, although the Design and
Access Statement is considered to be rather weak on heritage matters. The following elements will
need to be conditioned should you recommend approval:

Samples of all external materials to be submitted for agreement. Details of:

high level plant enclosures and vents

rooflights

design of doors and windows, details of colour and finish of frames and glazing colour
signage

lighting scheme

projector screens

PVs

Details of mesh boundary fence and gates, to include density of mesh, colour and finish.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER
| have no objections to the proposed development subject to the following:

Energy

The energy strategy is broadly acceptable and provides sufficient details to demonstrate the
development can achieve the required 35% reduction in CO2 emissions for this stage of the planning
process. However, the strategy lacks the required detail that is necessary for the Council to be fully
satisfied and understanding of what is to be delivered. This is generally the case with this stage of
the planning process and therefore the subsequent condition is required to ensure the necessary
details are supplied to the Council for consideration prior to development works starting:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed plan showing how the details of the energy and
CO2 reduction measures set out in the Global Academy UTC Energy Strategy Rev 6 (July 2015) will
be included within the development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Planning Authority. The plan shall include:

- A full baseline of the expected performance of the building in KgCO2 and KWhr

- Details, specifications and drawings showing how the development will connect to the side wide
district heating network (if appropriate) and the impact this has the baseline energy and emissions.

- Signed confirmation from the district heating network operators/owners of the ability and
authorisation to connect to the site wide district heating network

- Full details of the renewable energy technologies including plans (such as roof plans for PVs),
impact on the baseline emissions and the site operation, maintenance and monitoring.

The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved details.

Reason

To ensure the details of the final energy and carbon reduction measure meet the broad strategy
submitted with the full planning application and that the development meets the 35% CO2 reduction
target as described in Policy 5.2 of the London Plan.

NB: | am satisfied that the information meets the GLA concerns for the stage of the planning process
the development is at. Some of the information being sought is not necessary for this stage and can
be dealt with through the condition (i.e. the connection to the wider network).

Living Walls and Roofs
Living walls and roofs can improve air quality, operate as carbon sinks and also be of importance for
nature conservation. The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of living screens shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall provide
details of the types of living material to be used and the locations and methods of maintenance where
necessary. The development should proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with Policy 5.11 of
the London Plan and Policy EM1 of the Local Plan.

Officer Comments: The recommended condition regarding energy reduction measures is attached.
Details of potential green walls are required under Condition No 6. The GLA have confirmed that
green roofs would not be expected to be included within the development.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER
Although they have submitted information relating to drainage, | will still require the following condition
as it is not sufficient at this stage.

The condition is as follows:

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it:

Manages Water - The scheme shall follow the strategy set out in 'Drainage Strategy’, produced by
Enginuiti dated 1st of May 2015 Revision 1, and demonstrate ways of controlling the surface water on
site by providing information on:

a) Suds features:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



- incorporating sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most sustainable solution, justification must
be provided.

- calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control surface
water and size of features to control that volume to Greenfield run off rates at a variety of return
periods including 1 in 1 year, 1in 30, 1 in 100, and 1 in 100 plus Climate change,

- overland flooding should be mapped, both designed and exceedance routes above the 100, plus
climate change, including flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as any hazards, (safe
access and egress must be demonstrated).

b) Receptors

i. Capacity demonstrated for Thames Water foul and surface water network, and provide confirmation
of any upgrade work required having been implemented and receiving watercourse as appropriate.
ii. Where infiltration techniques (soakway) or a basement are proposed a site investigation must be
provided to establish the level of groundwater on the site, and to demonstrate the suitability of
infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be undertaken at the appropriate time of year
as groundwater levels fluctuate).

iii. Where groundwater is found within the site and a basement is proposed suitable mitigation
methods must be provided to ensure the risk to others is not increased.

iv. identify vulnerable receptors, ie WFD status and prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater
and/or surface waters through appropriate methods;

d) Minimise water use. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of
potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

e) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of arrangements to
secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate details of Inspection
regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales for the resolving of
issues. Where there is overland flooding proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to
ensure the safety of the users of the site should that be required.

Where the maintenance will not be the responsibility of an individual householder, the details of the
body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and maintenance plan must be
provided.

f) During Construction

How temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from commencement
of construction.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in existence.

Reason

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (March 2015)
and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March
2014). To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable
Drainage of the London Plan (March 2015), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy
5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (March 2015).

ACCESS OFFICER
The proposed UTC would consist of a series of learning space, sports halls and theatre spaces that

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



surround a large central atrium with bridges and sculptured stairs running between spaces and floors.
The top floor would be used by 6th form students during fine weather, but would be semi-covered to
allow its potential use all year round.

The architectural design features include 4 floors with interconnecting bridges and a central feature
stair. The D&A Statement also refers to 'dynamic lighting' to enliven the space and offers students a
way to connect with the space through technology. It is further stated that the proposed atrium
bridges could incorporate bespoke lighting to the underside, as well as LED lighting within the
balustrades.

In short, the external walls would be of a modern construction, using a translucent type material to
allow light into the building. During dusk and hours of darkness, it is envisaged that the building would
radiate an array of vivid coloured lighting from all facades. The external space would face Vinyl
Square to the west and The Groove the south. The external landscape would continue the design
and the agreed accessibility features developed at master plan level. Accessible parking is proposed
adjacent to the external area along with a drop off to the north east.

The Design & Access Statement does not express the extent to which accessibility and inclusive
design have informed the design and this proposal, and the following observations are therefore
provided:

1. The proposed drop-off point should be located no further than 50 metres from the entrance
proposed for staff, students and visitors.

2. The external visual lighting effects should be designed to ensure that they do not adversely affect
people with epilepsy or those with a visual impairment. Similarly, the internal lighting featured on the
staircases and bridges should likewise take into account the effect on such people. Further details
should be provided on any studies or consultation with user groups representing the needs of visually
impaired persons and those with epilepsy.

3. Notwithstanding the above, it is noted that a changing facility, to support those with complex
personal care requirements, appears not to have been incorporated. The principle of inclusion is
about all young people, regardless of any special educational needs, being placed in mainstream
provision, where there is a commitment to removing all barriers to allow full participation.

The new building presents a good opportunity to create a fully inclusive environment within the field of
broadcasting and communications; a line of work that is attractive to many disabled people for whom
placements in existing similar facilities elsewhere in the country are extremely limited due to a lack of
accessibility. Suitable toilet and changing facilities for students who have complex care support
needs should be incorporated into the internal design layout, and to this end, a '‘Changing Places'
cubicle should be incorporated into the scheme.

4. The plans indicate that only one lift would be provided. Adequate lift provision should be
incorporated and no less than two lifts should be provided to ensure accessibility is maintained during
times of routine maintenance and periods of lift failure. The technical specifications of the lifts to be
installed should be submitted to the LPA.

5. To ensure the lifts are kept available for people who really need to use them and to achieve
maximum reliability and avoid incidences of vandalism and inappropriate use, access control should
be fitted to the lifts.

6. Hearing enhancement systems should be installed as prescribed in BS8300: 2009, and/or the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



building pre-cabled to allow future installation on a needs led basis.

7. An emergency evacuation plan/fire strategy that is specific to the evacuation of persons unable to
escape by stairs should be submitted and reviewed prior to any grant of planning permission.
Provisions could include: a) a stay-put policy within a large fire compartment(e.g. within a classroom
at first floor with suitable fire resisting compartmentalisation); b) provisions to allow the lift to be used
during a fire emergency (e.g. uninterrupted power supply attached to the lift); c) contingency plans to
permit the manual evacuation of disabled people should other methods fail.

Conclusion: Additional details should be submitted.
The following informatives should be attached to any grant of planning permission.

Recommended Informatives

a) The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from
discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a disability. As
part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative
ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that
impede disabled people.

b) Fixtures, fittings and furnishings, particularly hard materials should be selected to ensure that
sound is not adversely reflected. The design of all learning areas should be considerate to the needs
of people who are hard of hearing or deaf. Reference should be made to BS 8300:2009+A1:2010,
Section 9.1.2, and, BS 223 in selecting an appropriate acoustic absorbency for each surface.

c) Care should be taken to ensure that the internal decoration achieves a Light Reflectance Value
(LRV) difference of at least 30 points between floor and walls, ceiling and walls, Including appropriate
decor to ensure that doors and door furniture can be easily located by people with reduced vision.

d) Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term
contract planned for their maintenance.

e) Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction loops in
different/adjacent areas does not occur.

f) Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected and installed to
ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with epilepsy.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to encourage the provision of enhanced educational facilities across the borough,
stating:

"The Local Planning Authority will regard proposals for new meeting halls, buildings for
education, social, community and health services, including libraries, nursery, primary and
secondary school buildings, as acceptable in principle subject to other policies of this plan."

This is reiterated in the London Plan Policy 3.18 which states:

"Development proposals which enhance education and skills provision will be supported,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of use to educational
purposes. Those which address the current projected shortage of primary school places will
be particularly encouraged.”

Furthermore, on 15/08/11 the DCLG published a policy statement on planning for schools
development, which is designed to facilitate the delivery and expansion of schools. It states

"The Government is firmly committed to ensuring there is sufficient provision to meet growing
demand for state-funded school places, increasing choice and opportunity in state-funded
education and raising educational standards. State-funded schools - which include
Academies and free schools, as well as local authority maintained schools (community,
foundation and voluntary aided and controlled schools) - educate the vast majority of
children in England. The Government wants to enable new schools to open, good schools to
expand and all schools to adapt and improve their facilities. This will allow for more provision
and greater diversity in the state-funded school sector to meet both demographic needs and
the drive for increased choice and higher standards."

It goes on to say that:

"It is the Government's view that the creation and development of state-funded schools is
strongly in the national interest and that planning decision-makers can and should support
that objective, in a manner consistent with their statutory obligations. We expect all parties to
work together pro actively from an early stage to help plan for state-school development and
to shape strong planning applications. This collaborative working would help to ensure that
the answer to proposals for the development of state-funded schools should be, wherever
possible, "yes."

The statement clearly emphasises that there should be a presumption in favour of the
development of schools and that "Local Planning Authorities should make full use of their
planning powers to support state-funded schools applications."

Paragraph 72 of the NPPF reiterates the objectives set outin the DCLG Policy Statement on
Planning for Schools Development. It clearly confirms that the Government attaches great
importance to ensuring that a sufficient choice of school places are available to meet existing
and future demand.

It is noted that the NPPF and ministerial statement are strongly supportive of all educational
provision, it is not considered that it is necessary to establish a need for educational
development under the current policy context. To the contrary the context is quite clear that
all enhancements to educational provision are supported.

The Ministerial Statement is clearly an important material planning consideration. The
proposal is considered to fully comply with this strong local, regional and national policy
support for new, enhanced and expanded educational facilities.

The applicant is committed to extending the use of the college's sports hall to the local
community out of school hours, however, the finer details of the proposed measures that will
be initiated in this respect will not be known until the school syllabus is set and finalised and
the true availability of the sports hall is known. The proposed opening of the college to the
community is supported by London Plan Policy 3.16 which encourages developments that
maximise the extended or multiple use of educational facilities for community and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

recreational use. A community use plan, which demonstrates the extent of the proposed
community uses in a form that can be secured by the Council is recommended to be secured
under planning condition.

Conclusion:

The proposal is considered to fully comply with current planning policy which seeks to
support the improvement, enhancement and expansion of existing school sites and no
objections are raised to the principle of the development, subject to the proposals meeting
site specific criteria.

Density of the proposed development

The application proposes the erection of a new school. Residential density is therefore not
relevant to the consideration of this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The impact on the heritage of the borough was considered as part of the originally approved
outline application reference 59872/APP/2012/1838, and was considered acceptable. Whilst
the development proposed is a standalone full planning application and not a reserved
matters application within the outline consent, the proposed building is not considered to
impact on this previous assessment.

Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is within the height parameters approved at outline stage within
planning application 59872/APP/2012/1838 for the wider TOVF site and this site in particular
(49.58m AOD). BAA and NATS Safeguarding have been consulted on the application and
raised no objection to the proposal from an airport safeguarding perspective. As such, it is
considered that the proposal would not impact on the safe operation of any airport.

Impact on the green belt

Not applicable. There is no Green Belt land within the vicinity of this site.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The obijectives for the wider site included in the masterplan, include amongst other things,
the promotion of a high quality scheme reflective of the area's general character as well as
reinforcing local distinctiveness.

The site lies in the Hayes Botwell: Thorn EMI Conservation Area, and forms part of the old
EMI factory site, which played an important part in the history of Hayes. It retains a number
of large historic industrial buildings from the 19th and 20th centuries, a number of which are
Locally Listed. Directly to the north is Enterprise House, an early concrete clad metal framed
structure, which dates from the early 20th century and is grade Il listed. This building has a
very distinct appearance and is considered as a local landmark, it was also part of the
original EMI site when first constructed.

The proposed new building has been subject to pre-application discussion with the Council's
Conservation and Design Team. The Council's Design Officer has reviewed the proposals
and has commented that 'The current scheme is in line with previous and extensive
discussions at pre application stage. Overall, this is considered to be a very well designed
and carefully detailed large building.'

The proposed building forms part of the regeneration of the wider site and is deemed to
make a strong and positive architectural statement about the future of the area. The overall
development is considered to be a well designed building which will have a positive impact
on the visual amenities of the surrounding area, in accordance with Policies BE13 & BE19 of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



the Hillingdon Local Plan.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit have reviewed the details submitted and raised
no objection to the development subject to the attachment of conditions requiring the
protection of neighbouring residential properties from unacceptable noise disturbance.
These conditions are therefore attached in order to protect residential amenity.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

This consideration relates to the quality of residential accommodation and is not applicable
to this type of development. However, it is considered that the proposed University
Technical College, which has been designed to accord with the Disability Discrimination Act
and Department for Education standards, would provide an appropriate environment for the
future staff and pupils.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Council's Highways Engineer has reviewed the Transport Assessment submitted in
support of the application and has commented that a significant number of matters have not
been satisfactorily considered or resolved.

The Council's Highways Engineer is confident that with sufficient mitigation measures the
impact of the development will be acceptable. However further information is required in
order to demonstrate this. It has therefore been agreed with the developer that through the
s106 agreement attached to this planning consent an amended Transport Assessment will
be provided to the satisfaction of the Council.

A comprehensive transport study is also to be secured through the s106 agreement. The full
scope of this study is to be agreed by the Council and with the applicant remaining
responsible for the costs of delivering all required mitigations measures (over those already
identified for TOVF).

The s106 agreement will also secure a Construction Logistics Plan and the dedication of
land for adoption as highway with part carriageway and footway resurfacing and associated
works at the drop off/pick up facility adjacent to Blyth Road.

Following TfL comments, the cycle parking provision has been increased to 120 spaces, in
line with requirements contained within the London Plan (March 2015).

There is no motorcycle parking proposed. In line with Hillingdon's Local Plan Part 2,

motorcycle parking should be provided at the rate of 1 space per 20 car parking spaces. A

condition is therefore recommended to secure the required provision for motorcycle parking
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The Greater London Authority have reviewed the development and as part of their Stage 1
response commented that in uban design terms the applicant's overall approach to design is
acceptable. However, they request details of how the building's boundary is treated and
detailing of the materials used should be secured by the Council. These requirements are
covered by Condition No. 5.

The proposed development will be required to conform with Secured By Design principles
through the attachment of condition.
7.12 Disabled access

The Greater London Authority have raised a concern in their Stage 1 response requesting

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

further details regarding how the scheme will be accessible to all. The Council's Access
Officer has reviewed the proposed development and recommended the attachment of an
appropriate condition and a number of informatives. No objection was raised.

Subiject to the inclusion of the appropriate condition the proposed scheme is considered to
be acceptable in terms of disabled access and the provision of appropriate facilities.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Landscape Architect has reviewed the proposals and raised no objection to
the scheme as proposed, subject to the attachment of appropriate conditions to any planning
consent.

Sustainable waste management

The plans indicate that refuse storage facilities would be provided within the proposed main
UTC building and accessed via Blyth Road. The proposed facilities are considered to be
acceptable in this location and full details would be required by way of conditions should
planning permission be granted.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The GLA have raised a concern in their Stage 1 response regarding Energy Strategy
submitted as part of the application. In response the applicant has re-run the energy
assessment so that the baseline emissions are established using a Part L 2013 compliant
building and using the Target Emission Rate (TER) as the basis of the carbon reduction
target. Where feasible, further passive measures have been introduced to reduce the
reliance on mechanical cooling, although it should be noted that the advice of their acoustic
consultant is that natural ventilation would compromise the internal noise criterion of the
building. The revised assessment shows that the building would achieve a reduction of 46
tonnes of CO2 per year, which is equivalent to a CO2 reduction of 40.48% compared to a
2013 Building Regulations compliant development.

The Councils Sustainability Officer has reviewed the revised Energy Strategy and raised no
objection to the proposals subject to the attachment of appropriate conditions. The revised
Energy Strategy has been submitted to the GLA for consideration prior to their Stage 2
response.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Thames Water and the Council's Flood and Water Management Officer have reviewed the
details submitted with the application and have raised no objections to the proposals subject
to the attachment of conditions, including a Sustainable Urban Drainage Strategy.

The development is therefore considered acceptable in flooding and drainage terms.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit have reviewed the details submitted as part of
the application and have raised no objection to the development proposed, subject to the
attachment of appropriate conditions to any planning consent.

A requirement for a contribution towards an Air Quality Assessment was included within the
S106 Heads of Terms for the wider TOVF site. As the application site sits within that wider
site it is not considered reasonable to request a further contribution.

Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received from the public consultation process.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Local Plan states that: 'The Local Planning Authority will, where
appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open spaces, facilities to support
arts, culture and entertainment facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with
other development proposals.’

With regards to this development the following Heads of Terms have been negotiated and
agreed:

. Construction Training

. Travel Plan

. On site and off site highways works

. Traffic Impact Studies

. Parking schemes

. Deed of Variation to the Section 106 agreement for the wider Old Vinyl Factory site

. Project Management and Monitoring Sum

. To pay the Councils reasonable costs in the preparation of the Section 106 Agreement.

O~NO P WN =

Notably, as the development is for educational use it would not necessitate a contribution
towards the Mayoral or Hillingdon Community Infrastructure Levy.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

The stand alone application is considered to sit acceptably within the wider outline consent
for the development of the Old Vinyl Factory site (TOVF) granted under application
reference 59872/APP/2013/3775 dated 18.03.14. The Old Vinyl Factory site is being brought
forward in separate phases of development and the current University Technical College
proposal will replace a previously proposed cinema and ancillary restaurant 'The
Picturehouse' within that outline consent.

For the reasons set out within this report, the proposed University Technical College is
considered an acceptable form of development that complies with the policies of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) and conforms with other relevant London wide and national
policy. As such the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



,, R

“The
Hambro Anks
PH)

Work§§v%\\
N

7
~./ EISubSta

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

The Old Vinyl Factory
Blyth Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
59872/APP/2015/1798

Scale:

1:2,500

Planning Committee:

Date:
August 2015

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER CONTRACTOR'S COMPOUND, SOUTH OF SWINDON ROAD
HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Variation of conditions 3, 4 and 9 of application 67622/APP/2013/2532 which
granted consent on 30/7/14 for "Part outline, part full planning application for :
proposed hotel development of up to 660 bedrooms (approximately
30,000sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car parking,
service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level
pedestrian access including public realm improvements (all outline application
and a perimeter veil structure wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full
application detail)". Variation requested for the removal of the veil and
alterations to the glazing, amenity space and layout of the floors.

LBH Ref Nos: 67622/APP/2015/1851

Drawing Nos: A0000901 - 3D View
A031002 Rev 1 - Elevation Detai
Covering Letter -Swindon Road Hotel - S4 Car Parl
P005000 - Level -Z
P005001 - Level -1
P005002 - Ground Flool
P005003 - Mezzanine
P005004 - Level 01
P005005 - Level 0z
P005006 - Level 02
P005007 - Level 04
P005008 - Level 0
P005009 - Level 0€
P005010 - Roof leve
P010001 -Site Plar
P010002 Rev 1 - Vehicle Diagran
P031000 Rev 1 - Elevations North and Wes
P031001 Rev 1 - Elevation East and Soutt
P033002 -Site Sections
Design and Access Addendum - Swindon Road Hot¢
Flood Risk Assessment Document 10.!
Bat Survey Document 10.<
Contamination Study Document 10."
Phase Il Geo-Environmental Assessmer
Phase | Habitat Survey Document 10.:
Energy Strategy May 201£
Tree Survey Document 10.1
Vehicle Tracking Update
Air Quality Assessmen
Archaeological Survey and Report Document 10..

Date Plans Received: 19/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/05/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



1. SUMMARY

The planning application is for a 660 bedroom hotel scheme with ancillary cafe and bar
facilities and basement car parking. The scheme would involve the loss from the site of an
existing Heathrow Airport operational car park, used by airline crew.

The application is an amendment to planning application 67622/APP/2013/2532, which
granted outline consent with all matters reserved for a proposed hotel development of up to
660 bedrooms (approximately 30,000sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities,
car parking, service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level
pedestrian access including public realm improvements, and full planning consent for a
perimeter veil structure wrapping around the hotel buildings.

The scheme has been amended to remove the veil structure that was proposed around the
building and amend the conditions relating to this and internal layout of the building. The
consent sought is therefore still an outline permission with all matters reserved.

These reserved matters are Appearance, Means of Access (for all routes to and within the
site as well as the scheme links up to other roads and pathways outside the site),
Landscaping, Layout (including routes and open spaces within the development and the
way they are laid out in relation to buildings), and Scale (height, width and length of each
proposed building and spaces outside the development).

The principle of a hotel use on the site is considered consistent with Policy A4 (New
Development Directly Related to Heathrow Airport) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), in light of the airport operational car parking no
longer being required by Heathrow and the practical constraints of the site for future use by
other airport direct aviation related uses.

The outline application scheme is not considered to raise any amenity issues or
environmental issues and is compatible with radar and airport flight safeguarding.

The car parking provision is considered acceptable given its very proximity to Terminal 4,
that will serve as the source of most guests arriving/departing by air/public transport. The
exact details of how the hotel will deal with drop off/pick up of hotel guests by coach, taxi
and car is at this stage unclear from the indicative only site plan. However given layout and
accessibility are alongside other aspects of the scheme a reserved matters it is considered
these details can be resolved at reserved matter stage, informed by the fact the hotel is
accessed from a series of roads not under the jurisdiction of the local highway authority or
Transport for London but rather by the applicant who acts on these roads as highway
authority.

The existing link/pedestrian access (contained within the red line of the development site) is
poor, unsuitable to serve a new hotel, does not incorporate the principles of inclusive
design and provides a generally hostile pedestrian environment and as such, is of major
concern in consideration of the scheme as a whole. In light of this and following
discussions, the applicant agreed within the previous approval a comprehensive public
realm improvement scheme to this link between the hotel and the terminal building, in
addition to proposing an elevated walkway from hotel to T4 (application
67622/APP/2015/1854).

2, RECOMMENDATION
1. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



grant planning permission, subject to the following:

a) The completion of a Deed of Variation pursuant to Section 106A of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of the Highways Act
1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to vary the terms of the
S$106 Agreement dated 30th July 2014 so as to reference the S73 application.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) If the Legal Agreement/s have not been finalised by the 20th August 2015,
delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to deliver necessary off site coach waiting area, public
realm works, off-site ecological enhancements mitigation measures and provided
contributions towards the improvement of services and facilities as a consequence
of demands created by the proposed development (in respect of construction and
employment training and air quality). The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy
OE6 and AM7 and R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the Council's Planning
Obligations SPG.’

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the Deed of Variation under Section 106A of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning and Enforcement prior to
issuing the decision:

1 COoM1 Outline Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun either before the 30th July 2019, or
before the expiration of two (2) years from the date of approval of the last of the reserved
matters to be approved, whichever is the later, unless consent to any variation is first
obtained in writing from the Planning Authority.

REASON
To comply with Sections 73 and 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) and the terms and conditions of planning application 2385/APP/2013/2532.

2 COM2 Outline Reserved Matters

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, applications for
approval of the following reserved matters shall be made to the Local Planning Authority
before the expiry of 30th July 2017:

a) Appearance

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



b) Landscaping
c) Layout

d) Scale

e) Access

REASON
To comply with Sections 73 and 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As
Amended) and the terms and conditions of planning application 2385/APP/2013/2532.

3 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers P005000; P005001; P005002;
P005003; P005004; P005005; P005006; P005007; P005008; P005009; P005010;
P010001; P0O10002 REV 1; P033002; A031000 REV 1; A031001 REV 1; A031002 REV 1;
A0000901 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

4 NONSC Screen Structure

Prior to the commencement of the development, details of the materials to be used in the
external surfaces of the building, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The submission shall include:

a) Full detailed elevations and/or sections (including samples where relevant) indicating the
types of materials, finishes and colours for the building;

b) Full details of the external lighting scheme.

Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with these approved details
and retained as such for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the building complies with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (March 2015).

5 NONSC Lighting Near Aerodromes

Prior to the commencement of the development, an overall lighting scheme shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The lighting scheme
shall confirm compliant with the Civil Aviation Authority Advice Note 2 'Lighting Near
Aerodromes'. The details shall be implemented in full prior to the occupation of the
development and retained in full thereafter.

REASON

To ensure the development does not prejudice airport operational safety in accordance
with Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

6 NONSC Archaeological Investigation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



A) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority in written agreement
with English Heritage's London archaeological unit (GLAAS), no development shall
commence until the applicant has completed a field evaluation to assess the archaeological
significance of the site.

B) Should the field study reveal under Part (A) archaeological findings of such significance
as to merit preservation in-situ then measures to protect the physical remains will be
incorporated in the design

C) Should the field study reveal under Part (A) archaeological findings of sufficient
significance to merit further investigation then prior to commencement of any development
on site or clearance of the site a Written Scheme of Investigation shall be submitted by the
applicant and approved by the local planning authority.

D) Should the scheme trigger a Written Scheme of Investigation under Part (C) the
development shall not be occupied until the site investigation and post investigation
assessment for that phase has been completed in accordance with the Written Scheme of
Investigation approved under Part (C), and the provision made for analysis, publication and
dissemination of the results and archive deposition has been secured.

REASON

Heritage assets of archaeological interest may exist on this site. The planning authority
wishes to secure appropriate protection or archaeological investigation and the subsequent
recording of the remains prior to development, in accordance with the guidance contained
within the National Planning Policy Framework and in accordance with Policy BE3 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and policy PT1.HE1
of the Local Plan Part 1 (November 2012).

7 NONSC Land contamination

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all
potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified
receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a
suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No part of the outline development shall commence until a scheme for the provision of
sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that sustainable drainage
systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the development in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of the London Plan
and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with Policy
OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (March 2015).

9 NONSC Details of design and design parameters

The relevant reserved matters applications shall provide the following details prior to their
approval:

a) The reserved matter known as scale shall provide details of the maximum building height
that will be no more than 47.6 metre above ordnance datum (AOD) (excluding plant, lift
overruns etc) and the minimum height shall be no less than 44.6 metres AOD.

b) The plant and lift runs shall raise the maximum height of the building as set out in section
(a) above by no greater than 2 metres.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



c) The reserved matter known as appearance shall provide full details of the glazing at
ground level including the transparent and opaque sections as well as further plans and
details (including materials, colours and specifications) of all elevations (including 'back of
house' spaces).

(d) Above ground floor the floor area shall be confined to use as hotel guests rooms and
associated circulation space and not for ancillary uses (e.g. meeting rooms, cafes, bars,
restaurants, conference faculties) with exception of up to a maximum 564sq.m of floor area
on the top floor for use as an ancillary bar/lounge and 97sgm of floor area on the top (6th)
floor for use as a small club lounge.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

10 Ccom27 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until details of all traffic
arrangements (including directional signage as well as where appropriate carriageways,
footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road junctions, kerb radii, car parking
areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities, closure of existing access and means of
surfacing) have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
Details shall also include:

(i) Plans of the basement car parking layout including the gradient of the car parking that
shall be no greater than 1:20 and with minimum 2.6m height vehicle clearance within the
basement and ramp.

(i) Details of 5% of the car parking places marked out and allocated for blue badge holders.
Disabled parking bays shall be a minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide
where two adjacent bays may share an unloading area.

(iii) Details of 5% of the car parking places marked out and allocated for brown badge
holders.

(iv) Details of at minimum 2 drop off bays to serve coaches/hopper buses and 2 separate
drop off/pick up points for taxis/cars (unless agreed otherwise in writing by the Council's
Highway Engineers Team).

(v) 20% of the parking bays served by electrical charging points (10% active and 10%
passive)

(vi) 2 fast electrical charging points located to serve electric powered taxis.

(vii) Details of the shared surface treatment for the Swindon Road service road/pedestrian
link to the Terminal 4 building;

(viii) Secure cycle storage provided at 1 space per 10 (FTE) members of staff.

The approved development shall not be occupied until all such works have been
constructed in accordance with the approved details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight
lines and loading areas must be permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any
time.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan
(March 2015).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



11 RES17 Sound Insulation from aircraft noise

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until a scheme for
protecting the proposed development from air traffic noise has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All works which form part of the
scheme shall be fully implemented before the development is occupied and thereafter shall
be retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in
use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not adversely
affected noise in accordance with policy OE5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 7.15 of the London Plan (March 2015).

12 NONSC Living Walls

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until a scheme for the
inclusion of living walls, roofs and screens has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall provide details of the types of living
material to be used and the locations and methods of maintenance where necessary. The
development should proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

REASON:

To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with Policy
5.11 of the London Plan and policies EM1 and EM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

13 NONSC Materials

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until details of all external
materials have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details
and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images and physical samples where appropriate

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

14 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until a landscape scheme
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Refuse Storage

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts for a maximum of 110 cars (including demonstration that 20% of
the parking bays served by electrical charging points (10% active and 10% passive) and
there are provided at minimum 2 fast electrical charging points for convenient use by
electric powered taxis.

2.f Details of the replacement provision of motor cycle parking spaces within the vicinity of
Terminal 4 if as a result of the development any motorcycle spaces are displaced

2.g Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Street furniture

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies 5.11 and 5.17 of the London Plan (March 2015).

15 NONSC Air Pollution

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until a scheme for
protecting the proposed accommodation from external air pollution has been submitted to
and approved by the LPA. Any works which form part of such a scheme shall be completed
before any part of the development is first occupied or used and measures put in place to
ensure it is maintained for the life of the development.

REASON
To safeguard residential amenity in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Note: In areas where there the air pollution levels are above, or close to, the national and
European limits, this is designed to safeguard the future residents/users of the site from the
ingress of the poor outdoor air quality. The design must take into account climate change
pollutants and ensure there are no trade-offs between local and global pollutant emissions.
Suitable ventilation systems will need to: take air from a clean location or treat the air and
remove pollutants; designed to minimise energy usage; be sufficient to prevent summer
overheating; have robust arrangements for maintenance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



16 NONSC Ecological Enhancement

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until an ecological
enhancement scheme has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall clearly detail measures to promote and enhance wildlife
opportunities within the landscaping and the fabric of the building. The scheme shall aim to
include an area of land dedicated to wildlife habitat. The development must proceed in
accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with
Policy EM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan (March 2015).

17 NONSC Energy Assessment

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until a detailed energy
assessment has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
showing how the development will reduce carbon emissions by 25% from a 2010 Building
Regulations compliant development. The assessment shall clearly show:

1) The baseline energy demand (kwhr and kgCO2) for each element of the regulated
energy use (e.g. space heating, hot water and electricity) for all the relevant uses.

2) The methods to improve the energy efficiency of the development and how this impacts
on the baseline emissions:

3) The inclusion of CHP and the specification of the technology to be used, the inputs and
outputs of the CHP unit and the impacts on the baseline emissions

4) How renewable energy will be incorporated into the development, including plans and
drawings showing the use of technology (e.g. roof plans and elevations showing PVs) and
how the chosen technology impacts on the baseline emissions.

5) How the technology will be maintained and managed throughout the lifetime of the
development.

The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the
London Plan (March 2015).

18 NONSC Details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until details of any plant,
machinery or fuel burnt, as part of the energy provision for the development have been
submitted to the LPA for approval. This shall include suitable pollutant emission rates with
and without mitigation technologies, which needs to be considered as part of a wider air
quality assessment, as set out in the EPUK CHP Guidance 2012 (September 2007). Details
to limit and/or control air pollution for any CHP shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The measures shall be provided prior to the occupation
and thereafter implemented and maintained for the lifetime of the development unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



REASON
To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

19 NONSC Inclusive Design

No individual phase of the outline development shall commence until a detailed access
strategy has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The
details shall include:

a) Plans of accessible car-parking bays sited within 50m of the entrance and a minimum of
4.8m x 2.4m, marked and signed in accordance with BS 8300:2009. One parking space
shall be allocated to every accessible bedroom, with an additional 10% of spaces allocated
to other hotel guests.

b) Details of a suitable access route between the building and the car parking area. Paths
forming access routes to be 1.2m clear wide, no steeper than 1:20 (unless designed as a
suitable ramp), non-slip, well lit and clearly defined using texture and visual contrasts.
Paths will also include suitably dropped kerbs at key crossing points.

c) Plans submitted showing the provision of accessible bedrooms as a percentage of the
total number of bedrooms (as detailed in BS 8300:2009) will be at minimum:

i. 5% without a fixed tracked-hoist system;

ii. 5% with a fixed tracked-hoist system, or, similar system giving the same degree of
convenience and safety;

iii. 5% capable of being adapted in the future to accessibility standards (i.e. with more
space to allow the use of a mobile hoist, wider doors, provision for services and with
enclosing walls capable of supporting adaptations, e.g. handrails).

(iv) 50% of en suite bathrooms within the 60 required accessible rooms to have level
access shower.

d) Details of where Hearing Enhancement Systems (e.g. induction loops) will be provided
including the type of system(s) that shall be suitable for different areas of the hotel

e) Details of two in number fire rated lifts to both hotel buildings, with details provided to
demonstrate that the lifts shall be designed and integrated to support Horizontal
Evacuation.

f) Details of the fire evacuation refuge areas that are sized and arranged to facilitate
manoeuvrability by wheelchair users (Refer to BS 9999: 2008). Fire refuge areas shall be
adequately signed and accessible communication points shall be provided in the refuge
area.

g) Details of fire exits that shall incorporate a suitably level threshold and should open onto
a suitably level area.

h) Floor plans provided of the hotel rooms including to the en suite bathrooms to
demonstrate that bath and shower rooms will accord with the design guidance in
BS8300:2009.

i) Details demonstrating the internal doors, across circulation routes, shall be held open
using fire alarm activated magnetic closers.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



j) Details that the alarm system shall be designed to allow deaf people to be aware of its
activation. (Such provisions could include visual fire alarm activation devices, and/or a
vibrating pager system. A technical audit should be considered at this stage to ensure that
mobile phone and emergency paging system signals can transmit throughout the building.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details
and the accessible measures retained and adequately maintained for the life of the
development.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development and the
development is built in accordance with the best practice principles of inclusive design and
to comply with policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), the Council's design guidance as laid out in 'Accessible
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document' (May 2013) and policies 7.1 and 7.2 London
Plan (March 2015).

20 NONSC BREEAM

Prior to:

(i) Commencement of development on site, a statement demonstrating that development
will achieve at minimum a BREEAM 'very good' rating shall be submitted for approval in
writing by the Local Planning Authority unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local
planning authority.

(i) Occupation and completion of development, a report demonstrating the scheme has
achieved a BREEAM 'very good' rating shall be submitted for approval in writing by the
Local Planning Authority unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning authority.

Thereafter the relevant approved details shall be maintained for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that the non-residential elements of the scheme are designed to incorporate
energy efficiency and sustainability principles in compliance with the requirements of Policy
5.7 of the London Plan.

21 COM31 Secured by Design

The Development hereby approved shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation
awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on
behalf of the Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). The development shall not be
occupied until accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (March 2015) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

22 NONSC Gates
Prior to the commencement of the development, details of the operation of the any

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



vehicular access way gates proposed within the development by disabled persons, and
manual operation of any gates in the event of power failure shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the secure access
arrangements shall be installed in accordance with the approved details and maintained so
long as the development remains on site.

REASON
In order to ensure the development achieves an appropriate level of accessibility in
accordance with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (March 2015).

23 A20 Clean Soils

All site derived soils and imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical
contamination. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and
free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

24 NONSC Car Parking for guest and staff only

The car parking facilities provided at the hotel shall be used by hotel staff and guests only
and strictly for the duration of their stay at the hotel. Prior to occupation of the hotel, a car
parking management strategy shall be submitted to demonstrate how this will be managed
and to ensure the efficient operation of the car park, especially at peak demand periods.
The approved strategy shall be implemented as soon as the hotel is brought into use and
the strategy shall remain in place thereafter. Any changes to the strategy shall be agreed
in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The use of the site for long or short stay parking for Heathrow Airport passengers is directly
related to the operation of Heathrow Airport but is located outside the airport boundary,
contrary to Policy A4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September
2007. Furthermore, this would provide airport related car parking in addition to the 42,000
car parking spaces that have been 'capped' at Heathrow Airport as a condition of the
Terminal 5 approval and is contrary to Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (March
2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

A4
AM13

AM14
AM15
AM7
AM8

BE13
BE38

LPP 4.5
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.17
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.21
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.6
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3
NPPF
OE1

SPD-NO
SPD-PO

T1
T2

3

128

New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementatio
of road construction and traffic management schemes

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

(2011) London's Visitor Infrastructure

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation
(2011) Urban Greening
(2011) Flood risk management
(2011) Sustainable drainage
(2011) Waste capacity
(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Contaminated land
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Renewable energy
(2011) Walking
(2011) Parking
(2011) Aviation

(2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
(2011) Improving air quality

(2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
(2011) Public realm

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Planning obligations

(2011) Community infrastructure levy

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

New tourism facilities

Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities

Food Hygiene

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



The Council's Commercial Premises Section should be consulted prior to the use of the
premises so as to ensure compliance with the Food Safety Registration Regulations 1990,
Hygiene (General) Regulations 1970, The Food Act 1984, The Health and Safety at Work
Act 1974 and any other relevant legislation. Contact: - Commercial Premises Section,
4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Telephone 01895 250190).

4 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be constructed
by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence to obstruct or
open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: - Highways
Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

5 123A Re-instatement of a Vehicle Access.

You are advised by London Borough of Hillingdon, Highways Management, that any works
on the Highway, in relation to the reinstatement of any existing vehicle access, must be
carried out with approval from the Highway Authority. Failure to reinstate an existing vehicle
access will result in the Highway Authority completing the works, and the developer may be
responsible for the costs incurred. Enquiries should be addressed to: Highways
Maintenance, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out on
any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway. This
includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in connection
with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For further
information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

7 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

8 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult
the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

9
The client for the building work should ensure that the contractor complies with the Duty of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



Care requirements, created by Section 33 and 34 of the Environmental Protection Act.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The main area of the site is located less than 180 metres from the main terminal building at
Terminal 4 Heathrow and less than 90 metres to the south west of the multi-storey public car
park serving the Terminal. The site is known as the S4 car park and it utilised by airline staff
that are located at Terminal 4.

The site is bounded to the north by Swindon Road and to the east by the Southern
Perimeter Road. The site is bounded to the south by a roundabout and to the west by
Stratford Road, with the latter serving as the vehicle exit route from Terminal 4 and links via
the roundabout onto the South Perimeter Road and to the A30 (known as the Great West
Road), that is located further to the west of the site.

The Hilton Hotel lies to the west of the site immediately beyond the Southern Perimeter
Road and before (i.e. to the east) of the Great West Road.

Swindon Road exists only as a airport operational staff service road for the southern runway
and is controlled by a barrier along its length and experiences very low traffic volumes
(estimated at peak of less than 3 movement per individual hour). In contrast the Southern
Perimeter Road is a route for airport traffic, linking the facilities of Hatton Cross to the east
with the World Cargo Centre to the west, via Terminal 4 in between.

The surrounding area is dominated by airport related buildings and engineering structures
including a high perimeter wall to the runway (to the north), the architecturally unedifying
Terminal 4 multi-storey car park (to the west), and an enclosed aerial walkway (to the north
of the site) linking the Hilton Hotel to Terminal 4. The south west and western boundary of
the site is a landscaped embankment primarily grassed and topped by several small trees.
The link from the existing Swindon Road temporary car park to the Terminal 4 building is via
a hostile in quality environment that suffers from level changes, general street furniture
clutter, and a general lack of any intuitive way finding.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme is for amendments to the previously approved outline application
(67622/APP/2013/2532), which granted consent for a hotel development will all matters
reserved. The scheme would involve the loss on an existing car park used by cabin crew
that has temporary consent. The previously approved plans were in outline form but did
include full details of the veil structure. The plans submitted do now include full details of all
matters but these will be subject to a subsequent reserved matters application as this
application being considered is an amendment to an existing outline consent and therefore
any new permission will remain outline, such that the detailed drawings submitted with this
application are to be treated as illustrative only.

Heathrow Airport limited (HAL) obtained planning permission in July 2014 for a major new
hotel (or 2 hotels) at this site prior to marketing it to hotel developers. The Arora Group was
the successful purchaser and intends to construct and operate a dual branded hotel
comprising a 5* Crowne Plaza and a 3* Holiday Inn.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



This is a Section 73 application to make amendments to the outline planning permission
(with full details of the veil), that was granted consent on 30th July 2014. This application
seeks to amend conditions:

- 3 (approved drawings),

- 4 (veil details), and;

- 9 (reserved matters details).

The proposal remains for a 660 guest bedrooms with 39,763sgm of floor space as opposed
to 29,973sgm previously proposed. There is an increase in the floor space proposed from
the previous application given that two basement levels are now proposed, which together
comprise 10,185sqgm compared with 6,283sgm proposed previously.

It is further proposed to amend the approved drawings originally submitted with the
application to remove the veil structure that was originally proposed around the building. The
proposed operator of the hotel advises that the veil is not a viable option for the hotel as it
would obstruct views from the windows, and maintenance would have also been awkward
as it would have required regular and extensive cleaning.

The proposed alternative design, removes this veil from the elevations, and proposes to clad
the building in grey metal with integrated horizontal LED light strips. Given that the veil is no
longer proposed, much of the contents of condition 4 is irrelevant to the application and it is
therefore proposed to amend this to seek solely the details of the elevations of the building.
Further, 7 floor levels are now proposed as opposed to 6 envisaged by the outline planning
permission, however the maximum height of the building remains at 47.6m. The roof top
plant that was previously proposed, will now be accommodated in the basement.

In relation to Condition 9 (reserved matters details), amendments are sought to the amount
of glazing that is proposed for the building. This condition included a requirement for 50%
glazing to the building facades above ground level, conflicts with the International Hotel
Groups brand standard, which is for a maximum of 40% glazing in the window wall. This is
also linked in part to sustainability criteria as larger windows have implications for noise
attenuation, building insulation and solar gain.

A further amendment is sought to change the open courtyard required as part of the
condition, and remove the open courtyard that was proposed within the site replacing this
with public areas within the hotel at ground and first floor level. A restaurant is no longer
proposed and an amendment is sought to part (f) of condition 9 to reduce the size of the
atrium to be used as an ancillary bar/lounge.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

67622/APP/2011/1518 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow #

Alterations to access and parking layout as well as changes to the design of the multi storey car
park approved in 67622/APP/2011/405

(Creation of 180 space, temporary staff car park (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 18 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995).

Decision: 18-10-2011  Approved

67622/APP/2011/2153 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow #
Application for approval of details in compliance with considerations 1(materials), 4 (site survey)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



6 (tree protection), 7 (landscaping), 9 (landscape maintenance), 10 (construction management),
11 (traffic arrangements), 12 (electric vehicle charging points), 13 (directional signage), 14
(energy) and 15 (land contamination) of consultation response 67622/APP/2011/405 dated
13/04/2011.

Decision: 18-10-2011  Approved

67622/APP/2011/405 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow #

Creation of 180 space, temporary staff car park (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 18 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995).

Decision: 29-03-2011  Approved

67622/APP/2013/2532 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow #

Part outline, part full planning application for a proposed hotel development of up to 660
bedrooms (approximately 30,000sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car
parking, service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level pedestrian
access including public realm improvements (all outline application) and a perimeter veil structu
wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full application detail).

Decision: 06-12-2013  Approved

67622/APP/2015/1854 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow #
ERECTION OF ELEVATED PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The most relevant planning history is summarised above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.E3 (2012) Strategy for Heathrow Opportunity Area
PT1.EM11 (2012) Sustainable Waste Management
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



PT1.T1
PT1.T4

(2012) Accessible Local Destinations

(2012) Heathrow Airport

Part 2 Policies:

A4
AM13

AM14
AM15
AM7
AM8

BE13
BE38

LPP 4.5
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.17
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.21
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.6
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 8.2

New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

(2011) London's Visitor Infrastructure

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Urban Greening

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Waste capacity

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Contaminated land

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Aviation

(2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
(2011) Improving air quality

(2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
(2011) Public realm

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Planning obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy
NPPF

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

T1 New tourism facilities
T2 Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th June 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A site notice was displayed. The application was advertised in the local newspaper and adjoining
owner occupiers were consulted. No neighbour consults were received.

NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SAFEGUARDING:

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS has no safeguarding objection to the
proposal.

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY:

| have assessed the details of the current application and have concluded that the proposal for the
variation of conditions 3, 4 and 9 of application 67622/APP/2013/2532, which granted consent on
30/7/14 for "Part outline, part full planning application for a proposed hotel development of up to 660
bedrooms (approximately 30,000sgm) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car parking,
service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level pedestrian access, including
public realm improvements (all outline application) and a perimeter veil structure wrapping around the
hotel buildings (in full application detail)" - variation requested for the removal of the veil and
alterations to the glazing, amenity space and layout of the floors, does not raise any new strategic
planning issues. It is noted that the above consented scheme was supported by the Mayor
(D&P/3254).

Therefore under article 5(2) of the above Order, the Mayor of London does not need to be consulted
further on this application. Your Council may therefore proceed to determine the application without
further reference to the GLA.

TfL
Thank you for consulting TfL this proposal; having reviewed the submitted documents, TfL offers the
following observations:

1.The applicant shall clarify whether there will be an increase in number of rooms on site; also the
level of proposed parking at the basement level would need to be confirmed.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



2.The original planning consent requires that condition 10 (v) 20% of the parking bays served by
electrical charging points (10% active and 10% passive); this should be retained. This is contrast to
para 6.11 of the newly submitted planning statement which stated that only 5% active and 5% passive
EVCP would only be required.

3.Cycle parking provision should be provided fully accordance to the latest 2015 London Plan
standards; which 1 long stay spaces should be provided for every 20 bedrooms, with 1 short-stay
space for 50 bedrooms. Assuming that a total of 660 bedrooms will be provided, a minimum of 46
cycle spaces should be included, along with shower and changing facilities for staff. As such,
Condition 10 (viii) in the original planning consent should be updated accordingly.

4. All other planning conditions and transport obligations secured in the original consent should be
retained in the new consent.

The applicant shall therefore address the above issues satisfactorily ensuring the revised proposal
would be fully acceptable in transport planning and highway terms.

OFFICER COMMENTS: The applicant has confirmed that the number of spaces and rooms has not
altered from the previously consented scheme, and has agreed to a condition to ensure that the 20%
of the parking bays are served by electrical charging points. All relevant conditions from the previous
consent will be imposed on any new consent.

LONDON BOROUGH OF HOUNSLOW
No objection.

Internal Consultees

TREES & LANDSCAPING OFFICER:

The Terminal 4 Hotel Design & Access Statement Addendum explains the proposed amendments to
the design concept and details. There is no reference to change to, or loss of landscape details -
which formed a relatively insignificant part of the approved proposal.

No objection.

HIGHWAYS
| do not believe the variation of conditions 3, 4 and 9 have any transport implications.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Since the previous application was granted consent, a consolidated version of the London
Plan has been adopted (March 2015) and the Council has adopted its Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Charging scheme (July 2014). The 2015 version of the London
Plan consolidates all of the changes made to the London Plan since 2011, with the main
change being to the residential parking standards.

The implications of the CIL charging scheme will be addressed in section 7.2 of this report.
In respect of the London Plan update, the previous application was considered against the
2011 London Plan and its Revised Early Minor Alterations (REMA). This application has
been considered against the most recent update and it is considered that the principle of
the development remains acceptable.

The proposed site falls within the Heathrow Airport boundary. Policy A4 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) requires development directly

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



related to Heathrow Airport to be located within the airport, and development not directly
related to Heathrow Airport to be located outside the airport boundary. Whilst not
specifically listed in this policy as an acceptable use, the supporting text to this Policy, in
paragraph 11.18, states that "hotels and conference facilities may be appropriate if suitable
land is available inside the airport boundary." The existing temporary use of the site as an
operational car park is now surplus to Heathrow's operational requirements, and the site is
too small for air cargo transit sheds, car hire facilities, flight catering, freight forwarding and
airport industry and warehousing. As such the only alternative operational use practical for
the site would appear to be airport related B1 office use.

London Plan Policy 4.5 states the Mayor supports London's visitor economy and stimulates
its growth, taking into account the needs of business as well as leisure visitors and seeking
to improve the range and quality of provision especially in outer London. Given policy 4.5 of
the London Plan and the proposed hotel providing an opportunity to improve the prestige
and public realm/visual setting of Terminal 4 it is considered the benefits of the proposed
development outweigh any harm it may cause to any of defined range of airport related
uses, as set out in Policy A4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan and Policy 3 of Part 1 of the Local
Plan. Accordingly the principle of the development is acceptable.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Residential density is not applicable, as the scheme relates to a hotel.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The scheme is not located in or within close proximity of a conservation area or an Area of
Special Local Character. The application site does lie within the proposed Heathrow
Archaeological Priority Zone, an area with demonstrated archaeological interest, especially
for prehistoric periods.

The desk-based study submitted with the application recognises that the site itself has
medium potential for significant undesignated remains of Neolithic to Roman date, although
their preservation across the site is likely to be variable. Whilst comments have not been
received from English Heritage in relation to this application, it is considered that their
previous comments are relevant to the consideration of this scheme. Within the previously
consented application, in order to adequately record and safeguard any potential
archaeological findings and a condition was recommended to be attached to any approval in
respect to the necessary undertaking of a field based archaeological evaluation of the site.

With the benefit of such a condition the scheme is considered to comply with Policy
PT1.HE1 of Part One of the Hillingdon Local Plan, National Planning Policy Framework
(Section 12) and the London Plan policy 7.8.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Central to the design parameters set for the scheme was a necessary regard to the height of
the development to avoid it interfering in the operation of airport radar. The scheme complies
with this requirement and the relevant authorities have confirmed that the scheme presents
no issues in terms of aviation safety.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable as the scheme is not located in or within close proximity to designated Green
Belt land.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development will complement and improve the character and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



amenity of the area.

London Plan Policy 7.5 require public spaces to be secure, accessible, inclusive, connected
easy to understand and incorporate the highest quality of design, landscaping., planting,
street furniture and surface.

London Plan Policy 7.6 requires new development to be of the highest architectural quality,
enhance, activate and appropriately define the public realm, meet the principles of inclusive
design and incorporate best practice in resource management and climate change mitigatic

The proposal would have a major and beneficial impact on the character and appearance of
the site itself. It would also help announce to a wider public the entrance to the Terminal 4
complex, as the Terminal building suffers from a series of visual obstructions, including from
the public multi-storey car park, from over head roadways and from the large structural wall
adjacent to the southern runway.

Further details of the design to the hotel are required as reserved matters. However details
of the bulk, scale and siting of the hotel are in accordance with the outline planning
permission and it is therefore just the buildings details that are different from the full external
details approved at outline stage. The approved details comprised the veil feature
surrounding the building. It was decided by the proposed operator of the hotel that the veil
was not a viable option for the hotel as it would have obstructed views from the windows,
and maintenance would have also been awkward as it would have required regular and
extensive cleaning. This feature is therefore removed from the proposals, and the proposed
elevations are much more akin to a conventional hotel with the use of stone coloured grey
aluminium facing panels. These are similar in appearance to the existing airport buildings
and structures. The design also includes provision of LED strip lighting to add interest after
dark, and replicates the previous design of the veil.

Overall, it is considered that the amendments to the external appearance of the scheme will
provide a major improvement to the visual amenity of the area. The elevations are
considered to be in keeping with the general character, appearance and design of the
surrounding built environment. In view of these considerations and subject to the necessary
conditions and deed of variation, the scheme is considered to comply with Policy BE13 of
the Policies 7.5 and 7.6 of the London Plan.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure that new developments do not have a detrimental impact
on the residential amenity of neighbouring occupiers through loss of light, dominance or loss
of privacy.

Given the site's location set over 250 metres away from the nearest residential property and
separated from these residential properties by 3 roads including 1 dual carriageway there
are no overlooking/privacy or other residential amenity issues arising from the proposed
hotel development.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal is for a hotel, accordingly there will be no future residential occupiers. Issues
related to disabled access requirements are discussed elsewhere in this report
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

CAR AND COACH PARKING/LOADING:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



The scheme proposes to provide car parking within the site at a ratio of 1 parking space per
6 bedrooms, located within a basement car parks, with provision of 10% blue/brown badge
car parking bays, electric charging points, and secure cycle stands in accordance with the
minimum standards set out in the London Plan.

HIGHWAYS:

At this stage the plans show a single coach/bus bay located within the red line site adjacent
to the Swindon Road service road plus detail has been provided for additional capacity for
coaches serving the hotel to wait off-site, in pre-existing coach bays serving the wider airport
site and the scheme utilizing a Heathrow wide coach call forwarding system. The previous
scheme raised concerns with regards to the drop off points proposed for the site. It was
considered that since access and layout are not being determined at this stage, there being
opportunities to provide for more drop off points on the site for coaches and other vehicles
on the site, and with neither the local authority or Transport for London being the Highway
Authority but rather Heathrow Airport Limited, it was not considered that these issues were
irresolvable or provided a reason of refusal. As such, no objection to the scheme is raised
from the Highway Engineer subject to further details being provided at reserved matters, by
planning condition and through the legal agreement.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN:

It is considered that the alterations to the elevations are acceptable in the context of the site
and the final success of the scheme in architectural terms will depend on the degree of
craftsmanship shown in the final architectural detailing, on good landscaping, in the choice
and quality of the materials used and to the lighting of the building. The final success of the
scheme is also dependent on the quality of the public realm features both within the hotel
atrium but more critically still to the new walkway back to the terminal building including a
premium placed on the high quality treatment of the shared surface, to imaginative and
robust design street furniture and the success of the 'feature wall' in way finding the route to
the hotel. All these matters are controlled by means of the reserved matters and by the legal
agreement.

ACCESS:
Addressed in Section 7.12 of the report.
7.12 Disabled access

Policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure that developments of this type incorporate inclusive
design, as do Policies 7.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan. Further detailed guidance is provided
within the Accessible Hillingdon SPD.

The scheme is an amendment to an outline application with all matters reserved, and
accordingly the details provided of the access arrangements are necessarily limited at this
stage as shown on plan. However a series of points raised by the Access Officer in relation
to the previous approval in terms of incorporating the principles of inclusive design into the
final design of the two hotel buildings, to the vehicle drop off/collection area and to the
proposed basement car park have been addressed through a series of commitments made
in respect of the future developments that are contained in an amended Design and Access
Statement. These requirements that are committed to within the amended Design and
Access Statement will be secured by planning condition with greater detail provided at
Reserved Matter stage.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



With regard to the existing pedestrian route to and from the hotel site proper and the
Terminal 4 building the existing access arrangements are wholly unsatisfactory for all future
users of the hotel, including that of disabled persons. This stems from a lack of any intuitive
way finding, numerous site obstructions, the degree of street furniture clutter, level changes,
an array of different surface treatments, poor lighting and a more general poor quality/hostile
pedestrian environment. In view of this and to avoid a refusal in respect of layout/access, it
was considered within application 67622/APP/2013/2532 that robust guarantees be
provided to demonstrate the existing link arrangements to the Terminal building will not
prevail at a future date. To this end the applicant provided relatively detailed illustrations of
the public realm/site layout improvements proposed to the link. The improvements to the
public realm and links to the Terminal building were secured in the legal agreement
associated with the extant consent and will be carried through to this application also, via the
deed of variation. In addition to the public realm improvements, a separate application has
been submitted by the applicants for the addition of an elevated walkway between the Hotel
and Terminal 4 (67622/APP/2015/1854). Overall, these proposals provide the basis of a
scheme capable of being an inclusive environment for future users in accordance with
Policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)and Policies 7.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable for a scheme of this type.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies seeks the retention
and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new
planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The scheme will involve the loss of some grassed areas and semi mature trees notably on
the perimeter towards the exit road from the Terminal to the T4 roundabout. The trees are
not considered a significant loss by the Council's Landscape scheme in the context of the
scheme bringing forward at reserved matter stage a strategic landscape master-plan for the
whole of the red line site.

The scheme would bring forward a landscaped green buffer to the Southern Perimeter Road
that will provide opportunities to improve the site when viewed from the public realm. Other
significant landscaping improvements will be achieved in the hard landscaping approach
taken to the section of the development site that will serve as a pedestrian link back to the
Terminal building. By condition and legal agreement there will be a requirement for the
scheme to enhance the ecology and carbon reduction provision of the site and the
surrounding operational land by provision of green roofs on the hotel buildings and off site
through provision of green walls to supplement existing green walls that surround the
runways. The central hotel courtyard will provide opportunities for greening including the
provision of new trees contained within planters. Subject to the necessary conditions and
legal agreement the schema is considered to comply with Policy BE38.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

A condition will be attached to any approval requiring details of waste management in
accordance with OE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

A revised energy strategy accompanies this application to take account of the updated
carbon reduction targets. In addition to the design of the building fabric, a range of energy
efficiency measures are proposed including a combination of gas fired CHP and air source

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



heat pumps. The CO2 saving will be 35% beyond the Part L 2013 building regulations.

Subject to further details that can be addressed by planning condition for details of the
renewable technologies proposed, the scheme is considered to comply with Policy 5.2, 5.5
and 5.7 of the London Plan.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is located within Flood Zone 1.

London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13 requires that development proposals should use
sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing
so. Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies
(Nov 2012) requires that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does
not increase the risk of flooding. A condition will be attached requiring the provision of grey
water and rainwater harvesting including the provision of a ground storage tank and
permeable paving.

Subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to comply with the intentions of the
Hillingdon Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One and Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) in respect to water management and London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13.

The Council's Flood Risk/Drainage Officer raises no objection to the scheme, subject to the
application of the relevant SUDS and sustainable water management planning condition.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE:

Noise impact on hotel occupants would not normally be of concern with regard to hotel uses
in respect of the development plan. However, given the very close proximity of this site to
airport activity, a condition is attached to ensure the hotel is built to insulate from aircraft on
noise.

AIR QUALITY:
The site falls within an Air Quality Management Area and, as such, an Air Quality
Assessment has been submitted. As with the previous consent, a S106 contribution towards
air quality management in the area will remain.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No consults were received from the general public.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) is
concerned with securing planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals. These policies are supported by more specific supplementary
planning guidance.

Application 67622/APP/2013/2532 was granted subject the completion of a S106 agreement
to secure contributions towards transportation, air quality, training and employment and
public realm improvements.

The Council adopted its Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) charging schedule on the 10th
July 2014 and the heads of term included in the original legal agreement are still considered
relevant to the development. A Deed of Variation to this legal agreement has been drafted.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

The principle of the proposed development is considered to be acceptable. The size and
scale of the proposed buildings are considered to be appropriate for this location, and the
proposed amendments to the development to remove the veil and alter its design would
enhance the visual amenities and public realm in this part of the airport.

The parking is considered to be acceptable in this location and the impacts of the proposed
development on the Hillingdon road network would be negligible. The proposal complies
with relevant planning policy and, accordingly, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon's Land Contamination Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Borough of Hillingdon's Noise Supplementary Planning Document (adopted April

2006)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary Planning
Document (May 2013)

London Borough of Hillingdon's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document
(July 2014)

London Plan (March 2015)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



;0’?*&?’\,)0’*}3 T 0 -z IIe-T - —__ - __v T / o // /

F/ T g _ T RORD oo T =

o . = A eBURY R0 - - < {
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Former Contractor's Compound
South of Swindon Road

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Heathrow Airport
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
67622/APP/2015/1851 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 69 | August 2015

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

INGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER CONTRACTOR'S COMPOUND, SOUTH OF SWINDON ROAD
HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: ERECTION OF ELEVATED PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY
LBH Ref Nos: 67622/APP/2015/1854

Drawing Nos: A000904
Plans and Elevations
Elevated Walkway - S4 Car Parl
Design and Access Statemen

Date Plans Received: 19/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/05/2015
1. SUMMARY

This proposal seeks to erect an elevated pedestrian walkway approximately 5 metres
above the existing ground level. The walkway extends from the Hotel building proposed at
the Former Contractors Compound located between Swindon Road and the Southern
Perimeter Road (67622/APP/2015/1851). The structure extends across the Southern
Perimeter Road, joining onto the existing Hilton Hotel walkway through to Terminal 4.

The proposed elevated walkway, by reason of its acceptable design, scale, siting, massing,
bulk and form, is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the overall character and
appearance of the surrounding area. Further, the walkway is considered acceptable in
terms of its accessibility for all users and overall the scheme is considered to comply with
the Councils adopted policies and guidance.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 COomM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

3 COoM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers A000906 and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

3 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult
the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The main area of the site is located less than 180 metres from the main terminal building at
Terminal 4 Heathrow and less than 90 metres to the south west of the multi-storey public car
park serving the Terminal. The site is known as the S4 car park and it utilised by airline staff
that are located at Terminal 4.

The site is bounded to the north by Swindon Road and to the east by the Southern
Perimeter Road. The site is bounded to the south by a roundabout and to the west by
Stratford Road, with the latter serving as the vehicle exit route from Terminal 4 and links via
the roundabout onto the South Perimeter Road and to the A30 (known as the Great West
Road), that is located further to the west of the site.

The Hilton Hotel lies to the west of the site immediately beyond the Southern Perimeter
Road and before (i.e. to the east) of the Great West Road.

Swindon Road exists only as a airport operational staff service road for the southern runway
and is controlled by a barrier along its length and experiences very low traffic volumes
(estimated at peak of less than 3 movement per individual hour). In contrast the Southern
Perimeter Road is a route for airport traffic, linking the facilities of Hatton Cross to the east
with the World Cargo Centre to the west, via Terminal 4 in between.

The surrounding area is dominated by airport related buildings and engineering structures
including a high perimeter wall to the runway (to the north), the architecturally unedifying
Terminal 4 multi-storey car park (to the west), and an enclosed aerial walkway (to the north
of the site) linking the Hilton Hotel to Terminal 4. The south west and western boundary of
the site is a landscaped embankment primarily grassed and topped by several small trees.
The link from the existing Swindon Road temporary car park to the Terminal 4 building is via
a hostile in quality environment that suffers from level changes, general street furniture
clutter, and a general lack of any intuitive way finding.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks consent for the extension of an existing pedestrian bridge connecting
Heathrow Terminal 4 to the Hilton Hotel. The proposed extension will connect the existing
bridge to the proposed Terminal 4 hotel being considered under application
67622/APP/2015/1851.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



The proposed walkway will connect approximately half way between Terminal 4 and the
Hilton Hotel and extend to the south of the current bridge, across the Swindon Road. It will
extend from Level One of the proposed hotel. The bridge will be approximately 5 metres
above the ground level and 19.7 metres in length.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

67622/APP/2011/1518 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow #

Alterations to access and parking layout as well as changes to the design of the multi storey car
park approved in 67622/APP/2011/405

(Creation of 180 space, temporary staff car park (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 18 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995).

Decision: 18-10-2011  Approved

67622/APP/2011/2153 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow £

Application for approval of details in compliance with considerations 1(materials), 4 (site survey)
6 (tree protection), 7 (landscaping), 9 (landscape maintenance), 10 (construction management),
11 (traffic arrangements), 12 (electric vehicle charging points), 13 (directional signage), 14
(energy) and 15 (land contamination) of consultation response 67622/APP/2011/405 dated
13/04/2011.

Decision: 18-10-2011  Approved

67622/APP/2011/405 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow #

Creation of 180 space, temporary staff car park (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 18 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995).

Decision: 29-03-2011  Approved

67622/APP/2013/2532 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow #

Part outline, part full planning application for a proposed hotel development of up to 660
bedrooms (approximately 30,000sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car
parking, service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level pedestrian
access including public realm improvements (all outline application) and a perimeter veil structu
wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full application detail).

Decision: 06-12-2013  Approved

67622/APP/2015/1851 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow #

Variation of conditions 3, 4 and 9 of application 67622/APP/2013/2532 which granted consent
on 30/7/14 for "Part outline, part full planning application for a proposed hotel development of u
to 660 bedrooms (approximately 30,000sg.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities,
car parking, service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level pedestrial
access including public realm improvements (all outline application) and a perimeter veil structui
wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full application detail)". Variation requested for the
removal of the veil and alterations to the glazing, amenity space and layout of the floors.

Decision:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



Comment on Relevant Planning History
The most relevant planning history for the site is summarised above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

PT1.T4 (2012) Heathrow Airport

Part 2 Policies:

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt

disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



6. Consultations

External Consultees

NATS

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only
reflects the position of NATS (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on
the information supplied at the time of this application. This letter does not provide any indication of
the position of any other party, whether they be an airport, airspace user or otherwise. It remains your
responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate consultees are properly consulted.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application which
become the basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory
consultee NERL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning
permission or any consent being granted.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS
a. London Borough of Hillingdon is not the Highway Authority for the road below the proposed
Pedestrian bridge link. Heathrow Airport Ltd owns the infrastructure.

b. The applicant should be advised to to liaise with Heathrow Airport Ltd to agree the appropriate
Structures Approval procedures, design and the responsibilities for ongoing maintenance.

c. Subject to applicant confirming the above, there are no highway objections to these proposals.

OFFICER COMMENTS: The applicant has discussed the proposals with Heathrow Airport Ltd and
will ensure that they liaise with them during any construction.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Given the presence of existing walkway connecting the Hilton Hotel to T4, and this being a
modest extension of this walkway, the principle of the development is considered
acceptable, subject to compliance with all other relevant policies within the local plan.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are not considered to be any airport safeguarding issues associated with the
development.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development complements and improves the character and
amenity of the area.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



London Plan Policy 7.5 requires public spaces to be secure, accessible, inclusive,
connected, easy to understand and to incorporate the highest quality of design, landscaping,
planting, street furniture and surfaces. Policy 7.6 further requires new development to be of
the highest architectural quality, enhance, activate and appropriately define the public realm,
meet the principles of inclusive design and incorporate best practice in resource
management and climate change mitigation

The elevated walkway is proposed to be constructed in silver/grey cladding panels
interspersed with glazing to match the proposed hotel.

Although the pedestrian link would be elevated and cross above the Perimeter Road, it
would not be dissimilar to the existing elevated walkway which also crosses the Perimeter
Road. Such enclosed walkways are also found in many areas of the airport such as the
Terminal 5 Sofitel Hotel - linking into Terminal 5 and the numerous air bridge connections to
departure gates at the Terminals, and the elevated personal rapid transit pod system. The
principal of an elevated pedestrian link is not considered to be out of character with the
airport environment in this airport location

The design and finish of the elevated link is considered typical of the style and design of
many of the other airport buildings, and reflects also the colour, finish and style of the
existing Hilton pedestrian walkway and proposed hotel to which it will serve. By reason of
such, the overall design and finish is not considered to appear out of character with the
surrounding buildings and structures.

The siting of the walkway adjacent to the airport boundary is considered most appropriate
for this setting and to not bisect the road to an unacceptable degree, or detract from the
character and appearance of the surrounding area. Further the massing and scale of the
walkway responds to that of the existing Hilton pedestrian link and would not be considered
to dominate the site or surrounding area. Given such, the proposal overall is considered
appropriate for the site and to not have a detrimental impact on the surrounding street
scene.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that new developments do not have a detrimental impact
on the residential amenity of neighbouring occupiers through loss of light, dominance or loss
of privacy.

There are no residential properties within the area surrounding the site, only airport related
business premises. As such, there is not considered to be any impacts on any residential
properties.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

With regard to the existing pedestrian route to and from the hotel site proper and the
Terminal 4 building, the existing access arrangements are wholly unsatisfactory for all future
users of the hotel, including that of disabled persons. This stems from a lack of any intuitive
way finding, numerous site obstructions, the degree of street furniture clutter, level changes,
an array of different surface treatments, poor lighting and a more general poor quality/hostile
pedestrian environment.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



7.11

7.12

7.13

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

In view of this the applicant sought to improve the layout/access through the proposed link to
the Terminal building. With the benefit of these plans secured by planning condition and a
phasing plan secured by legal agreement it is considered the pedestrian link to the
development is acceptable, provides the basis of a scheme capable of being an inclusive
environment for future users in accordance with Policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and Policies 7.1 and 7.2 of the
London Plan.

Urban design, access and security

These issues have been addressed within section 7.07
Disabled access

See section 7.10
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

These have been addressed within the main body of the report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed elevated walkway, by reason of its acceptable design, scale, siting, massing,
bulk and form, is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the overall character and
appearance of the surrounding area. Further, the walkway is considered acceptable in terms
of its accessibility for all users and overall the scheme is considered to comply with the
Councils adopted policies and guidance.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS ‘'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary Planning
Document (January 2010)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

London Plan (March 2015)

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



;0’?*&?’\,)0’*}3 T 0 -z IIe-T - —__ - __v T / o // /

F/ T g _ T RORD oo T =

o . = A eBURY R0 - - < {
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Former Contractor's Compound
South of Swindon Road

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Heathrow Airport
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
67622/APP/2015/1854 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page81 | August 2015

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

INGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SITE OF FORMER UNITAIR CENTRE & WAYFARER HOUSE GREAT
SOUTH WEST ROAD FELTHAM

Development: Reserved matters application for circa 14,306 sq.m commercial development
(B1c, B2, B8 use classes) pursuant to planning permission reference
49559/APP/2014/334.

LBH Ref Nos: 49559/APP/2015/1991

Drawing Nos: 30461-PL-131 Rev A
30461-PL-132 Rev A
30461-PL-133 Rev A
30461-PL-121 Rev C
30461-PL-126 Rev A
30461-PL-134
672.12.01 Rev A
Skyline TS 15.06.26 v1.2
Skyline TP 15.06.26 v1.2
30461-PL-122 Rev C
30461-PL-123 Rev C
30461-PL-124 Rev C
30461-PL-125 Rev E
Delivery and Servicing Plan V1.1 (02/06/15
null
070808-CA-0-G00-DSP-SE-001-P0O°
null
30461-PL-127_A
30461-PL-128
30461-PL-129_A
30461-PL-13C
3806-PV-100 PV Layout-A’

Date Plans Received: 29/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/05/2015
Date Application Valid: 29/05/2015 19/06/2015
23/07/2015
26/06/2015

1. SUMMARY

Outline Planning Consent (reference 49559/APP/2014/334) was granted on the 27/05/14
for 'Outline application (all matters reserved) to provide up to 14,750sqm of B1c/B2/B8/Sui
Generis (Car Showroom) uses (up to a maximum of 1,700 sgm of sui generis floorspace)
with associated landscaping and access.'

This application is a Reserved matters application for circa 14,306 sq.m commercial
development (B1c, B2, B8 use classes) pursuant to the above outline planning permission

It is worth noting that the site is identified as an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) within
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and as a Locally Significant Industrial Site
within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies. The site is also in close proximity
to Heathrow Airport, and is adjoined by industrial buildings to the west and south. There are

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



residential properties on the opposite side of the Great South West Road (A30) to the east.
There are two rivers to the north of the site (the Longford and Duke of Northumberland
rivers), which are culverted. Access to the site is from the Great South West Road.

For the reasons provided throughout this report, this application for the Reserved Matters
of Appearance, Landscaping, Scale, Layout and Access is considered to conform with the
outline planning consent and to be appropriate and acceptable, complying with the relevant
policies and planning guidance for the site. Therefore, the application is recommended for
approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COomM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

30461-PL-121 Rev D

3806-PV-100 PV Layout-A1

30461-PL-123 Rev C

30461-PL-124 Rev C

30461-PL-131 Rev A

30461-PL-132 Rev A

30461-PL-133 Rev A

672.12.01 Rev A

30461-PL-122 Rev D

30461-PL-130

30461-PL-129A

30461-PL-128

30461-PL-127A

30461-PL-126A

30461-PL-125B

30461-PL-134

070808-CA-0-G00-DSP-SE-001-P01; and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

2 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Design and Access Statement

Skyline Drainage Strategy (22 May 2015)

Energy Strategy (May 2015)

Bird Hazard Management Plan (29 May 2015)

Ecological Assessment (26 May 2015)

External Lighting and CCTV Assessment (May 2015)

Landscape Management Schedule

Delivery and Servicing Plan V1.1 (June 2015)

Travel Plan Rev V1.2 (26 June 2015)

Transport Statement Rev V1.2 (26 June 2015)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies within Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

3 COM21 Sound insulation /mitigation

The development shall not begin untii an amended Noise Impact Assessment with
associated noise mitigation measures, for the control of noise transmission to the
neighbouring dwellings, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of sound insulation and
other measures as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall be
implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the
requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for
crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an
aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction
Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm

2

You are advised that the scheme is required to abide by the conditions and the S106 Legal
Agreement of the Planning Permission Reference Number 49559/APP/2014/334.

3 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

4 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

A2 Developments at Heathrow airport likely to increase demand for off-
airport development or have significant adverse environmental impac
A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



A5

A6

AM13

AM14
AM15
AM2

AM7
AM9

BE13
BE18
BE25
BE3

BE35

BE38

EC2
EC3

LE1
LE2
LE7

LPP 4.4
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.17
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.6
OE1

OE11

OE3

OE7

New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and
leisure facilities and other services

Development proposals within the public safety zones around
Heathrow or likely to affect the operation of Heathrow or Northolt
airports

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

Major development proposals adjacent to or visible from major road
and rail connections to Heathrow and central London

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development
Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas
Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and
business development

(2015) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

(2015) Green roofs and development site environs

(2015) Sustainable drainage

(2015) Waste capacity

(2015) Renewable energy

(2015) Parking

(2015) Architecture

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated lan:
- requirement for ameliorative measures

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



protection measures
OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

6

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require
further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located in the very south of the borough beyond Heathrow Airport and
adjacent to the border with the London Borough of Hounslow. The site is roughly
rectangular in shape except for the northern boundary which follows the course of a bend in
the adjacent rivers. The site is bounded to the west by industrial uses and large scale
industrial buildings associated with Heathrow Airport. To the south are further
industrial/commercial uses. To the east is the Great South West Road (A30) which is part of
the Transport for London Road Network (TLRN) and also provides access to the site. At
present the site currently has two vehicular and pedestrian access points onto the Great
South West Road. The closest residential properties to the application site are located
beyond the Great South West Road, with the closest dwelling approximately 40m from the
sites eastern boundary. Located to the north are the Longford and Duke of Northumberland
Rivers which curve around the site boundary. The rivers are contained in man made
channels. There is a landscaped riparian margin between the edge of the river channel and
the site boundary that is in the ownership of the Department of Culture, Media and Sport
(Central Government).

The site is approximately 2.79 Ha in area and previously accommodated DB Schenker (the
former Unitair Centre) and Wayfarer House. These independent sites had separate access
points to the A30 which are still in situ. The applicant has stated that both buildings did not
meet modern business needs and were vacant prior to their demolition.

The current site is essentially flat having little variation in ground level across its extent.
There is existing landscaping along the sites borders with the rivers to the north and the
Great South West Road to the east (consisting of mature trees, shrubs and grass verges).
There is no landscaping within the site which is generally covered with hardstanding and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



rubble debris from the demolition of the previous buildings.

The site is located in Flood Zone 1 and is identified as a Locally Significant Industrial Site
within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies. The site is also located within an
Industrial and Business Area and within a developed area as designated by the Policies
contained within the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application submission is pursuant to Outline Planning Permission reference
49559/APP/2014/334 and relates to the site of the Former Unitair Centre and Wayfarer
House on the Great South West Road.

Reserved matters approval is sought for the access, appearance, landscaping, layout and
scale in compliance with Condition 2 of planning permission ref. 49559/APP/2014/334.
Condition 7 of this approval outlines what details the Council requires to be assessed at this
stage:

(i) Afull travel plan should be provided thatincludes a full mode split disaggregating public
transport trips from private vehicle use plus details of how the developers of the site will
ensure that any occupiers complete a travel plan (such as through a lease agreement).
Details of carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, at road junctions and kerb
radii, plus traffic, car parking (including 10% of spaces to disabled standards) and any
access control arrangements, including barrier arms, gates, electric vehicle charging points
ensuring that 20% of spaces have active charging points and a further 10% have passive
charging points, the means of ingress and egress, the closure of existing access, visibility
splays and sight lines, means of surfacing, the phasing of any construction work and
construction traffic signage, a construction logistics plan and construction method statemenr
(i) A delivery and servicing plan, to include details of the parking, turning, loading and
unloading arrangements (including swept path analysis and vehicle tracking diagrams),

(iii) The means of construction and surfacing of all roads, parking areas and footpaths,

(iv) The use, surface treatment and landscaping of all open areas not occupied by buildings
or roads, including the provision for protected areas of landscaping and planting from
accidental damage by vehicles,

(v) Hard and soft landscaping plans, including planting plans, refuse storage, boundary
treatments, lighting and levels or contours plus a scheme of landscape maintenance for a
minimum of five years. The maintenance scheme shall include details of the arrangements
for its implementation. Also a scheme for the inclusion of living wall, roofs and screens.

(vi) Plans of the site showing the existing and proposed ground levels and the proposed
floor levels and finished height of all proposed buildings. Such levels shall be shown in
relation to a fixed and know ordinance datum point,

(vii) Full plans and elevations of all buildings and any other structures, incorporating details
of all materials to be used for external surfaces, including samples of all such materials,
(viii) Details of security measures, including CCTV, plus plans and elevations of all boundary
treatment and incorporation of full details of height and materials,

(ix) Details of secure cycle storage, changing facilities, lockers and showers for staff and
visitors to the development,

(x) Plans and details which demonstrate the design and internal layout of buildings and
external areas are inclusive and accessible to all persons, including persons with disabilities.
A fire strategy document that provides sufficient detail to ensure the safety of disabled
people in the event of a fire and emergency. Such detail should include provisions for
evacuating disabled people, and/or details of a stay-put procedure.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



(xi) Plans and details of proposed renewable energy measures and associated technology
including any Photovoltaic panels, CHP systems and the like.
(xii) Bird Hazard Management Plan.

The parameters plan approved as part of the outline application sets out the following:

Maximum floor area: 14,750sgm of B1¢/B2/B8/Sui Generis

Maximum Sui Generis (Car Showroom): 1,700 sqm

Maximum Height: 42.5m AOD

Maximum Access Points: Two HGV/Light Vehicle Access/Egress points to be located within
the southern half of the eastern boundary.

The application proposes to provide 14,306 sq m (Gross External Area) of commercial
floorspace (B1c¢/B2/B8 Use Classes) across two buildings. Unit 1 would comprise of 7,474
sq m and Unit 2 comprising of 6,832 sq m(Gross External Area). These quantums adhere to
the principles within the maximum and minimum extents of the approved parameters plan for
the site.

The heights of the buildings follow the principles within the maximum height of the approved
parameters. The dimensions for Unit 1 are 93.5m x 68.5m x 17.5m (height) and Unit 2 are
93.5m x 61.9m x 16.5m (height).

140 car parking spaces will be provided across the two units, with 81 allocated to Unit 1 and
59 allocated to Unit 2. This is a parking ratio of 1:102m2. Unit 1 will provide 8 disabled
parking spaces and Unit 2 will provide 6 disabled parking spaces. The development will also
provide a total of 46 secure and covered cycle parking spaces, with 24 provided for Unit 1
and 22 for Unit 2.

The use of high quality materials, selective colours and architectural articulation on the
elevations for the proposed units provides a modern design that continues the benchmark
set by the existing industrial units to the west of the site.

Footpaths within the plot boundaries will be constructed from concrete block paving of a
contrasting colour to adjacent roads. Car park areas will be formed using tarmacadam and
block paviors constructed to adoptable highway standards. Service yard areas will be
constructed from reinforced concrete slabs to appropriate British Standards.

The service yards to the units will be enclosed by 2.4m high weld mesh fencing and
access/egress will via 2.4m high swing gates. The site frontage has an avenue of trees
along the Great South West Road providing soft screening to the buildings and an open
perception.

The proposed means access for HGVs and other vehicles to and from the buildings will be
via the A30. Each unit has its own designated entrance. Pedestrian access will be via the
footpath along the Great South West Road.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has a varied planning history, however most relevant to the current application is
Outline Planning consent (all matters reserved) ref. 49559/APP/2014/334 dated 27/05/14.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



In conjunction with this reserved matters application, the applicant has also submitted a
number of applications in order to discharge conditions attached to the outline consent.
These are:

Application ref. 49559/APP/2015/1992 for Condition 6 plus Condition 7 parts vi, vii and x.
Application ref. 49559/APP/2015/1994 Condition 7 parts i, ii, iii, ix

Application ref. 49559/APP/2015/1995 Condition 16 - Approved 26/06/15.

Application ref. 49559/APP/2015/1997 Condition 7 part viii

Application ref. 49559/APP/2015/1999 Condition 7 part xi plus Condition 17 - Approved
13/07/15

Application ref. 49559/APP/2015/2001 Condition 10 plus Condition 7 parts iv, v ,xii

The Council received a prior notification under the General Permitted Development Order
1995 Schedule 2 Part 31 for the demolition of the existing building application (ref:
49559/APP/2013/703). The demolition and the proposed demolition method were acceptable
and as such no objection was raised. A visit to the site by the case officer confirms that the
previous buildings have been demolished.

Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

London Plan (March 2015)

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2
A2

A4
A5

A6

AM13

Policies:

Developments at Heathrow airport likely to increase demand for off-airport
development or have significant adverse environmental impact

New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and leisure facilities
and other services

Development proposals within the public safety zones around Heathrow or likely to
affect the operation of Heathrow or Northolt airports

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 90



(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

BE35 Major development proposals adjacent to or visible from major road and rail
connections to Heathrow and central London

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

LE7 Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and business
development

LPP 4.4 (2015) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

LPP 5.11 (2015) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.17 (2015) Waste capacity

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE1M1 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land - requiremer
for ameliorative measures

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 2nd July 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Circa 50 neighbouring residential units were consulted by letter on 09/06/15 and site notices were
displayed. No comments or objections to the proposal have been received.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON (TfL)

| have now reviewed the latest transport statement and travel plan submission. | therefore consider
that the issues raised previously are addressed subject to appropriate conditions/ obligations in
relations to car, disabled, electric vehicle charging point and cycle parking provision; submission and
implementation of DSP, CLP and travel plan.

Officer's Comments:

a. Both the submitted Travel Plan and Delivery and Servicing Plan include a commitment that Tenant
specific TP's and DSP's will subsequently be developed in partnership between the occupiers and the
London Borough of Hillingdon (LBH) and in accordance with Transport for London (TfL) travel
planning guidance.

b. The original outline consent (ref. 49559/APP/2014/334) included a condition for the applicant to
provide a Construction Logistics Plan.

c. The Council's Highways Engineers have reviewed the submitted plans and documents and have
raised no objection to the proposals.

Internal Consultees

TRANSPORT AND AVIATION
No objection to the proposal.

HIGHWAYS
There are no highways objections regarding the proposed parking provision on site.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
The noise report that was submitted at the outline stage predicted that the impact from HGV noise
could be as much as 10dBA above background at night and that this was an unacceptable impact.
The report recommends mitigation measures and suggests a noise barrier the exact details to be
determined at the detailed design stage.

The report also details design criteria for plant noise and details will need to be provided as to how
this is to be met.

Please could you ask the applicants to provide further noise data as requested.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within a Business and Industrial Area (IBA) as identified by the Policies of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and as a Locally Significant Industrial Site within
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) states that IBAs are allocated locations for new
industrial and warehousing development, and are deemed the most appropriate for
accommodating employment generating uses in terms of access, layout and where there is a
need on amenity grounds to separate development from residential and other sensitive uses.
The LPA considers that offices and other B1 Use Class activities are acceptable in principle
in IBAs. Other employment uses may also be acceptable when there is no realistic prospect
of an industrial or warehousing use or such a use would be undesirable, particularly on
residential amenity grounds.

Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan states that Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs) are
designated for business, industrial and warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1-B8) and for
Sui Generis Uses appropriate in an industrial area. The proposed use therefore adheres to
IBA policy and will replace previous IBA uses on the site.

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policy E2 designates Locally Significant
Industrial Sites as locations where industrial and warehousing activities can operate and
'locations of employment growth' with a commitment to provide 9,000 jobs throughout the
plan period.

The principle of the development has been established under outline planning permission
ref.49559/APP/2014/334 granted on 27/05/14. Accordingly, there is no objection to the
principle of the proposal.

Density of the proposed development

The application seeks reserved matters approval for the siting, access, design, external
appearance and landscaping of two industrial units. Density is not therefore considered to
be a relevant consideration.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

English Heritage/GLAAS were consulted as part of outline application reference
49559/APP/2014/334 and whilst the site lies within the Council's proposed Heathrow
Archaeological Priority Zone, there is clear evidence for multiple phases of modern ground
disturbance including extensive truncation of historic ground levels such that survival of
archaeological remains would be at best very fragmentary. They therefore raised no
objection to the scheme nor recommended any conditions be attached to any approval.
Airport safeguarding

Heathrow Airport Safeguarding and the National Air Traffic Services (NATS) were consulted
as part of the outline application and responded with no objection to the proposals subject to
appropriately worded conditions. A condition was attached to the outline consent requiring a
Bird Hazard Management Plan (BHMP) to be provided to the Council and Heathrow Airport
Limited. The BHMP was submitted as part of application ref. 49559/APP/2015/2001 to
discharge the relevant condition. Heathrow Airport Limited have reviewed the BHMP and
raised no objection.

Impact on the green belt

The site is not within or close to the Green Belt and is not therefore considered to be a
relevant consideration.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved policy BE25 of the Local Plan: Part Two seeks to ensure the modernisation and
improvement of Industrial and Business Areas through careful attention to the design and
landscaping of buildings and external spaces. Where appropriate, the policy seeks to
improve vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation routes through the area and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



environmental improvements.

As part of the Outline planning permission, the supporting information included a Design and
Access Statement. lllustrative building elevation drawings were provided as a suggestion of
the future detailed design of buildings. The outline proposals were for a scheme with all
matters reserved and as such acceptable parameters for future development were
established:

Maximum floor area: 14,750sqm of B1c/B2/B8/Sui Generis

Maximum Sui Generis (Car Showroom): 1,700 sgm

Maximum Height: 42.5m AOD

Maximum Access Points: Two HGV/Light Vehicle Access/Egress points to be located within
the southern half of the eastern boundary.

The two proposed building's dimensions create a total area of 14,306 sq m (Gross External
Area) of commercial floorspace (B1c/B2/B8 Use Classes). These quantums adhere to the
principles within the maximum and minimum extents of the approved parameters plan for the
site.

Along with details of buildings, comprehensive information pertaining to landscaping was
considered at the outline stage by a range of consultees including the Council's Landscape
Architect.

The subject application for reserved matters provides supporting information pertaining to
'‘appearance’, 'layout', 'scale’, 'access' and 'landscaping' including in particular, building
elevations and sections, as well as plans of the hard and soft landscaping arrangements.

In terms of the proposed building, the use of high quality materials, selective colours and
architectural articulation on the elevations provide a modern design that continues the
design principles established in the wider area.

In terms of the appearance of the parts of the site not occupied by buildings, footpaths within
the plot boundaries will be constructed from concrete block paving of a contrasting colour to
adjacent roads. Car park areas will be formed using tarmacadam and block paviors
constructed to adoptable highway standards. Service yard areas will be constructed from
reinforced concrete slabs to appropriate British Standards.

The reserved matters are consistent with the details and principles considered at the outline
stage. The scheme is considered to be wholly appropriate within the context of the locality. It
integrates with and poses no harmful impact to the character and appearance of the area,
particularly in its relationship to residential properties which are a significant distance from
the site. In addition, a sufficiently high standard of design has been achieved for the building
and landscaping of the site noting the extensive pre-application negotiations held with
Council's officers. The scheme is considered acceptable and accords with London Plan
Policies and Hillingdon's UDP Saved Policies OE1, OE3 and BE13 in considering and
posing no significant adverse impact upon the character and appearance of the surrounding
area.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential units to the site are situated approximately 40m to the east of the
site, on the opposite side of Great South Western Road (A30). The Hilton London Heathrow

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



Airport Hotel is located approximately 500m to the northeast of the site.

Access to the site is only from the Great South West Road at present and this will remain the
case. It is considered that residential amenity would not be unacceptably affected by traffic
associated with the proposed use as the Great South West Road already carries high
vehicle numbers.

A Noise Impact Assessment was submitted and approved as part of the outline planning
consent. The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has reviewed this document and the
current proposed layout and requested further details to be provided. A condition is therefore
recommended that an amended Noise Impact Assessment with associated noise mitigation
measures, for the control of noise transmission to the neighbouring dwellings, be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The application is not for residential accommodation; accordingly this consideration is not
relevant.

The scheme will accord with relevant health and safety and disabled access requirements.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Great South West Road (A30) is part of the Transport for London Road Network
(TLRN) and also provides two access points to the site at present which remain from the
previous developments on the site. As the adjacent highway network is under the control of
the London Borough of Hounslow and Transport for London, there would be no impact on
local highway under the control of the London Borough of Hillingdon.

The Council's Highway Engineer has reviewed the proposals layout and raised no objection
to the development. The Council's Transport and Aviation Team have reviewed the
submitted Travel Plan and likewise raised no objections.

Transport for London were consulted as part of the application and requested amendments
to the submitted documents. The documents were altered in line with TfL's comments and
following a further review TfL have raised no objections to the proposals.

Taking all of the above into consideration the proposal is deemed acceptable in transport
terms and in accordance with policies AM2, AM7, AM9, AM13, AM14 and AM15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Details of security measures, including CCTV, plus plans and elevations of all boundary
treatment and incorporation of full details of height and materials are required by Condition
No. 7 attached to the outline consent. These details have been submitted under application
reference 49559/APP/2015/1997 and are being considered by the Council and the
Metropolitan Police.

7.12 Disabled access

The development will be laid out to achieve accessibility for disabled occupants. Disabled
spaces will be located as close as possible to the entrances to buildings and facilities, to
reduce travel distances. Level access to the main entrance and reception will be provided.
The approach route from the designated spaces to the entrance is level with dropped kerbs

Details relating to disabled access are required under Condition Nos. 6 and 7 of the outline

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



consent. These details have been provided under application reference
49559/APP/2015/1992. The Council's Access Officer has reviewed the submitted details and
raised no objection to the development proposed.

The proposed scheme is therefore deemed acceptable from an accessibility perspective and
is deemed to accord with policies AM13 and AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The application is not for residential accommodation, accordingly this consideration is not
relevant.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

There are no TPQO's or Conservation Area designations affecting the site and the site itself is
devoid of vegetation. However, there is a footpath within a grass verge, with occasional
trees, along the boundary with the Great South West Road.

Details relating to landscaping were required by Condition no. 7 of the outline consent.
These details have been provided as part of the supporting discharge of conditions
applications and the Council's Trees and Landscape Officer has raised no objection to the
proposals.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

In relation to waste management, Policy 5.17 of the London Plan requires that new
developments provide adequate facilities for the storage of waste and recycling.

There is sufficient room within the unit and proposed service yards to accommodate
appropriate waste and recycling facilities.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Condition 7 part xi plus Condition 17 of the outline consent required further details in relation
to renewable energy and sustainability. These details have been submitted under
application reference 49559/APP/2015/1999. The Council's Sutainability Officer has raised
no objections to the proposed development based on the submitted energy strategy and the
application to discharge these conditions was approved on 13/07/15.

The proposal is therefore deemed to be in compliance with Policy 5.11 of the London Plan
and Policy EM1 of the Local Plan.
717 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Water and Flood Management Officer has assessed the proposals and details
regarding the risk to the site from the nearby watercourse as part of the outline consent. The
applicant proposes to control surface water generated by the site and have demonstrated
how they can do this to appropriate standards.

Condition 16 of the outline consent required details to be provided to the Council for
Sustainable Urban Drainage on the site. These details have been submitted under
application reference 49559/APP/2015/1995 which was approved on 26/06/15.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Issues relating to air quality were considered under the grant of the outline planning
permission, with a requirement for a contribution towards Air Quality Assessment included
within the s106. Accordingly the proposal does not give rise to any concerns relating to air
quality. The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has reviewed the proposal and raised
no objection subject to appropriate noise mitigation.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No neighbour comments were received.
7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) states that:

"The Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of
recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and
other community, social and educational facilities through planning obligations in conjunction
with other development proposals'.

The application seeks approval of reserved matters for an industrial development. Matters
relating to planning obligations were considered under the outline planning permission.

The application seeks approval of reserved matters for an outline permission which was
granted after the adoption of Mayoral CIL. Accordingly, the proposed floorspace will be liable
to pay Mayoral CIL at a rate of £35 per square metre.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

None relevant.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

The site is identified as an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) within the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012) and as a Locally Significant Industrial Site within the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies. The site is also in close proximity to Heathrow Airport, and is
adjoined by industrial buildings to the west and south.

For the reasons provided throughout this report, the application for the Reserved Matters of
Appearance, Landscaping, Scale, Layout and Access is considered to be appropriate and
acceptable and to comply with the relevant policies and planning guidance for the site.
Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

London Plan (March 2015)

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



N
/

/, s ’
~ =~ %! i cycleParking” ~ </
-/

Warehouse

Notes: Site Address:

|:| Site boundary e Ire§‘7’te of former Unitair Centre LOgFDg”_LBlﬁgggﬁH

For identfication purp y & Wayfarer House Residents Services

or iaentification purposes only. PI - S t
Great SOUth WeSt Road Civic Centrae,rl U?:):ild%e, I\(/Iei((i:d;.%ES 1UW

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act). 49559/APP/2015/1991
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey Major Page 99 August 2015 C-I\Pl LLINGDON
100019283 LONDON

Feltham Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
1:2,000




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT C, PROLOGIS PARK STOCKLEY ROAD WEST DRAYTON

Development: Change of use of Unit C to a flexible use consisting of Light Industrial (Use
Class B1(c)) and/or Storage and Distribution (Use Class B8) from Storage
and Distribution (Use Class B8) only.

LBH Ref Nos: 18399/APP/2015/1087

Drawing Nos: Transport Statement
30793-PL-400 Site Location Plan
Air Quality and Odour Assessment Report
Letter from Agent dated 29-06-1%
Supporting Transport Information
TRICS Output - B1c
TRICS Output - B8

Date Plans Received: 24/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/04/2015
2, RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or any other
legislation to secure the following:

1. Travel Plan

B. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the Section 106 agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not
being completed.

C. That the officers be authorised to negotiate the terms of the proposed
agreement.

D. That, if the S106 agreement has not been finalised before 10/08/2015, or such
other date as agreed by the Head of Planning and Enforcement, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to refuse planning
permission for the following reason:

"The applicant has failed to to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and the environment as a consequence of demands created by the
proposed development (in respect of a Travel Plan). The proposal therefore
conflicts with Policies AM7 and R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012)".

E. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plan, 30793-PL-400 Site Location
Plan, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains
in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Air Quality and Odour Assessment Report
Transport Statement

Supporting Transport Information

Letter from Agent dated 29-06-15

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

4 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with Policies 7.1 and 7.3 of the London Plan (March 2015).

5 NONSC Imported Soils

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils shall
be tested for chemical contamination. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping
purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 NONSC Crossrail - works below ground

No works below ground level comprised within the development hereby permitted shall be
undertaken at any time when Crossrail are undertaking tunnelling or shaft works within
100 metres of the land on which the development hereby permitted is situated, unless
specifically agreed to in advance, and in writing, by Crossrail Limited.

REASON
To ensure the development does not prejudice the development of Crossrail, in
accordance with Policies 6.1, 6.2 and 6.5 of the London Plan (March 2015).

7 NONSC Car Parking

The warehouses buildings approved shall not be used for provision for additional vehicular
parking on site without the prior approval of the Council.

REASON

To assess parking provision against LBH maximum standards and mitigate the traffic
impacts of additional traffic movements, in accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the
London Plan (2015).

8 NONSC Refuse Storage

Prior to occupation of the develiopment hereby approved, details of refuse storage shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the approved
details.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development provides adequate refuse facilities in
compliance with Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours and
13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays or Bank/Public
Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Council's central CCTV system.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises Unit C located in the northern part of Prologis Park
Heathrow, which is located on the eastern side of Stockley Road. Unit D is located to the
east whilst Units A, B, E and F are located to the south. Prologis Park is designated as a
Locally Significant Industrial Site (LSIS) as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012). Prologis Park is also within an Air Quality
Management Area and within the Low Emission Zone.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of Unit C to a flexible use consisting of
Light Industrial (Use Class B1(c)) and/or Storage and Distribution (Use Class B8) from
Storage and Distribution (Use Class B8) only.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

18399/APP/2004/2284 Former M O D Records Office Stockley Road Hayes Middx

REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE FOR A MIXED- USE COMPRISING ( CLASSES B1(a) & (c)
B2 AND B8) EMPLOYMENT USES AND ( CLASS C3 ) RESIDENTIAL (UP TO A MAXIMUM Ol
101 UNITS) WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING (OUTLINE
APPLICATION)

Decision: 19-08-2005 Approved

18399/APP/2005/3415 Former M O D Records Office Stockley Road West Drayton

VARIATION OF CONDITIONS 2,3,7,8,10,11,13,20, 21,22,26,29 & 30 (TO ALLOW SEPARATE
PHASED SUBMISSIONS OF DETAILS RELATING TO RESIDENTIAL AND EMPLOYMENT
COMPONENTS OF THE DEVELOPMENT) OF OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION REF.1839
APP/2004/2284 DATED 19/08/2005: REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE FOR A MIXED-USE
DEVELOPMENT COMPRISING USE CLASSES B1(a) & (c), B2 AND B8 EMPLOYMENT USE¢
AND C3 RESIDENTIAL USE (UP TO A MAXIMUM OF 101 UNITS) WITH ASSOCIATED
ACCESS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING

Decision: 02-03-2006  Approved

18399/APP/2010/545 Former Mod Document Record Office Bourne Avenue Hayes

Reserved matters (details of access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale for two units wi
ancillary offices and associated car parking including an overflow car park) in compliance with
condition 3 of planning permission ref:18399/APP/ 2005/3415 dated 02/03/2006 (Variation of
conditions 2, 3, 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 20, 21, 22, 26, 29 and 30 (to allow separate phased submissior
of details relating to residential and employment components of the development) of outline
planning permission ref:18399/APP/2004/2284 dated 19/08/2005: Redevelopment of the site for
mixed-use development.)

Decision: 25-06-2010  Approved

18399/APP/2013/1019 Former M O D Document Record Office Bourne Avenue Hayes

Erection of distribution warehouse units (Use Class B8) with ancillary offices, associated car
parking, access and associated landscape works within the existing Prologis Park development.

Decision: 18-07-2013  Approved

18399/APP/2013/2298 Former M O D Records Office Stockley Road West Drayton

Non Material Amendment (to alter the size of unit C, and amendments to loading dock doors an
service yard) to permission 18399/APP/2013/1019 (Erection of distribution warehouse units (Us
Class B8) with ancillary offices, associated car parking, access and associated landscape works

Decision: 08-10-2013  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



18399/APP/2013/3449 Former Mod Document Record Office Bourne Avenue Hayes

Details pursuant to conditions 5 (suds), 6 (contamination), 7 (air quality), 10 (Travel Plan), 12
(energy), 13 (Cross rail), 15 (surface water drainage) of permission 18399/APP/2013/1019
(Erection of distribution warehouse units (Use Class B8) with ancillary offices, associated car
parking, access and associated landscape works within the existing Prologis Park development

Decision: 01-08-2014  Approved

18399/APP/2015/1829 Former M O D Record Office Bourne Avenue Hayes

Details pursuant to condition 8 (Fleet Management Plan) of planning application
18399/APP/2013/1019 (Erection of distribution warehouse units (Use Class B8) with ancillary
offices, associated car parking, access and associated landscape works within the existing
Prologis Park development.)

Decision: 15-07-2015  Approved

18399/APP/2015/931 Prologis Park Heathrow Stockley Road West Drayton

Non Material Amendment (s96a) to planning permission Ref: 18399/APP/2013/1019 dated
23/7/13 (Erection of distribution warehouse units (Use Class B8) with ancillary offices, associate
car parking, access and associated landscape works within the existing Prologis Park
development) to allow the increase in the number of loading bays from 6 (as originally approved
12 bays

Decision: 10-04-2015  Approved

Comment on Planning History
There is an extensive planning history for Unit C and the wider Prologis Park.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.E1 (2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land

PT1.26 To encourage economic and urban regeneration in the Hayes/West Drayton
Corridor, designated Industrial and Business Areas (IBA's) and other appropriate
locations.

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 2nd June 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 7 local owners/occupiers. No responses were received.

TfL:

The application is not close to the Transport for London Road Network (TLRN) or the Strategic Road
Network (SRN) and it will not have a direct impact on TfL operations or infrastructure so TfL has no
comment to make on the proposals.

Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection Unit:
Please attach the following condition:

Air extraction system noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of noise and
odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of measures as may be approved by the
LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the
approved measures.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two.

Officer comments:
Unit C is a commercial unit located within Prologis Park and is situated over 100m away from any
residential units; it is therefore considered that the above condition is not required for this proposal.

Highways:

Unit C has a floor area of 3346sqm and associated provision for 43 car park spaces. It is one of
consented units on Prologis (total gross floor area of 40,838sgm). The site has a PTAL rating of 1a
(very poor). The site is accessed via a junction with Stockley Road, a designated Borough Main

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



Distributor (A408).

Stockley Road often experiences traffic congestion particularly during evening peak period on the
southbound direction between the Prologis Park access and Stockley Park Roundabout.

Traffic Impact

When considering the vehicular traffic generation and the impacts of this proposal, the Transport
Assessment (TA) suggests the net (incremental) traffic impact would not be materially different from
the approved scheme due to the estimated baseline vehicle trips.

However the transport assessment should be generic and has not considered the cumulative traffic
impact of current proposals together with the potential traffic generation from B8 use of the
consented, but currently vacant Unit D, having a floor area of 9562sgm and other
committed/unoccupied developments in the area.

The table below sets out details of the peak period traffic generation (two way) for relevant scenarios
based on generic am/pm peak trip rates per 100sgm of 0.524 and 0.610 for B8 use and 0.740 and
0.586 for the B1c use:

Traffic Generation scenario. AM Peak (Vehs/hour) PM Peak (Vehs/hour)
- Existing observed (Four units occupied) 85 121

- Existing lawful Prologis Park (baseline) 274 242

- Prologis Park excluding Units C & D (Existing lawful) 207 164

- Proposed Unit C (B1c use) 3346sgm 25 20

- Proposed Unit D (B8 use) 9562sgm 50 58

- Proposed Prologis Park (all units) 282 242

- Difference: Existing Observed & Proposed 197 121

- Difference: Lawful Baseline & Proposed 8 0

This assessment indicates that potential demand of an additional 197 and 121 vehicle movements
during the am and pm peak hours respectively could potentially arise from the Prologis Park
development site. It has not been demonstrated that such an increase in demand can be
satisfactorily accommodated on the highway network.

Notwithstanding this it is acknowledged that further studies of the wider highway network are being
agreed in relation to a separate application relating to Phase 3 of Stockley Park.

Parking

The existing Unit C has 43 car park spaces. This exceeds the maximum provision of 33 spaces
permitted by LBH parking standards. The maximum car parking provision should comply with LBH
standards. When considering the car parking provision for the proposed scheme, an assessment
based on data corresponding to that used to derive traffic generation is required. This should be
undertaken as part of the required comprehensive transport study.

A condition should be attached to prevent car parking within the warehousing unit.

Travel Plan
A Travel Plan should be secured via a s106 agreement.

Officer comments:

The comments of the highways officer are noted, however it does need to be borne in mind that the
scenario addressed is a worst case, which would not arise unless the four existing occupied units at
Prologis were all vacated and re-occupied by more traffic intensive uses. The robustness of the
figures utilised by the highways officer is demonstrated by the fact that the actual traffic arising from

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



the four occupied units is 122 vehicle movements lower in the am peak and 43 units lower in the pm
peak, than the predicated levels which were assessed and considered acceptable when permission
for Prologis Park was originally granted.

The actual impact of the proposed development as on the basis of the trip rate data is an additional 8
vehicles in the am peak and no change to the pm peak. Which still leaves the site, in reality,
generating less traffic than the permitted baseline.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site comprises an industrial unit located within the Prologis Park, a Locally
Significant Industrial Site (LSIS). Policy E2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012) and Policies LE1 and LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) establishes the principle of providing a business,
industrial and/or warehouse unit on the site for B1(c), B2 or B8 purposes, provided that site
specific issues can be satisfactorily addressed.

The principle of a mixed B1(c) and B8 use within Prologis Park was established in 2005
following the approval of an outline planning application (ref: 18399/APP/2004/2284) for
57,403sgm of B1/B2/B8 floor space. Unit C was granted planning permission for B1(c), B2
and B8 use in 2010 as part of reserved matters application ref: 18399/APP/2010/545. In
2013 Unit C was granted planning permission for B8 use under application ref:
18399/APP/2013/1019.

As such, the proposed change of use from Storage and Distribution (Use Class B8) to a
flexible mixed use of Light Industrial (Use Class B1(c)) and/or Storage and Distribution
(Use Class B8) for Unit C is considered to be acceptable in principle, subject to
compliance with other relevant Hillingdon Local Plan Policies.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would comply with Policy E2 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies and Policies LE1 and LE2 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable for this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable for this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable for this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable for this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to
harmonise with the existing street scene.

The proposed change of use would not result in any external changes to the industrial unit
and so would not impact on the character and appearance of the street scene and the
surrounding areas, thereby complying with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties located close to the application site and so there would

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



be no impact on residential amenity.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable for this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety.

Unit C is a consented unit within Prologis Park, which is accessed via a junction with
Stockley Road, a designated Borough Main Distributor (A408). The site has a PTAL rating
of 1a (very poor). Stockley Road often experiences traffic congestion particularly during
evening peak period on the southbound direction between the Prologis Park access and
Stockley Park Roundabout.

The applicant has submitted a Transport Statement and additional transport information as
part of this application; the change of use of Unit C from B8 Use to a mixed B1(c) and B8
use would result in seven additional two-way movements in the AM peak hour, and no
additional movements in the PM peak hour.

This application relates to Unit C only; it is important to note that Unit C forms part of the
wider Prologis Park site and would impact on traffic generation. However, the change in
traffic generation at peak hours arising from this proposal is minimum.

In order to fully assess the traffic impact, the cumulative traffic impact of current proposals
together with the potential traffic generation from B8 use of the consented, but currently
vacant, Unit D (floor area of 9562 sq.m) and other committed/unoccupied developments in
the area needs to be considered.

An assessment of the peak period traffic generation (two way), for relevant scenarios
based on generic am/pm peak trip rates per 100sg.m of 0.524 and 0.610 for B8 use and
0.740 and 0.586 for the B1(c) use, indicates that the predicted change in vehicle
movements above the lawful use would be 8 and 0. While the submitted traffic
assessment has not fully demonstrated that such an increase in demand can be
satisfactorily accommodated on the highway network, it is not considered that an increase
of 8 vehicles in the am peak would be sufficient to warrant refusal of the application;
particularly when weighed against the planning benefits which would arise from securing
the occupation and use of the employment floor space.

There would be no change to the parking provision or parking layout as a result of this
application. The current car parking provision, as approved under planning permission ref:
18399/APP/2013/1019, exceeds the Council's parking standards set out in Policy AM14 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). In order to
ensure the parking provision for the proposed B1(c) and B8 use accords with the Council's
parking standards, a condition to prevent car parking within the warehousing unit shall be
added to any consent granted.

The proposed change of use of Unit C from B8 to a flexible B1(c) and B8 use is considered
to comply with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Urban Design:
The proposed change of use would not result in any changes to the appearance of the
building.

Access & Security:

The proposal would not result in any changes to the access and security arrangements of
the site.

Disabled access

There would be no change to the accessibility of the site.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable for this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable for this application.
Sustainable waste management

In order to ensure adequate waste management, details of sustainable waste management
for the unit can be dealt with by way of a suitable condition.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable for this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable for this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Prologis Park is located within an Air Quality Management Area and within the Low
Emission Zone, which encourages the use of low emission vehicles. There would not be
an issue of noise disturbance to residential amenity as Unit C is located over 100m away
from residential properties. It is considered that the change of use of Unit C from B8 to a
mixed B1(c)/B8 use is acceptable in regards to noise and air quality.

Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation.
Planning obligations

A travel plan would be secured by way of a S106 legal agreement. The proposal would not
require any further obligations or attract any contributions under the Communiy
Infrastructure Levy.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable for this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable for this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of Unit C to a flexible use consisting of
Light Industrial (Use Class B1(c)) and/or Storage and Distribution (Use Class B8) from
Storage and Distribution (Use Class B8) only.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



The proposed change of use from B8 use to B1(c) and B8 use is considered to be
acceptable in principle. The proposal would not impact on the character and appearance of
the street scene and the surrounding areas. The proposed change of use of Unit C would
result in @ minimal increase in traffic generation and is considered acceptable; whilst there
would be follow-on impacts to the overall traffic generation of the wider Prologis Park,
further studies of the wider highway network are being agreed in relation to a separate
application relating to Phase 3 of Stockley Park.

The proposal complies with Policies AM7, BE13, BE25 and LE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is therefore
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



Notes: Site Address: Unit C LONDON BOROUGH

[ ] site boundary Prologis Park OF HILLINGDON
o Residents Services

For identification purposes only. Stockley Road Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with West Drayton Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act). 18399/APP/2015/1087 1:1,250

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: o

Unless the Act provides a relevant ;t_b s N

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: Ny

© Crown copyright and database . = =
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey Major Page 114 Augu3t 2015 “H’ ILLINGDON

100019283 LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SENATOR COURT BELMONT ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Variation of condition 5 (Approved plans) of the Planning Inspector's decision
letter dated 26/3/14 (LPA Ref. 68385/APP/2012/2398) to allow internal and
external alterations to include an additional roof terrace, stair tower revisions,
fenestration alterations, introduction of blade columns, amendment of external
materials, removal of brise-soleil, creation of amenity space and screen on
existing terrace, removal of two existing staircases to create large central
stairs, small third floor infill extension, re-location of cycle facilities, additional
electric charging spaces and re-configuration of landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 68385/APP/2015/1218

Drawing Nos: Covering letter dated 1/4/1£
A10150/D/1/2000 Rev. P2 (North Elevation has been superseded by
A10150/G/0/201 Rev. T4)
A10150/D/1/2010 Rev. P2 (West Elevation has been superseded by
A10150/G/0/202 Rev. T4)
A10150/G/0/098 Rev. T:
A10150/G/0/099 Rev. T:
A10150/G/0/100 Rev. T
A10150/G/0/101 Rev. T<
A10150/G/0/102 Rev. T:
A10150/G/0/104 Rev. T:
A10150/G/0/105 Rev. T:
A10150/J/0/400 Rev. T1
Highway Appeal Statement prepared by Stuart Magowan BEng (Hons) date
13/8/13
Transport Statement dated April 2013
Baseline Tree Survey & Preliminary Tree Retention/ Removal Advice
F 10001 Rev. P1
RG-L-04
A10150/G/0/103 Rev. T4
A10150/G/0/201 Rev. T4
A10150/G/0/202 Rev. T4
A10150/J/0/700 Rev. Tz
F 10050 Rev. P1
D 11060 Rev. P1
D 12110 Rev. P1
D 12120 Rev. P1
D 12310 Rev. P1
D 13000 Rev. P1
D 13010 Rev. P1
F 10980 Rev. P1
F 10990 Rev. P1
F 11000 Rev. P1
Energy Statement, May 2012
Arboricultural Implications Assessment, May 2012
ST12890-101
Acoustic Planning Report

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



Agent's letter dated 1/10/12

Agent's covering email dated 27/11/1z

Response to London Borough of Hillingdon Comments on Transport
Statement

Response to TfL Comments on Transport Statement
F 11010 Rev. P1

F 11020 Rev. P1

F 11030 Rev. P1

F 11040 Rev. P1

F 11050 Rev. P1

F 12000 Rev. P1

F 12010 Rev. P1

F 13000 Rev. P1

F 13010 Rev. P1

Design and Access Statement, September 2012

Date Plans Received: 02/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/07/2015
Date Application Valid: 02/04/2015 27/11/2012
02/04/2015
02/10/2012
06/05/2015

1. SUMMARY

This application proposes revisions to a scheme for the refurbishment, alteration and
extension of Senator Court (also known as Belmont House), a Class B1 office building
with basement parking located within the Uxbridge Town Centre which was initially
approved at appeal on 26/3/14. The revisions include an additional roof terrace, stair tower
revisions, fenestration alterations, introduction of blade columns, amendment of external
materials, removal of brise-soleil, creation of amenity space and screen on existing
terrace, removal of two existing staircases to create large central stairs, a small third floor
infill extension, re-location of cycle facilities, additional electric charging spaces and re-
configuration of the landscaping.

The changes are considered acceptable and the scheme is recommended for approval,
subject to a Deed of Variation of the S106 Agreement.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission, subject to the following:

a) That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

1. That the requirement of the previous s52 Agreement to make available part of
the car park to the public on Saturdays be omitted.

2. Highways:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



1(a) Carry out a PERS Audit and implement the measures identified by the Audit
as being necessary.
1(b) Undertake any and all off site highways required by the Council's Highways
Engineer, not limited to but including:
- reinstating existing access as a footway;
- alter existing on street parking bays, as per approved plans.

3. 10 Year Green Travel Plan in accordance with TfL guidance.

4. Public Realm: a contribution of £25,000 for the Uxbridge Town Centre to
improve the town centre environment and accessibility to and from the
development site.

5. Construction Training: An in-kind training scheme or a financial contribution
secured equal to £2,500 for every £1m build cost incurred. In either event the
'obligation’ should be delivered equal to the formula of £2,500 for every £1 million
build cost + 6,244m2/7, 500m2 x £71,675 = total contribution.

b) That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

c) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

d) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised by the 14th August 2015, or any other
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning and Enforcement then
delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to refuse
the application for the following reason:

'The development has failed to secure obligations relating to transport, public
realm enhancements and construction and employment training. Accordingly, the
proposal is contrary to policies R17, OE1, AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the Council's Planning
Obligations SPD and Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic
Policies (November 2012) and Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (March 2015) and the
NPPF.

e) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 COM3 Time Limit
The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than 25th March 2017.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 Ccom7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details and/orsamples of the materials to be used in
the construction of the external surfaces of the building hereby permitted have been
submitted to andapproved in writing by the local planning authority. Development shall be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NONSC Building Entrance Access

No development shall take place until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the local planning authority. The approved facilities shall be provided
prior to the occupation of the development and retained therafter.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate building access is provided to meet the needs of disabled
and elderly people in accordance with Policies 3.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan (March
2015).

4 NONSC Delivery/ Collection Hours

Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall not take place outside of the
hours of 0800 to 1900 hours Monday to Saturday and not at all on Sundays or bank
holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenities of surrounding residential occupiers in accordance with
Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

5 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the following approved plans:

F 10001 Rev. P1, F 10050 Rev. P1, D 11060 Rev. P1, D 12110 Rev. P1, D 12120 Reuv.
P1, D 12310 Rev. P1, D 13000 Rev. P1, D 13010 Rev. P1, F 10980 Rev. P1, F 10990
Rev. P1, F 11000 Rev. P1, F 11010 Rev. P1, F 11020 Rev. P1, F 11030 Rev. P1, F 11040
Rev. P1, F 11050 Rev. P1, F 12000 Rev. P1, F 12010 Rev, P1, F 13000 Rev. P1 and F
13010 Rev. P1, all received 2/10/12, and A10150/D/1/2000 Rev. P2, A10150/D/1/2010
Rev. P2, A10150/G/0/098 Rev. T3, A10150/G/0/099 Rev. T3, A10150/G/0/100 Rev. T3,
A10150/G/0/101 Rev. T3, A10150/G/0/102 Rev. T3, A10150/G/0/103 Rev. T3,
A10150/G/0/104 Rev. T3, A10150/G/0/105 Rev. T3, A10150/J/0/400 Rev. T1 and
A10150/J/0/700 Rev. T1 all received 2/4/15,

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

6 NONSC Privacy Screen Details

Prior to the new fourth floor amenity area being brought into use, details of privacy
screens shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved screens shall be permenatly retained for so long as the amenity area remains in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



use.

REASON

To safeguard the privacy of existing and proposed residential units on the iopposite side of
Belmont Road in accordance with Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 NONSC Scheme of replacement tree planting

Prior to the commencement of development details of at least 3 replacement trees along
the Belmont Road frontage shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON
In order to ensure replacement tree planting is provided, in accordance with Policy BE38
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgs Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from direct discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes
those with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve
access to and within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where
reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that
service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede
disabled people.

5

Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and
a term contract planned for their maintenance.

6

Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

7

Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to
ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with

epilepsy.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Belmont House (also known as Senator Court) is located towards the northern end of the
Uxbridge town centre and forms a corner plot on the south east side of Belmont Road, to
the north east of its junction with Bakers Road which provides access to the Uxbridge Bus
and Underground Stations. The site comprises a predominantly four storey office building
on a 0.4ha, L-shaped site. The building essentially comprises two buildings either side of a
central entrance on Belmont Road and has previously been occupied by two main users,
the north eastern wing of the building was previously in use by the Allied Irish Bank and the
south eastern wing was occupied by Herbalife on the upper floors and an employment
centre on the lower ground floor. The building also provides basement parking with two
vehicular accesses, one within the centre of the building on Belmont Road and the other on
the south western side elevation of the building, accessed from Bakers Road. The site
slopes from north east to south west. There are raised planters containing trees in front of
the building on Belmont Road and within the southern corner of the site is a protected
Walnut Tree which forms a prominent feature in this part of the town centre.

Immediately adjoining part of the site to the north east is a footpath, beyond which is the
Grade Il listed Society of Friends Meeting House and a small landscaped garden area.
Separating these is Friends Walk, which continues the footpath through to York Road to
the north. On the south eastern frontage, the site is also adjoined by a footpath. Beyond
this at the eastern end of the site are offices of the Bus Station, while at the western end is
an access road, beyond which is a three storey building known as Norwich Union House,
which is currently vacant, although previously in use as retail on the ground floor and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



offices above.

The primary retail area of the town centre adjoins the site to the south west, on the south
western side of Bakers Road and the south eastern side of Belmont Road. Secondary
retail frontage is located on the opposite side of Belmont Road, to the south west of
Redford Way. The edge of the secondary area also corresponds to the eastern edge of the
Old Uxbridge/Windsor Street Conservation Area. The site also forms part of an
Archaeological Priority Area and the north western part of the site is covered by TPO 189.
The site has a PTAL score of 6a.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to make a material amendment to the scheme allowed at appeal on
26/3/14 (App. No. 68385/APP/2012/2398 refers) for the part demolition, part extension and
part refurbishment of the existing building to provide 13,150sq.m GIA of office
accommodation (Use Class B1(a)); 516sq.m GIA to be used interchangeably for Class A1,
A2, A3, and B1(a), together with a basement car park, plant areas and associated works in
order to allow internal and external alterations. The main alterations involve:-

1. A 120sgm roof terrace amenity area would be added on the northern side of the roof
adjoining Belmont Road at fourth floor level, replacing a brown roof area.

2. Lift overruns have been amended.

3. The stair tower on the east elevation has been revised to include the existing sheer wall
resulting in a solid vertical element and adjacent vertical slot window(s).

4. Creation of a large central stair has allowed building's fire escape strategy to be
reviewed and refined which has allowed the two stairs in the central core to be combined
and re-sited and the existing fire escape stair on the south elevation to be removed
replaced by a vertical riser volume and adjacent slot window(s).

5. The wrap around windows on the north-west corner of the building have been removed
due to the detection of the presence of an existing concrete sheer wall which supports the
stair core.

6. External Blade columns have been introduced to the north elevation on the third floor due
to the constraints revealed by the existing structure at the detail design stage as the
columns have to sit on the existing structural grid below.

7. The stone window splays are to be replaced by metal window splays due to weight
constraints which will produce a more lightweight solution.

8. The brise-soleil has been omitted as it is no longer required.
9. Creation of ground floor screened amenity space on the existing terrace.

10. Shower and cycle storage facilities moved from basement to lower-ground floor to
avoid cyclists having to enter the building via a car park ramp.

11. Additional toilet accommodation has been added at lower-ground floor level to comply
with Building regulations.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



12. Car parking spaces within the basement have reduced by 2 from 173 to 171 spaces
due to need for additional plant facilities.

13. 12 additional electric vehicle charging spaces have been added.

14. The external landscaping to the north-west corner of the site has been re-configured to
create a low-level stone bench/plinth that provides privacy to building occupants and a
place for the public to use.

15. A small, approximately 11sgm third floor infill extension to the building on the south east
corner.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The original planning proposal (App. No. 68385/APP/2012/2398 refers) for the part
demolition, part extension and refurbishment of the existing building was initially refused by
the LPA on 7/12/12 on highway grounds and due to the lack of an appropriate S106
contribution, before being allowed at appeal on 26/3/14.

A similar application for an identical scheme was subsequently approved by the LPA on
11/11/13 (App. No. 68385/APP/2012/902 refers).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 22nd May 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

60 neighbouring commercial and residential properties were consulted on 29/4/15, the application
was advertised in the local press on 13/5/15 and a site notice was displayed on site on 7/5/15. No
responses have been received.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

No objections on highways grounds to highway related matters.
CONSERVATION/ URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:
Background: The site lies adjacent to the Old Uxbridge/ Windsor Street Conservation Area. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



building as existing is situated in a prominent location next to the Grade Il listed Friends Meeting
House and forms part of one of the gateways into the conservation area. Built in the 1980s, the
existing building's facade varies in materials with a mix of glazed panelling, granite stone panels and
red brick. Any changes will have an impact on the surrounding area.

Comments: There are in principle no objections to the fenestration alterations, introduction of blade
columns, removal of brise-soleil and the various internal alterations.

Whilst there are in principle no objections to the creation of an amenity space through the roof
terrace, the proposed plan submitted does not clearly depict where this will be. Therefore further
information is required.

Conclusion: Further information required.
FURTHER COMMENTS:

No objections are raised to the proposed third floor infill from an urban design and conservation
perspective.

TREES/ LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

- Drawing No. RG-L-04 indicates that two of the roof areas will be green (Sedum) roof which add
limited ecological value but provide some other environmental benefit.

- Two small areas of roof garden will be accessible to people. These will be surfaced with a mix of
hard paving and artificial turf.

- The line of four trees along Belmont Road will be removed. Contrary to the approved plan, these
will not be replaced. - There will be a net loss of trees across the site.

- The TPO'd Walnut at the south-west end of the site is dead and may be removed and replaced, as
proposed. The drawing indicates that this will again be within an area of paving but with enhanced
volume of topsoil underneath the paving, supported by a tree cell system. - This should maximize
the opportunity for successful establishment.

- One additional tree will be provided at the north end of the site, on the Belmont Road frontage.

- The specification of plants and hard materials is briefly described on the drawing, together with
basic management and maintenance notes.

Subject to a condition, requiring replacement tree planting, no objection.
ACCESS OFFICER:

| have considered the detail of this planning application and have no comments to make on the
proposed amendments.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This scheme seeks material amendments to a scheme for the part demolition, part
refurbishment and part extension of an existing office building which has already been
approved. There has been no change in site circumstances to suggest that an approval of
the scheme is no longer appropriate. Further, the only change to policy has been the
revision in March 2015 of the London Plan, but this has not altered the policy context for
considering the proposals, with much of the wording of the relevant policies being
unaltered. As such, there are no in principle objections to a further permission being
granted.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

Not applicable to the proposed development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed revisions do not have any implications for the Archaeological Priority Area
within which the site is located (no objections were raised by GLAAS on the original
scheme approved by the Planning Inspectorate).

The site is located close to the Old Uxbridge Conservation Area which adjoins the site on
the opposite side of Belmont Road, diagonally opposite its junction with Bakers Yard and it
does adjoin the statutory Grade Il listed Society of Friends Meeting House building located
on the north eastern side of the site. The Conservation / Urban Design Officer has
reviewed the proposed changes and advises that there are no in principle objections to the
fenestration alterations, introduction of blade columns, removal of brise-soleil, the various
internal alterations and the very small infill extension on the third floor. Revised plans have
also now been submitted which shown the siting of the new roof top amenity area.

On this basis, the officer raises no further objections and the revised scheme is
acceptable.
Airport safeguarding

No airport safeguarding objections are raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

The application site does not lie within nor is it sited close to the Green Belt boundary.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed amendments are not extensive and there would be little change to the overall
external appearance of the building so that there would be minimal impact on the charater
and appearance of this town centre site.

The revised proposal complies with Polices BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

The proposed infill extension at third floor level would not bring the building any closer to
any surrounding property so that their amenities would be adversely affected.

The fourth floor amenity area would be sited above the main entrance on the Belmont Road
frontage and its use, given its exposed nature and being sited some 19m from the opposite
parade, could impact upon the existing and perceived privacy of the existing and proposed
residential units above the shops on the opposite side of the road. A condition is therefore
recommended to ensure that details of appropriate privacy screening is submitted and
installed before the new amenity area is brought into use.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the proposed development.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

As compared to the previously approved scheme (App. No. 68385/APP/2012/2398 refers),
the shower and cycle storage facilities have been moved from the lower basement to the
upper basement/ lower ground floor level to avoid cyclists having to enter the building via a
segregated cycle route on the main car park ramp and would now use the staff entrance at
the rear of the building; car parking spaces within the basement have reduced by 2 from
173 to 171 spaces due to the need to accommodate additional plant facilities and 12

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



additional electric vehicle charging spaces have been added.

The use by cyclists of the main staff entrance at the rear of the building instead of having to
share the use of the main car park ramp is seen as an improvement in terms of safety. No
objections are raised to the reduction of 2 from the previously approved 173 car parking
spaces in this town centre location, close to Uxbridge Underground and Bus Stations and
the 12 additional electric charging spaces are supported. On this basis, the Council's
Highway Engineer advises that there are no objections to these changes.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Relevant planning considerations have been dealt with elsewhere in this report.
7.12 Disabled access

The proposed amendments would not fundamentally alter the access arrangements
previously approved which include a new split level main lobby/ reception area with a lower
level lobby area providing level access through revolving doors from Belmont Road with a
raised lobby area behind which would be level with the ground floor of the offices, with both
levels served by 4 dual entry lifts, replacing the external stepped and ramped access from
the existing Belmont Road facade. Nine accessible parking bays are shown in the
basement levels, which was previously considered to be acceptable given the use class of
the building. All floors, with the exception of the fourth, which feature toilet facilities
accessible to wheelchair users.

The Council's Access Officer previously advised that the proposal represented a
significantly improved accessibility and was acceptable and does not raise any objection to
the amendments.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this development.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012) seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and
landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it
is appropriate.

The Council's Tree/Landscape Officer advises that Drawing No. RG-L-04 indicates that
two of the roof areas will be green (Sedum) roof which add limited ecological value and
provide some environmental benefit. Two small areas of roof garden will be accessible to
people (as opposed to the area on the south eastern side of the building previously
approved). These will be surfaced with a mix of hard paving and artificial turf.

The officer confirms that the TPO'd Walnut at the south-west end of the site is dead and
may be removed and replaced, as proposed. The drawing indicates that this will again be
within an area of paving but with enhanced volume of topsoil underneath the paving,
supported by a tree cell system which should maximize the opportunity for successful
establishment.

The line of four trees along Belmont Road will be removed which is contrary to the plan
previously approved by the Inspector, which as currently proposed, will not be replaced.
With only one additional tree being provided at the north end of the site, on the Belmont
Road frontage, there will be a net loss of trees across the site. It is therefore recommended
that a condition is attached to ensure that replacement tree planting is provided.

The officer also advises that the specification of plants and hard materials is briefly

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

described on the submitted drawing, together with basic management and maintenance
notes. Subject to the condition, the revised scheme is acceptable and accords with Policy
BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

The proposed internal alterations involve an increase in the size of the refuse and recycling
store sited on the lower ground floor level to the rear of the A1/A2/A3/B1 floor space from
15sgm to some 24sgm. No objections are raised to the additional capacity of 2 eurobins.
Collection arrangements would remain unaltered with level access being provided from the
adjoining rear staff entrance and bins would be placed at the pavement edge on collection
days. No specific objections were previously raised to this arrangement.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposed revisions make no alterations to the previous submitted energy efficiency
measures cited in the previously submitted energy assessment other than to show the
siting of the solar panels on the roof. No objections are raised.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

No flooding or drainage issues are raised by the proposed revisions.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposed revisions raise no noise or air quality issues.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
Planning Obligations

A Deed of variation would be need to align the legal agreement with the new permission.

Mayoral and Council Cil will be payable on any additional floorspace.
Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement issues are raised by this application.
Other Issues

No other issues are raised by the proposed revisions.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Subject to conditions requiring privacy creening to the new roof top amenity area and
replacement tree planting, together with a deed of variation, the revisions are acceptable.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary Planning
Document (May 2013)

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (July 2014)

London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



Shelte[,/’/

\
\
' %
\
! )
'
'
! |
I

Bakers Court

Bus Station

o

Harman
House

,

H

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Senator Court

Belmont Road

Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUG
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
68385/APP/2015/1218

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Major Page 129

Date:
August 2015

s

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

5th August 2015

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Construction of a 4-storey University Technical College (UTC) on 'The
Picturehouse' development plot together with associated improvements,
including car and cycle parking, vehicular drop-off/pick-up zone formed off
Blyth Road, landscaping and the provision of an electricity substation
enclosure to the front.

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2015/1798

Date Plans Received: 15/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 13/07/2015
Date Application Valid: 20/05/2015 02/07/2015
19/06/2015
15/05/2015
17/07/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



i | s e WD

2

vy baprey s e S ) e e by g

HH
ey

fggo
M PG E0L
m 050 1y
olpms
AL
H N
m =
W
g T I I
&
I
"
=@
o
m ol DV £9T
10
'
.
s jeau L
g
b H -
v
T T T
0092
5158 si5e 558 su5¢ 002 1868 1958 zsie
e €2 ZZ V2 W02 oz 6l Y8l Bl Vil Ll
20z Lo
20

0 00110 MO 40 v ves  oer e B, i 2L G
2501 o e B o1
b s 0.
wogeaonl 0y €Y @ 0024
s, -
g!}m?\ﬂ_osl.g’lﬁ m—< OF mu_«mm Dm anss) Busms  gLODo0EL k]
BUHUDUIUIY IO RS S1OLRE0 a
DN AUSCETY OO TENUL DN ALY Rl BESI LI SHOTSLD W
o [t wonduasag UOISIAGY
]
souequl
uey
hé T T {x ]
AT
15"
LLIL L UL g0 T
B .m”mﬁ.m TIPS bt
Al ET G d| 1111 I_ ooy ll BE0G
50

ysap uondaocal

-]
doipsoeg __

SIRHI0| IAMEIPU

SELREIE WOs HES joU 00

rivid

ooie 1465

ASOIA 8jeD
o ] -]

-H.a..na.. Ubsap sEIE Bume]
|
= 3
25181
600
Bunng
™
T ™
~—
« 2 b
)
o

vl

Z51E

fatiy Z5.€

oKL

0L



i | s e WD

8 0S 0L W0 MO WD ¥ WIS 96K
e L e

. w03 €Y B 002}
e o 1t 3o dlv Ol 30Vv4dnsS N ™ Bawcm uch o0 €
- anss) Busmd  SLOZSEL @ ?-H_a..ua.. utrsap S B m
DN Ay [BOMD TSN DN AP RO NESI LU SLOZSIVLO v
el = wonduasag e uoshey -
| L] aJuenu3 —
Jano fdouesy
E]
X = [ s | m
m .
~
~ W JTGE M5 59
Mt N m i
€ z
m opmis AL qny Buiwes
1310 PIOA, Elpapy By
H N <
' EUNE: T4 : " MIU
g £l —
UOREININD
a)
% T - e
| [0 \JE Y E w
Al P EL w4y
— m N zil [1i%a
\ [Eoz10) X 8 :
naap olpey
% Ml 65 €1
Y o
) 3!
@ N p Al EL .\ .
2 okt 801
N v v
\ i Al
= 2 \.rn =
M EEDL
8 EIL Iaro L 519%00] aAREolpUl €0l
\u_.o___, N U voge|naD
I .C|lu|".u @
H e ~ N 2 5 4\ \J] L/ J
e ™~ Pyl A B9 LL
2 901 ¥0L
& 4 N <M £6 b8 e <M B5 08 M Zy08 WOCIHION YO M IZSE 1558
y N Lz e 524 £Z1 Rynoey saueuy || zoL Lok
1 | £ doid z 1 L L
H /s AN qe sckeps qe1 qe any Buiwes
v N UG LT UG BRI [
M Y N mcbmﬂ MEDE
s01
200
famoey s [~
n il ol I j I [ S [ o SN [ S, o SES Y S ] | S— (g S— o | S ) S S ) SSS— ) Sw— | S SS— [ S S [ SS— g S— | S— ([ S S [ SS— ) S— o
008z [T [iTx L
SISE SI5E SISE SI5E 0Lz 1968 1958 o 1 Z5LE ZE6LE 2008 26LE 2548 6L Z6LE 2548 2548 Z6LE 2548 2548 Z6LE Z6LE
ve £2 {44 L€ W02 0z (-1 1 8l Vi Ll al Sl ri £l Zi 3% 0l [ 8 L 9 G ¥ £ 4 3
¢0g 1o Lz o 00z Lo
20 a8 v

o 02 w

o 0% O

oL

oopy

0L



dIv Ol 30Vddns

TEUL DN AUSDETY R0
o=

anss) bunamd  SIOZSOTL L]
S| LU SO0 W

wonduasag

BB USRS

o ¥
“SEUVAIID WO SIS 10U 00 L

‘Aua g ubrsan SEEL Buwes L

ey ooy

SIEM SR [EWSIG UILIM JO0I JBINPOW 0 Sy

Japawyad e punole wajshs ajesuely — .

‘3LON

0LLL

.@@%@ma; \_QS@NEAHM
2/

anN3oa
| |
@ _
P _ ams” | an ][] _
g T S T1 0 ! _ (S | A N I T
\IOOTID o _ | | _
A“HW ) _ } } | ) | sapfF unoj e o] Eas |
. i PopiAOId . . Zuig'0 flipinoid yeus axfrus .
SOOCITIITTE | Oy || e | | | e |
! ¥ Paluap, . ! (13421 b pig) mogag . .
®7 7 7 _ _ _ _ 7 7 A g4 . ! [ | . N e R3u_
g | 4 | ﬁ o PUBY e s ob - T ..... | I #I ..... L
C _ __ — o o S50 Bupmond yeus oxous . jooy e | —ed sl - | oo Rpron
S 1 1 T B e —= _ = B
. ﬁ S — R
‘e - | — = = T = Tflol] =
G _ | N | | | | i
weld L wbooy | b yfiyooy | | ubyooy L Wbgooy | |
[iinannanss i = - L o m [
_ _ _ ainsopuz _ _ e e3 ainsopug e !
ST = _ s
g | 1 |
@ L g E _.” ' ) ﬁmmwmw 08ELY _
; | _ sipnay q |
f:__ L T _
@h i |
| f 4 EEEEEE | |
iaw . T T L;ml_u ............ s e || - B R R R e ]
b 1 om 7 % " ) ) )
sise | GSE | siSe | GASE * e | wme | wme | wme  we we | wme | e me
@) ®@ @ G @ . @ @ ® ® © ® ® ® ® @ ®

=

@)

0LLL




= =

- ONIATING AT9INTISSY

o) ysow peyedimn
i Bujsueyd fns) mop pue mossBipsn

EERRSEERSSS IR

oo ybnauy) |

BRAIIT PAED Folches
| 4 - Bl o B | 2
- :
s __ d..._ __
\. _\

eany [Elaixg sbajos

uoiEEgng

seoeds ga Burmd sipio pasanos

Page 136

sw0edg vE Bubped 9RAD pasanos

JNVT 3SNOHEIMOd

SPRUETN [99% SSOUNAS 0L

o ddoup Yo | IED P

L Zaimanan Q QQ T R S (SR ] R g
R i il - avod HLATd




L0 S02L DLN M3S ESPD 0S00)
== M3s — E;MM IIVOS 00L:L
fa payosun fq umeiq ¢ 1dV¥d NOILVYAIT3 NH3IHLNOS S0¢L
SL'S0Ek 00L:L
ajeg £ 18 8jeag
"ONINNY1d . €60 0500

SMEIS Jequngy 1eeloid

NOLLYAZT3 NHIHLNOS
SHHOM TWNHILXI
oL Bumesg | i , TR W B

2 £
2 FeH v 28 e P 5 - we P u%uv. i o pe i
e v ~%r o= ¥ ey L v = 5 Bt P 2 il = e
BiE L= e SR AT X S P e 2 FEy on ¥
. : : 5 fe : e
3dVOSANYT 01N il : R AT : il g el : iy =
1oeoig d 2 ¥ 5 »
. B by v o Eipy ” Py b
B s bap .”vwvav o Tope
\ 5 e % o L7 v » s " v . -
R e ¥ " L& ; S P L > 3 3 = P
3
" v = e - »
I L2 s . " v
. =) L 1 §e # e pa = e " i
1SNYL 21N AW3AVYOY Y8019 Ty i e i 2 By, =t 3 v
wenn R BT »ip s T st o oo
ONIHZE NOLLYATTE ONIOTING
Jeg apag
JIvOS 00L:1L
L 1dV¥d NOILVYAZT3 NY3HLNOS 502

DNLLNY I SEVHD THLNIWWINEO HOIH WIND0L
uepdhay e P01

ORI VS TAILE

D anss| 1o} UosEay ajeq Ay
M3E Buumg 504 SLB06EL LD

Page 137

3 v »
= = ]
» e 5 b & v
b " o . we e
A o 2 A
o [ o . = ® - P L]
e P i [ e {3 v
wiopiE por )
El 3 & R » B L -
v e v » v v
[ » Py R
Fap® Topk Feol
v » IS 3 e 2
3 - ®
v v " " ®
» v v
v ® ¥
[ 3
s o = B L3 3
{ - e, s
b e P v
g B
Sa10N e L L
- et
-

SBION [esBURD)



s T

- 0 s
e S
‘padojorap aq o) uBISaP ety
dlv Ol 30Vvd4dns 510 SUO[IE30] | 1UB1X9 | BBIE 10} SBUIMEIP O] J0jo1 05e9ld vorsigc o S
“aaneajpu) ase sobo| | Bujpuesq pue djydesn " ey e |
= woneq  awq e = =

| DOOOOAOEnD

rf—




1 L A Bt i

ot T
[ e8] ol w0 ¥ WS ser S, s s s o
..Ilt.ll.-l-.]..l-u - - lal....u i—— ‘!F’S.‘“ -Ikk
et e 0y EY @
fummo o= = ‘padojanap aq o} ubisap jeuld .
o oo e iy dIV Ol 32V4dns *3)8 SuGNERI0| | JUA)Xa | BaIE 10} SBUMEIP 0) 18j01 BSEAld T
: "aanealpu; ase soboj / Buipueiq pue oydesg - e o v oA By
nseasrr = usdpsog  awg  uoma 90N

TN

Page 139




A — L P L T —

| o8] mrw (w0 #m
_IIII..I&!I!IRI._IG}.
e
[l ey e 2

!-Im.j-ﬁ-ﬂa}

SN lssy pooe
o

s T
o - o e
L) e 8
e e

div Ol 30V4dNsS

‘padojanap aq o} ubisap (euy
*310 SUDHEIO| [ IUBIX | Base Joj sBumElp 01 4 -—Euﬂot

neaipu; ase soboj pue aydesn

“8joN

1ALS S Y

AL Y (s L) f

]
1

g0 Wiog uOmep vorEpu a1
————

o

4

~—

(0]

(@]

©

o






Notes:

I:‘ Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

The Old Vinyl Factory
Blyth Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
59872/APP/2015/1798

Scale:

1:2,500

Planning Committee:

Iu‘ilj()r- F)EigJEB 1 4122

Date:
August 2015

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Lot
T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER CONTRACTOR'S COMPOUND, SOUTH OF SWINDON ROAD
HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Variation of conditions 3, 4 and 9 of application 67622/APP/2013/2532 which
granted consent on 30/7/14 for "Part outline, part full planning application for :
proposed hotel development of up to 660 bedrooms (approximately
30,000sg.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car parking,
service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level
pedestrian access including public realm improvements (all outline application
and a perimeter veil structure wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full
application detail)".Variation requested for the removal of the veil and
alterations to the glazing, amenity space and layout of the floors.

LBH Ref Nos: 67622/APP/2015/1851

Date Plans Received: 19/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/05/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



"L

LowEw | ping | ubsaq .
SINIW4O13IAIa

JAOAD

1910H ¥

— |.|s|||r.:|.|Mvr.|.| 4
B

S |




: - Aol —e— o b
s @ ININVZZIN 1337 S0

... s G
= = ® ® ©® 069 @
1daouo) o o/ 0 o o 5 ®
o SISYD07 SUBLUOA ; o _ /
anss| uuopur) | ® ¥ / _ x,.
oujuEzzN sues || e / .
. vaeg | | CEE ,. AT e
i e —— ; : ®
ANVAWDD SIOWUY Ny
SiaqooT suspy
"L Hog w1 [
& JUIERY PUE 84015 | ,.._”|_ .
woguEl | pHng | uBsag
SININdOTIAIQ fonspuesmeroeion I8
JIAO¥D p—
e 81018 JB|j8D
urreg [
 uwpy

pusbe wooy

Page 145



BN TN Ei8E

i coosood

m pemane  GveTwG Lz
1deouoy

SRIVIE

400]4 punol

ELITTS
R om (]
ANVAWOD SIOV MY NY lojelaussy Eﬂcﬁﬁw |I_ :
TLIAT " =i
o A2 vaes || PO
LoguIEly | pUng | ubsag ] u i
SINIWOTIAIQ _. zeis [ ..
IAOUD — ks
INETE 1

Runzeg

xog ajeg m

I1810H vL
ieey |

NIk
_ weld |

\MME k faweg [

wool Bunaspy |

®

MO oo onams S LooIyIIMS AT .
obebbn | |

abpuq o1y [l
xiHun [l
doun [

Hoaun [

3

___®
O
| ®
o

usyomy |

fage1xiH |

Buug xiH |

sseully | |

fqqon ezeld sumoin |

© ©

Buiig ezeld sumoin |
lopluey

uonenoND

ajuag ssauisng |

Bale Jno yealg _ o
Hog |
. wooipreog |

wieg |

uwpy |

u:.mmm..._f_.._coom :




SIN3IW4O13IAIA

JAOUO

Juod Busieysy ey - ._.

d

wod Buiuy e enssed - A

urod Buibiey) feauceey sogay - A5

F ._m:mw_s& @

Page 147



SIN3IW4O13IAIA

JAOUO

1910H ¥L
1 T

NS0 @
SHUE | JBTBM

Lues ||

sues | |

paeis| | © O @0
syue ] lepuuds ‘ebeiolg Jejemuey ) o o o
xinurt [l
doun [ @ 4

L, fi /
Hog i [l \ e i
sai0i5 jeseusn || ® j £l j
uonenang & e
wa shed o || S (N O
S, @ 3 =5l

Hoa N / o

puabie] wooy

Page 148



3§  Pewas avedwo LZOFL-09
e i

1deouoy

SN

0 [9A87] Ue|d Baly

e Bc SR

v w0 o
4 e
T

ANVAWDD SIOWUY Ny

LIAL

taciuioyy | Ping | ubseg

SIN3IW4O13IAIA

JAOUO

om| |
sueis [

vaeg ]
]

gaElS

zims| |

—

Lheig |

Anued ||
oBpug o1y Il
xarun [l
doun [
rog w1 [

Buosuuog prepuels xiH [
PIEpUBIS XIH ||
wood Awed XiH ||
Bunosuuog prepueis o ||
PEPUEIS O | |
suns Jownp go 1]

1opuiod
uonenong |
Hog | |

ur seg

puaba] wooy

Page 149



m 500S00d
i e . b it
Pl SR e
1deouoy

taciuioyy | Ping | ubseg

SIN3IW4O13IAIA

JAOUO

vaes [
sueis [
zues [
Lieis [
i ur [l
doun [l
Hoa un [

Bugoauuog prepuers xiH [
pIEPUEIS XIH ||
wooy Awed XiH ||
Buioauuod plepuels do ||
prepuslS 4o | |
syIns lounp 4o !

Iopuion

uonenoND

Hos | |
pusba wooy

mo._m__ﬁ.ﬂﬂu @

Page 150



] 900500d

ORI . . HIBAN DD
w ot e

[t ATOVLDS

B asena e A

1daouo)

ShvLE

taciuioyy | Ping | ubseg

SIN3IW4O13IAIA

JAOUO

vums [
eeis [
zmms| |
vieis [
xiHu [l
doun [l
Hog w1 [

Buposuueg prepuess XiH [
PIEPUEIS XIH
wiooy Awe XiH ||
Buposuuop prepueis 4o [
plepuels do | |
auns Jownr 4o [
10piI0n

uolienaliy

HOg

puabe] wooy

84w>mm_amm @

Page 151



m L00500d
5 Mo . . HIEAN DD
§ . e
Laniaclid RIT LY LTORL09
1daouo)
SIS

taciuioyy | Ping | ubseg

SIN3IW4O13IAIA

JAOUO

Bl g i 133 0]

ey B o
PROTRPNPIR e wvirnpps e

yaes [
eaeis ||

zams |
Lieg |
xiHun [l
doun [l

Hog un [
Bugosuuag prepuers xiH [l
PIEPUBIS XIH |
wooy Awey xjH |
Bupoauuog piepuels do |
prepuEls do | |
B)INS OIUNP 4D .
iopiiog) |
uonejnong |
Hos |

pusba wooy

3._w>mm_aw._ @

Page 152



LTOR 05
B asena e e

—nuo.._oo

S0 [ane] ueld ealy

ORGBOCL OTTIVE L
s ot e
ANVAWDD SIOWUY Ny

LA

taciuioyy | Ping | ubseg
SINIWdOTIAIa

JAOUO

Bl g i 133 0]

) wsoun o
Eﬁiﬁ?tl}.
o g e

P O 1 e purt.
OBy 5 AR S8 AR PSS
i ok s o Tt AOAVR B
T e Y

SLOH TREED.

vaes |

gueig| |

zues |

vaes [

i u [l

doun [

Hoa un [
Buosuuog prepuers xiH Il
plEpURIS XIH |
wooy fjwed XiH ||
prepuEls 4o ||
ayng Jowes 4o [l
a)ins lownp 40 .
sopuiog |
uonenoNy ||
Hoa| |

pusba wooy

L ()

Page 153




w eqoseod

NOHANR . . . HIEAN DD
m ot o

Laniaclid RIT LY LTORL09

1daouo)

ShvLE

90 [aAe] ueld Baly

e Bc SR
v w0 o
!i.!au.!a
ﬂE

ANVAWDD SIOWUY Ny

LA

oy | ping | uBsag

SIN3IW4O13IAIA

JAOUO

Bl g i 133 0]
Eﬁiﬁ?tl}.

Pl prOEE s!!i.u.ﬂuﬁ_ o
W A P g

e e Y
SLOH TREED.

vaeg [
eeis [
zueis [
paeyg [
weid |
xiHun [l
doun [l

Hog w1 [
pIEpUBIS XIH

wood Apwed XiH |
eyng sowes 4o [l
anodo [
Jopilen
aBunognio |
uonEnoNg
eid a0 |

welg dung MHO pue ssiog |

20 ueld JueA woopag |

pusba wooy

Page 154



s,_ma“_a& @

taciuioyy | Ping | ubseg

SIN3IW4O13IAIA

JAOUO

Page 155



P s 402 8

B0isy,

L IL SHOTTO0E

ANYENOD SIOVIHY NY

LI

ujokacyy | peng | ubmeg

SINIWJO1IAIQ

JAOdO

-1

" L , I
= e = |

19IoH PL

L

||__

ssa1dx3

L ¥)  OWANH
shace; bumng| SIET0E | |

————=
[ ——
—_—
I_.l
—
—_—

i

IIIIWI

IIH




m L 000L£0d

- T e
s

| =
. 1deouoy

w1 pmaba .

. F * Fl F
’-l'lll 'l'l.llfll L ‘I"‘- -*
|

— O]

FLW W N N NN NN R NN

R NN WORCRCRT N RN

I I . ,I'!!I.‘I..I..lil|

B B B B NN N I'..I..Il..EFul

e e e

i e T ™

Page 157



e e

|13
LS o .!.@
s s LORARY g £
. weouog
e —Ti
e
_ T
BLUOfEADT B S R
L B el Tie | .
O | || e
e TR M
S PR ] A . __ T_ _
ANEIRD ) SIVIYY Ky ] Rt ] =
P e
q.—.#-.-. i - T | el i = I J - ..i.
F LEja b3 “ 3
P
M.. T
wEwEyy | ey i laeg h..I_-.,_ﬁ
SINIWAO1AID T
JAOY™O g
L )
i E T
L=
h.g
1910H #1 fn T
e o awre . E
¥ Ty P
:R&M @ =
AR T

R L L A

| ]
T El“o-._.
- L= BT
..m -
- E”_..-_._...“nq - - - ... T 1 -. I-Iu I ll._..!....J _._.1_-
| ] ]|
22 e el e | e |
i - - AL a TRl il — i1 I i | o
- - l-I.llIlli-ll.lllul.|1|.|1]|-J1||l|I|.|II..||-l|JI-i
B B B N B BEEE :a\nﬁl_ll_lrn_lc:_|
S ™ =k B e ———eeee S —_— =
H _.n!.__a .M__..mEnh_rﬁlm.!ﬁHEEEmL!HHIJIIIEIIH|
* Hn_ o I|||.|-l|| e i
i !gﬂ. =l W W W B 5 B B N B W FE E B ECW- N - FE B H B B E B B
* . - T e — m—
i n.........ﬂ.: = H W F B B B B B B B @ B ®m &5 B B S N B B BE B N | i
b e e —————— I
i -!.__.H: .|IIIIIIIIIIIIIIllllllllll
b s ——— b e ————————uaa e
] _...l.u_“_._: i.I..I..l..l..l...lllllll
¥ ey — e e e e
& um -

T by iy

i e



m L - -
= =
P i ot

"L

RUIE | ping | uBisag
SINIW4O1EAIA

INOYS

g a1 ]
!1}‘%}

A
s iy

| *¥
BuACn e SR By -
Y T RE HEY b

s _4| .
[ - e ' ¥
__ S _ H
s ;i .
_




s - Bunaeay oy pifing
LTOPL0G
1dasuon

BOUVLE -

weibejg spa1yep
11T

ANVAWDD SIOVIUY NV

"L

oo | ping | ubseg

SININJOTIAIQ
JAOYD
1810H b1
e I
N A
NOLLARESE30 ETL T

BupaBlL YIBOD 189S 06 Bungaell spiap sebuassey

llllllllllllll

B o o o 0.

R e e

ENBEY 5 S D N
OB GRROTIT 4 ST NG 6 K6 A A

g!ﬁ%&l‘b&i
R O sepLin [t SEAE 1Y
v S pY

lllllllllllll




uIDUIDA | pling | uBiseq ANYAINOD SIQVIY¥Y NY
1060000V |

TS SININdO1IAId

LA
goog:E  EW @ awos FEL maip ge wﬁmﬁﬁﬂ“ & r L..
SHEQDE  NMWHO 31W HIANAN LITN0U - TS 20004 UL "R Lo T

LY

4O doig~maIp o>=oom&on_ @




Noise Barrier

O L Twr

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Former Contractor's Compound
South of Swindon Road
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
67622/APP/2015/1851 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 162 | August 2015

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER CONTRACTOR'S COMPOUND, SOUTH OF SWINDON ROAD
HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: ERECTION OF ELEVATED PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY
LBH Ref Nos: 67622/APP/2015/1854

Date Plans Received: 19/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/05/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163






1 0 a0t

w 906000V Wil (e Wy
= e uones|3 ug|d (3427 punoig
Buluue|d Jjo4
:m_mmo:o_mcowﬂm S
abpug =
yu pesodoid
! L T T [ 34
uippmo | pend | ubisag — _ m_ Sn.Hu.“.zw.w.__ ?m_i;.ew;”!,m
SINIWdOTIAIQ == . —_— I
abpug o o= — .M ._ xe...a:,_..«r.,w“m
v—r_-l— ) ”_ e pagenagg fugeng
[910H L = |_.. _ i _
. 1SOd =
e )4LNOD
Jouopoeg | & verg pojoner

e T \
T T G
. L] | g e h
= — o
i I

- L g s B
] | B

= oy

e 1s0d =

HLINOD

Page 165



Noise Barrier

O L Twr

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Former Contractor's Compound
South of Swindon Road
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
67622/APP/2015/1854 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Page 166 | August 2015

Major

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SITE OF FORMER UNITAIR CENTRE & WAYFARER HOUSE GREAT
SOUTH WEST ROAD FELTHAM

Development: Reserved matters application for circa 14,306 sq.m commercial development
(B1c, B2, B8 use classes) pursuant to planning permission reference
49559/APP/2014/334.

LBH Ref Nos: 49559/APP/2015/1991

Date Plans Received: 29/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/05/2015

Date Application Valid: 29/05/2015 19/06/2015
26/06/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 167



QazzlL/d/ Lovoe

conn o
a ONINNVID
om0 savs

esiN WB00s:L S10Z AV

ereg. s el

al1(z’ON) d9© ALYId0Yd 1H0dHIY

van

NYd 3LIS INOT0D 3AILVOIANI

E

NS
s

001 J£=)
NY1d LNOAYT 3LIS 1o/

avod LS3M HLNOS LYIdO -

‘STINYATHIEG 20V 0 SIAVIDOESY UV TNHIAY

SAIVIICEV Sxatvss TIVIIN A8 QISAUTHLY
ATV BTN BHOSNIAN SIS0
OL G0 BHI S0SHOSHA ONOHIDSS 350 1GN O

O3 IeowA0Y

a0
PN (3) 300440 AIVIKLVLE M 4D UITIOHINDD
40 MO 8 DIONOOMEIN Y1 50 HOGTFYE

AN DL 1D

SANEO0 ABOMNIVIS OL IO WG

SIION

S TS TRp e o o
Rt RAnGUSY S L

$3D) mvow/
0535 % 15wl

||[sz01430

=SSO0V 13ATTON ¥ = SSIOOV 1IAITONZ
~SH3T13A3THO0T ON § E ~SE3TI3AITHOOA ON S

|
DNV ADH |

===l

)

RERRICYRRAREY:

e 8

81 51 & 1 & | !



QLZL 1 d / L9%0E [.]l][

i epg [ ;1) & 0
oy DN
Rescand el .. =

= WB00s G107 AT oos:k _‘\_ﬂw—/
- 5 - NVId LNOAVT3LIS 10

QL7 (2ON) d9 ALYIHONd LHOdHIY

wro

NYId LNOAYT LIS

Bl

ANITANE

T

i ey —] _
____m
‘ QvOd 1SIM HLNOS LV3UO

e
e
G () O ¢ [0 Hﬁ

8.0 Cllem by 5. O

EED T | T s N RN = R R R
N e IS S T TR T T R S MR I TR LY R T
s<n ockaa P s s paey, | SAOLTONE |
o - o VAGE TID e OO EROTIY AR | B
TR R — 0y 1
- e swiot) angeeg pumony | tiopiwayin |
| | e soe st sl poemwy | Ginsio | f i e S R e et

- I S

- . SEI00V TANTION ¥
= SuITBAIOoaoNS
= i<l |

wgy

______
...........

T e s e T
|

R 0 ALY ATTVALNOD
bope o T

v
AR LAY L 17T




8524/ 7d / 19¥08

ems_ -c@oﬁx m:m;ax
s v v

QL7 (Z'ON} 9 ALYIHONd LHOSHIY

parn

SNYId HOOTH L LINN
]

ANIAMS

T

=3 [==]
5=
| L ————1 -
l — -
w oz o L} o
“RHOLISIL ONY VLS B0 SOV BNISNHD
FIUAIE OFTY HIIHA SHO0M MIMOHS 3TN &
Y T T NIHLIM SHIHO0T 40 NOILYIE
AIH

NY1d 500714 aNOD3S - £0

LT

ooz:L

FEEEY

NV1d 0074 1SHI4 &

[ —

wa
NYId 80014 ANNOYD - 0.

‘
~ 1 S i T T 1
=3
£
w3
EC 1
e -
]
]
]
|
] prcy
h_l WKAI. .
! 1
]
]
] SRS AT
]
]
I
5 "
]
" SR AT
I
I
1
I
'
]
1
]
|
I
] o
]

O | N~
| & ~—
1 S0 ST R S| )
]

] (@)
] ©
! o
h; asnovzivm
| L LINM
]
1
]
]
]
]
L o
]
]
] SN T
i
I
]
]
i
—F
SHITW WA
= i = |
L. o
=
L 1 1o 1 1 1 . 1 1




VIZL1d-19P0E
d1 02_2241_1 o -
il .. B ]
L] wwilosz SLOZ AV oz

e v Tva

QL7 (Z'ON) 69 ALYIHONd LHOSHIY

o

SNOILYAZT3 L LINN

Sapae)

ANITAMS

T

= Titm T
s v 2 N
Pty [ —
e g.hﬁh\.u BICPOC) PR LS |
£320440
e kT e D
G g b .
Tuniyieiys s WL % RN Sty st PR

b B
B s e b SR ey Y s f—y b L

b s 0 T My S [ O R B

S s e e ey i i | s g

L0 oy oy ey s By O s
e

4008 T ey A Sy 0T WA OO S M A

O, ol s, Sy Y e WSS e A

il i ey P s B s U A
upen a3 Sy ), g I |

LiNn

LI (N TORELY 0 TR

NSO 100 0 EACFOOTEY SRS T
L0k Do FONITIITHbA T SNOEADAAD Ge1054
‘bR S5 0 HERTHEIN DM TS M S 8

ST S T L8 IR
AYPYUR A T GO e
0 BT b 40 BN SIS S LM

U 1A

o5zt @}
NOILYAITI 1S3IMm - ¥

¥r z i 2} ¥l
o5z Lz
NOILYAZT3 1LSY3 &0
H U B
= =
== i |
EE EEIEE
i z [ Hae [
o5zt [ 1z

NOILVATTI HLNOS 2

- @

0521 [
NQOILVYAITI HLYON 10

T [0 [T

= ,

[T [T [0

mog (L

RENNRRRRNRERNRNTRRRRNRURNAN]

e

b e

Page 171



mmmmmm

_____

Page 172



WOZ)-1d-19v0s e .
o b | | 00Z:4 , wN—..,
i Sl w 0z o s o NY1d 40014 GNNOYD 0
L) Wk ="
L] WilooziL SHOZ AV
e v v T haniS
T e =l i :
QL7(Z'ON) 4 ALYIJONd LHOdHIV . i = = it i o -
D il ey
4o e
SNY1d HOOTH 2 LINN g3 T
FanLILY i e e =
T o ...
FL At
et
— — wv.an-&
[eelom _”d .
41 | upoa
ROV T
N¥1d 40074 aNOD3S - £0. e -
~ o ol b
000 SHTTHAT KOO0 D85 | AN .
ot [0
FRA L N e ~ (@)
ol ®
L . [ TR R Fo 1] DI
_ Z LINN .
0ozt - _ Jem - - -l
NY1d 40014 1SHI4 20 s
. FEIXW I
e
13
—— i — e . | =
L3 = -
LT mon
B0 WY NI
SHOLISIA ONV J3VAS HOJ SOV DNISNVHD { 1
ST DETY HIHM SHOOMN HIMOHS TTYRa4 s
ONY ITVIN MEHLIA SHEN30T 40 NOLLYIO0T
AN
wa
i3 1 i 1 i f 1 i 1




821-1d-LO9F0E

M e

a1 SHINNY T w0z
R bl
o5 sz SLOT AVIN
s v v

QL7 (Z'ON) 69 ALYIHONd LHOSHIY

varn

SNOLLYAZNA € LINN
D)

INITAMS

T

Lo gy e, Pl )

. oo so #

Tt s e 3

- P
ooy Sy g s 21

aone sy
ot vy vednifiary BICPOC) PR LS |
£301440

b e 008 T - i o )
s ) 0. g - i b o )

g L e a

Flaps gt s o iy St iy
e,
i i s 0 sy L e ) i

Lo st B Ty T ey 8 o ) ) P

S s e e ey i i | s g

L0 ) ey ) S T S g U

4008 T sy A ey 0T WA OO S MR, A

O, ol s, Sy Y e WSS e A

R0 i ey g i B s U g
upen a3 Sy ), g I |

LiNn

LY (S TORELY 0 TS

NSO 100 0 EACFOOTEY SRS T

ST S T L8 IR
AYPYUR A T GO e
0 BT b 40 BN SIS S LM

0zt e
NOILVYAZT3 LS3Mm - 0

oSzt /82
NOILYATI3 1SY3 &0

[NEN

(= LEEEELTTT ILIITIITITIIITITITT

[

0SZiL 8EL
NOILYAITI HLNOS - 20

05zl /8L
NOILYATTI HLYON 'O

{15 Y T R S G Y B O
AINEEERREE

& Loy

Page 174



NN o Ny /
a1 ONINNY D
30RO S0GS.
esn WwB0sz'L
) s
ALd3
3 3A

_____

—_—
] e
o 5554 V1 SHORNING O3NS —_—
L s N DR CHALONE M VLA _
V355V RS TN A8 CRETHSHLEY EBEeEeee—F———1

LTI1 £ BT SO A AL f————
i iR e —
senined ———



W EEL [ d/ LOF0E =] =
= = [eeL) 0Lk (eer
o1 SNINNY ! 1

oo o INIWIDONVHYY INV1d .50/ 1VL3A ¥IANYOD 1o/

TS £V BOL00L000E 1 SH0Z AV
150d Jaquny pajess
WO L XL L

a17(2'ON} d9 ALHIJONd LHOdHIY

HIALIFHS FTIDOAD ¥ FHNSOTINI

LNV "FHOLS NI8 TYNE3LXE 2 LINN uoneosyoads pue ubisep
o—— ssaaubug eamonng
ANINAMS o} 8jbue j9e1g

e

spieoq Jaquiy
paless) Wwpp Gl

WBisy WWQosL *
WP wwng b x yibiua) wwgoyl
'sulg alesym adfy y4419 ONZ

im0

00l :1 BN
SpJEOd Jaqun pajesal) x Nm A

WP, INIWIONVHHY IOVHOLS 3ISN4Ty £/

SpIEOq JAQW pajEas

i it Wi pRUG .
Spieoq jo pua
= o} sbue jpa)g
sysod Jaquil pejeal
oo W00 L XWLIO0 L

g

a wer o | sifsafiz | - | El
e ]
a1 [ | eyt pesre sl pincens peemy | SiGEAGN0 | v

o]
N~
h
(0]
(@)]
]
D..

0004 i1 geL

NVd HZm_S_m_OZ(mN_( \Jo/

:_:C

™,

0k 4 feen)
HILTIHS ITOADIg 20/

[TITITTTITI

SHTNVSTEIGI

ARV S0 SIANTOHOSEY EMVAS TIVHIN AJILON ONY 3ONIOI0Td 2 LINN
FAVL SHOISNINNT OINDS ONMYHO SiHL 40 NOIEHIA DINCHMLTETE NY DNIST 41
SIAWIDOESY
SIS TIVHNN AD GISIHOHLOY ATTVIAID3HS SSTINN SNOENIA HALTAHG
ININAALI0 OL ONIMVED SIHL S0 SNOISHIA HNOM12373 380 10N 00 TR H.Nu

ONIMVED 581 V05 LON 00

QINMISI LHDHASOD

LHDIAGOT NMCHS (3) 330430 AVNOILYLS | |
W 0 HETIOHENGD 30 NSEIH AS GE0NGOMNISY S S0 NO 035vE “u.: m
1

AZANNG OL ADFBNE

s

BINFENOD ABOLNLYIS OL 1930a80E

‘S3LON ! _ _ _ _ _ ol dhdiy




Y LEL/d/ LOP0E

]
o DHINNY T
it C s
vsw L 00SILTO0N LT AV —
Ed b w0 0061 1EL Y

0L7(Z'ON} d9 ALH3dO¥d LHOdHIV
[ ]

2z

29 NOILO3S ¥

n
SNOILO3S SSOHO 3LIS mﬁ W‘Qﬁ - B
—n +min 3
ANNANS M_ | W
s e ——

e —

0051 e

g-g NOILO3S &0

N — ]

1

(3B
¥-¥ NOILD3S 20

il ™ w ¥ M N~
£ L THVA L INA z 1m0 e AT N~

§ —

S = e = — m )

: >

©

o

oot (o
N¥1d LNOAVYT ALIS 10

@& G
i s e 1 s 0 S N — =

0N LS3M HLOS LYTHD

TN A0S

apimaaans
A (3 040 AN LS T 0 EITIMENOS
A SN 6 TR AL A 50 0 PR

KBS 0 IS
RN LYY OL I

SALON




Duke of Northumberland's River

Longford River

i)

Notes:

I:‘ Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address;
e r%?te of former Unitair Centre

& Wayfarer House
Great South West Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Feltham Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
49559/APP/2015/1991 1:2,000
Planning Committee: Date: ONY
Major Page 178 | August 2015 | THILL IN(J DON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT C, PROLOGIS PARK STOCKLEY ROAD WEST DRAYTON

Development: Change of use of Unit C to a flexible use consisting of Light Industrial (Use
Class B1(c)) and/or Storage and Distribution (Use Class B8) from Storage anc
Distribution (Use Class B8) only.

LBH Ref Nos: 18399/APP/2015/1087

Date Plans Received: 24/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/04/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 179



00041 oop
00%-1d-2850€ N¥Id LNOAYT 3LIS 12

o e

Md DNINNY T HOL
s

oG
e 5 B 0001k SLOZ HOWYI _ |
s v W __
‘AL HN SID0N0HEd /
L) i’} \
D LINN

NYId NOILYDOT 3LIS
S
MOYHLYIH “Mvd SID0T0Md - € ISVHd

SIDOT0Hd

£®
L&

7T

==



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address: UnitC

Prologis Park
Stockley Road
West Drayton

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
18399/APP/2015/1087 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Page 181 | August 2015

Major

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SENATOR COURT BELMONT ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Variation of condition 5 (Approved plans) of the Planning Inspector's decision
letter dated 26/3/14 (LPA Ref. 68385/APP/2012/2398) to allow internal and
external alterations to include an additional roof terrace, stair tower revisions,
fenestration alterations, introduction of blade columns, amendment of external
materials, removal of brise-soleil, creation of amenity space and screen on
existing terrace, removal of two existing staircases to create large central stair
re-location of cycle facilities, additional electric charging spaces and re-
configuration of landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 68385/APP/2015/1218

Date Plans Received: 02/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/11/2012
Date Application Valid: 02/04/2015 02/04/2015
02/10/2012

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 182



“ €L 660 0 © 0SLOLY
T mies s

|- 18] ualuaseq
-

B5N0H Juow=g
oy

e T
1 g e i gy

S
SIOLRL
AETRRpE
J8uuaq di
anss| hm_u;m i

UMY 4L 0L TR0
O Y TS 3 SN N "Shasiv B
ettt S 30 & e SRS EL 3T T
o
0 [ ] 3
PRcty Joupg
W
E
= -

8,
s

"y

3AE9Eg

avyod se

11027

29

3

g
41
tn
35 v
a7 2.
E% E.%

z0

(4]
=3
o
g

TALOH

:

= -
B
= =
ium.u.nu«“ ||||||
= - _—1h
s e [S—
T e T
T = | —
—_
=
== =
e e T—
inr\uhl"..‘lu = 3
nm.mm.,.m.. =
W = e — - =
i _
iy H b} =t iz ! a e g v
Epﬂy,\ Ecwﬂ
LY '
NGO SHIAVE

UNoY ¢

ATREEL IR0

goamay ™
B o}
-
)
(o)
©

Qs

DNLLE

SON



OO G

“ EL 860 0 © O0SLOLY = ‘
e ey temy) oy ey R b Ll f me
oL T oo
s b - -
41
57
20- j9ra1 awaseg - 5310,
N 35 vl
= - 49
SSN0H Juouli2g -
== 33 " g B e Gl
T 29 = PR
Buned fap a1 i e =
e (621 R [z
. s = 3 &,
J8uuaq di . 9%
anss| Jopus] ANOWT3
e Ve
e Ty] 2
—— m—— - - pect %Wv
2 Jo Bunied
: R R N e 18 et
° - T Edﬁ— - -
s fag B, e =575 b
o ik e .
g e :
ol
60 E = — @s - = = —=E = L 3
___________ o .
> el 34 Lo S A 9 - . m ‘
90 ] -] - - “ S60H Suneai spug
@ 8
40 v & e
0 ﬁ ﬂ/nﬂﬁ“‘ 4
9 | i g | i e s8]
=y @ *—
t@%ﬂ@ 50 = 1 > - = )
& o] A w
0 = & y - Fomm s stie
= 2 @ s \ 13
fr=1 SanNaR
; L]
w €0 . 2 & = L] - = T uw
2 o
y = g
- =% = = i
ey a
)
0 i 3
NS0 HALE (N3 HLUE TESYD O LOAY T TWaLUIVEIE m
F 0L SV L A0 NOUUINLE T B0 SN { DT
Eﬁmmgﬁ&%ﬁ;g L - - - a
DONWYH IN T T S IRV N3 A SV T wol 5 0 T3y LT HEAC DN DWIA ERALDNT.
“AHORGAAD A OBLTELOR B DNAWKED L
Lo s oL smNE0 10
..o&w%!-nﬂ.wm-huwﬁozog bk .|v_
N
a5 s v : i
= s 4 o d i % A0 HO [ H 9 4 13 a 2 | v
ey St b
o) ﬁ.ou”.. B.uw'/ q Ll
5 o v
© e r

INOD SHIAYE

UNoY ¢

18}eus

A

AR LTENGD
o . TALOH

BusY

AN



]

€ 00L 0 © O0sLOLY

- by e
oL A o
LA T -y -

ug|d 904 puncls
-ty

o
S5N0H juoll=g
Py
LR cc»«
.
Nauuaq dy
anss| Japus)
e v
i (e X L
o
60
80
10
|
) 50
g@
0
€0
¥
S
—
z0

e

N0 LS (03 { HU TR O LA T WLV

OREVIN

F30L EVRY L A0 NOUNLERD B K0 SINVRTH
AINLE EsaEIol NOLTHLENGD e
DG AIAHIS (01 45 FVTIOER A AL

T T T e e e )
IHERRATED 18 CELELCR 51 DAY S

LT Y U N0 ENOENANE I DA L
O REW2 3500 AT BNCITEN OREI08 TS 10N 00

o8
7
Prey waupg 0
o]
>
o
a -
WA
IRVITENGD

18)|8us

v

LU I

R
1
: ta 531057
3 va
= 49
37 o
33 - it feq Bumyed fpq Bunyed
s - ot o
L
11027 - w m 2

ey §

—
i \ﬁ
AvGONO¥OY .
B -] B o }
™ -4 ue
3snoH Bupea SP
o T . | -] (2]
! 0D 5Ty Lo
-] a ] ./...\.._... [ee)
f ~—
: i (0]
i (@)
sl |t Q)
4 - d “ B 8 O_ssn
L] DNILT:
ety e S.AN3I
4 L e e S 4 i I il L I;
R N L L
i S &
.................. ; i
] =] — | = | = |||
o o d N W 1 b I H b} =t iz ! a e g v
gouﬂw‘: !-E.U Y ﬁuuﬂ_w
L8 —\v L
INOD SHIAVE

UN0oY ¢

T3LOH



]

€ oL 0 © 0sioLy

e ] oy e ey
L TR oo
ek - -0 -
Ug|d 00| 1814
- By
SSN0H Juollzg
2
Hunmd
SEARI ce»«
| BT
Nauuaq dy
anss| Japus)
i i
i ——
- -

..S&ﬁ\,m.

N0 LS (03 { HU TR O LA T WLV

OREVIN

330 EVRY S A0 MOULINLEI T M0 SINSVITEN
AEOMLVIE MO
DG AIAHIS (01 45 FVTIOER A AL

TNV IN a0 S T IN N e S T

IHERRATED 18 CELELCR 51 DAY S

LT Y U N0 ENOENANE I DA L
O REW2 3500 AT BNCITEN OREI08 TS 10N 00

IO
e [] (1]
P R
M, n

a R
LA
ARVITENID
HENE BN
TR0 WIS
BNy

3Jeneg

avod su

11027
R4l
L
oL
€0
. e s 3 =

e oNoNo!

PR

el
5310 57

tn g

49

A

qaned 909 Syt

z0

(]
=
o
]

T3LOH

E;DB—V._
y

ssnop BuneeN SPY

£ 0BT
iy
v

ge 186

W

a

asr

SON3

INOD SHIvE

UN0oY ¢



]

€L 20L 0 © 0sioLY

B T e ...i.q!...i
o | i
B .GS-.!...... o
ueB|d 100} pUodaS

oy

FSN0OH JuowEg

=

o etz s oy
1 ey o

Bunmd
SaOLR
armEpE

anss| Japus)

i

I

-

B0 THELE (43 (L R

s AL R CRNEVIR
F30L EVEIY L 40 =
g?s%ggs
L N A )
) o PR T
i e S b
o A cxmmoso
ot o
0

ik = )

P R
o’ "
a I
]
ARLTENY
B S
HEROE S
BRY

w

%

5 A8NEE

ayos se

ol

60

80

L0

90

S0

¥0

€0

z0

iBYjeus

= §

Ay owava

R IR

TJALOH

E;D’. "
—5.v
L

%
41
57
: 5310,
3 )
A9
37 9
wm. | g Bued o B
| o Bumieed fpn bRt
2 Buned ;
= b@
9
25
J i n. a.
Jg By : u ..._
1
-] u [ —
_ 3snoH Bun=aW Spue |
o
ﬂqaﬁi« ~
N S
—— 5
(0]
(@)
0]
| Qs
i ONLLEE
SON3N
= : a
W 1 b r H o = . i j
Eanwvr s.au”ﬂ/ ‘
i .
INOD SHIYvE

HNOY ¢



]

P. €0L 0 © 0siOLY

oL A o
LA T -y -

ueld Jo0|4 payL
- By

SSN0H Juollzg
oy

e T
]

Buned
LRI
AT

J8uuaq di

anss| Jopusa]

e v

|

|
|
i

N0 LS (03 { HU TR O LA T WLV

]

330 EVRY S A0 MOULINLEI T M0 SINSVITEN
AINLE EsaEIol NOLTHLENGD e
DG AIAHIS (01 45 FVTIOER A AL

TNV IN a0 S T IN N e S T
IHERRATED 18 CELELCR 51 DAY S

LT Y U N0 ENOENANE I DA L
:ﬂ&ay?.!?.-!o%ﬂ.!ga.?s

SO
g [] (]

Prey waupg
) o

s o
i
ARYITEND
[GERDTCINE
HTEONE WS
BAAY

3Jeeg

avod si

ol

60

80

L0

€0

z0

aeys

29

AV SNIENVOY

i
s

TALOH

SEOITH G



I
“ el t0L 0 © 0SLOLY = ,
. - e —— 3&8 m.@
oS e
41
uB|d 100 0. 57
Id 4001 yunoJ . 5310,
oy 35 el
= 49
3SNOH Juowag a7 ST,
2 33 « foqied S S
e e e 29 w o e
" o et fion By
Sl fag,
AR i 11027 “ = mm.\w.whhl..mlm
J8uuaq di e e@@v
g
anss| Jopus| ANOWTE
e Ve
. = - e #
B Jo Bunied
Z TIDETI I u % b (o )
e feq uned -
ooyt PO ———
JNRONIHTY T =
60 = |7 m P m @ o m a q |
. 7 S i1a Y q:
T x = : 2 B | ! | I | Pt
g [ — A ¥ B| s ssrop BuneeN SP
fras sl eersan il ez vad vuve - S
10 _ | i ot §mci ST o a i
[k " TR i
90 — .”.!wui = T | m.\.._ s . A/.(\ [o0]
) = wﬂﬁ- u ~—
= | I 4 (0]
m.%@o.@ & | iR | = i o ,h i e w
0 - S = @ o [B O n
=3 I |l| 9 . H i Li ONILT
_ —=— s 1 R 2 SONI
\ e —_— — m— o [} @ o o -] - B LG
o 5 _,,___ ——  F——— i
W =
L e H . - -
NS0 HALE (N3 HLUE TESYD O LOAY T TWaLUIVEIE Na -—{ —— . 1 1 T T T
NGV -.-H...r- ..........
annswﬂm!.—bgag
B e o et vy
DONWYH IN T T S IRV N3 A SV T
“AHORGAAD A OBLTELOR B DNAWKED L
scmscan e o AR AU LS00 ‘o =
WOk KA 3501 ATNG ENOENGN (K100 305 10800
0N
ik [ U R s i o d N W 1 b r H 2] o 2 a D a v
n
prey wouwpg o
uoq !ew L4 MJ_V« _ﬁquys
o p r v v
CY I I8 (7]
r~
Nl AT m'
@ INED SHIHVE
TR TALOH



L el

€L S0L 0 © 0siOLY Y4

-~ B i g S#F
41
ueld fore] Jueid “ mw;ﬂsoxm.«
“ 35 N
0 47 49
aSNOH Juowisg wsiin
2 1 ® ; feq Bupwed
e \ \ Cagie] w..w g Bunyed iical
0 L o e 29 Fpg
S oy, 31 ) qBued
armempE i 10 27 e A m% nAmu
Nauuaq dy e : %
anss| Japus) inowt3d

et st

|
E
t
s
0
S0
\

- [ b

ANG OMIOYOT I
i | | . T

ol

60 -t i L T A 5 | I\|\I\\\\\I\\.|
7 . e

80 T A A A 2 i e . L] L) _.u_wmi_.mﬁ_cm ©

0 Bl e

80

8, S0
e

¥0

age 190

3snc
sanai

JBvEd
L]
o

€0 = | ._

LTRERY L OLEEMNIRETR0 Lo

IO

i § 8 1 > ] r H 9 d 3 a gel a v

RSy Rlpg

e lat RN

100 SHIMVE

HENE BN 310H

I8y8Us



“i1d 000zZLa OSLOLY
= S Unog s jexeg
- Bl e - .
NOILVAZT3 HLNOS
SUOHEABIZ LANOS % YUON
i ot
~ abpuaxn
asno juowieg
sy
v, - — - e o
. Supmd
o
s
Jnsuusq dy
ONINNY1d

o
S = T

%e 191

_ peoy u
NOILVYATTI H1H@N

® ———wd | == ==

=

LRINa

UL A ML T Bwﬂou“.oﬂ.ﬁn!!unﬂwﬂi £

. |
I e i = 1 = i
L m =
F
$bo & b 4 |
HIBON S WL LG




“i1d owzZLa  OSLOLY

- o e o paky
o, | o .
e o g

suofienai3 san g 1se3
o

o __
abpuaxn

8SN0H Juowleg
g
o —— o
Suomd
I
| g
Jnsuusq dy
ONINNYd

!s&%wuogﬁgg
Bt
w

& il ©
&

PeoY sJoxeg
NOILVAZTE 1SaM

NOILVATT3 1S

Paoe 192




| vl l0Z 0 © 05L0LY
. mevew m
uonens|3 ...-r..a...._.a_nD
amq.o—.zcoE_w_m
Sunwn
SIOLRL
AT
Nauuaq dy
anssjJspus)

N0 LS (03 { HU TR O LA T WLV

F30LEVRIN L S0 MOWNLIG T 3@%

IHORMED A DRLHLCN B DR S
B 2 N SO S B
WOk KWL 0L »!oEaﬁﬂSn o
N
i o
PR WG
a3 -

Lt
ARVITENID

TR PALNEIE
BUAY

iNEm

peoy
SIoMed 6262

pecH 8 eNeg

ASNOH Juollag

asnoH Buneay s,pusu 4
|

Lol -

Page 19




E
I sL 202 09 0slOWY
. meve  m
Eﬁimmoi@n
qu-OI«COE_Wm
Houwg
SIOLRL
AETRRpE
J8uuaq di
anss| Jopus|

W0 THALE (43 /L TR 1L LAY T NS
3O SV L 0 NOUNLE T 0 SINITTE
Woncgia 1L
UMD K TELFLCR B DN 5L

O LS NG SRR BRI B

N

Py Bopg

i
IRVITENGD
BUAY
T

I3HoH

|BRRsLLoD B Y Hnog s dayed BsNoH jucuiag
]
T

peoy Juosg peOY JowEg JT-1T

oamn

Page 194

oL 13



“ L 00L 0 r O0sLOLY
05 b MO oo

§ uomdag + uonenal3 ‘speded ,__Bnmum.m

9SNOH juoieg
e

e T
T

Buwwmd

SR

ANTRRE
J8uuaq di

anss| tapus)

N0 LS (03 { HU TR O LA T WLV
]

330 EVRY S A0 MOULINLEI T M0 SINSVITEN
TNV IN a0 S T IN N e S T
IHERRATED 18 CELELCR 51 DAY S

POV LU NG BN DRI B

0N

WA
ARVITENID
TR PALNEIE
LU

iNEm

oo R

oewis

SeLES,

0 1

i

Sy SR TES el kb st b A LT B ) i L e (ol

FEH 43H D345 OL DNITTVM

NI SEYTD THNLVIS

e
i3

60

A S

G P

S
10 1)




B

J8uuaq di
anss| Japus |

o e v

i
P

La)

DRSO3 LI TSNy Gl LOAY T T LONAE

s 31

"AHERAICD M CBLTLRK B DNAWED SHL

Ry e SR TINSS

ARVITENID

|
1l

|| e
SR
1%
i DL AFH D35 O IS WNINITY 0N
SHIANCT WOININITY O3X11 N DE2¥1D Ddd.
neg oy
~ oo
. i AT D35
3 L TS TVIATHE DOAY IS WHRIAINTY Dad
5 ]
i LUK 43 D345 0L

. LR 430 0305
O UVES VAT TOAVIAE NAINIANTY Ddd

¥ LI A8 D345 0L

LIRS DS DL DNIMEY T NINIINTY Deid

QL TNV TELASY SOAVIE MININTY Do

LIHCHEN 038 4

o VIH
A3H D34S OL DNIOD L FAVHYS NN TV Deel

e
—  oean

WS

— AN

- SENES

o R

it

LTV AR

Page 196



Christ -

<t

Shelter .-~~~
tE e

Church® 7~
Y

" a6.0m -

" shelter .~

Bakers Court

Bus Station

Harman
House !

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Senator Court
Belmont Road

Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
68385/APP/2015/1218

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Major Page 197

Date:

August 2015

™ILLINGDON

LONODN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 198



	Agenda
	5 The Old Vinyl Factory, Blyth Road, Hayes - 59872/APP/2015/1798
	6 Former Contractor's Compound, South of Swindon Road, Heathrow Airport - 67622/APP/2015/1851
	7 Former Contractor's Compound, South of Swindon Road, Heathrow Airport - 67622/APP/2015/1854
	8 Site of former Unitair Centre & Wayfarer House, Great South Road, Feltham - 49559/APP/2015/1991
	9 Unit C, Prologis Park, Stockley Road, West Drayton - 18399/APP/2015/1087
	10 Senator Court, Belmont Road, Uxbridge - 68385/APP/2015/1218
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

